
Agenda 
City of Springboro Planning Commission Meeting 

Wednesday, October 8, 2025, 6:00 p.m. 
Council Chambers, City Building, 320 West Central Avenue 

 
 

I. Call to Order 
 
 

II. Approval of Minutes 
 

A. September 10, 2025 Planning Commission Meeting 
 
 

III. Agenda Items 
 

A. Final Approval, Minor Revision to Approved General Plan #2, Northampton PUD-R, Planned Unit 
Development-Residential, 1525 South Main Street (SR 741), additional elevations 

 
B. Final Approval, Site Plan Review, 216 Tahlequah Trail, Thaler Machine, new building addition 
 
C. Preliminary Review, Site Plan Review, 610 North Main Street (SR 741), China Cottage, proposed 

new restaurant 
 

D. Preliminary Review, Rezoning, O, Office District, to PUD-MU, Planned Unit Development-Mixed 
Use, southeast corner West Central Avenue (SR 73) and Clearcreek-Franklin Road, mixed-use 
development 

 
E. Preliminary Review, General Plan, O, Office District, to PUD-MU, Planned Unit Development-

Mixed Use, southeast corner West Central Avenue (SR 73) and Clearcreek-Franklin Road, mixed-
use development 

 
F. Preliminary Review, Rezoning, R-2, Low Density Residential District, to PUD-R, Planned Unit 

Development-Residential, 100-150 East Street, residential development 
 

G. Preliminary Review, General Plan, R-2, Low Density Residential District, to PUD-R, Planned Unit 
Development-Residential, 100-150 East Street, residential development 

 
 

IV. Guest Comments 
 
 

V. Planning Commission and Staff Comments 
 
 
VI. Adjournment 
 



October 8, 2025    City of Springboro Planning Commission Meeting 
Background Information, Staff Comments & Recommendations 

Page 1 
 

Background Information & Staff Recommendations 
City of Springboro Planning Commission Meeting 

Wednesday, October 8, 2025, 6:00 p.m. 
Council Chambers, City Building, 320 West Central Avenue 

 

III. Agenda Items 
 

A. Final Approval 
Minor Revision to Approved General Plan #2, Northampton PUD-R, Planned Unit 
Development-Residential, 1525 South Main Street (SR 741), addition of home plans and 
exterior elevations to approved list 
 
Background Information 
 
This agenda item is a request for a minor revision to the approved general plan for the Northampton 
PUD-R, Planned Unit Development-Residential, subdivision located at 1525 South Main Street (SR 
741). The Northampton subdivision was rezoned to PUD-R by City Council in January 2024; the 
general plan was also approved at that time by City Council; final development plan approval by 
Planning Commission followed in 2024, and record plan review and approval (in two phases) from 
Planning Commission and City Council took place in 2025. The subdivision has been referred to as 
Northampton 1-2 to distinguish it from the adjoining Northampton 3 located at 1405 South Main 
Street. The subdivision includes 75 single-family lots plus the historic Janney House. 
 
M/I Homes proposed adding two additional home plans, Hampton and Windsor II, with variations 
to the list of homes approved for the subdivision. This change is defined as a minor revision to 
the approved general plan, with approval of the revision by Planning Commission per the terms 
of the PUD code, Chapter 1266 of the Planning and Zoning Code. A similar request was 
approved by Planning Commission for this subdivision at the January 8, 2025 meeting. All 
proposed housing plans are included in the meeting materials. 
 
Staff Recommendation 
 
City staff recommends approval of the minor revision to the general plan site plan for the 
Northampton PUD-R, Planned Unit Development-Residential, subject to the following comment: 

 
1. All homes to be consistent with Section 1264.06, Development Standards for Specific Uses, 

Single-Family Dwellings (Detached). 
2. Will the proposed house plans fit on the site with the existing setbacks and other development 

standards for the subdivision? 
 

 
B. Final Approval 

Site Plan Review, 216 Tahlequah Trail, Thaler Machine, new building addition 
 
Background Information 
 
This agenda item is as request for site plan review approval for improvements to the Thaler Machine 
operation located at 216 Tahlequah Trail at the request of Ferguson Construction. At the September 
10 meeting, Planning Commission approved a 78-space parking lot on the northeast side of the 
Thaler site with access from Hiawatha Trail, the installation of a new stormwater retention area on the 



October 8, 2025    City of Springboro Planning Commission Meeting 
Background Information, Staff Comments & Recommendations 

Page 2 
 

Hiawatha Trail frontage, and demolition of the existing parking on the east side of the building. 
Representatives for Thaler were advised to prepare plans for the building addition for review at a 
future meeting. The property is zoned ED, Employment Center District, which permits the proposed 
addition. 
 
Adjacent land uses includes the existing Thaler operation to the west; to the north, Machine Glass 
Specialists; to the east on the east side of Hiawatha Trail, Sandy's Towing and Springboro 
Automotive; to the south, Johnson Flooring, and a Thaler outbuilding on the south side of Edwards 
Drive. Zoning in the vicinity includes ED to the west, north, and northeast, and HBD, Highway 
Business District, to southeast (Johnson Flooring). 

 
Staff Recommendation 
 
Staff recommends approval of the site plan subject to the following conditions: 

 
1. Incorporate comments from September 10 review of parking lot/retention approval for this site. 
2. Detention design under review. 
3. Locate existing 8-inch water main and verify minimum depth of 4.5 feet for improvements. 

Otherwise, lower water main accordingly. 
 
 

C. Preliminary Review 
Site Plan Review, 610 North Main Street (SR 741), China Cottage, proposed new building and 
location 
 
Background Information 
 
This is a request for preliminary site plan review for a proposed retail development including a new 
China Cottage restaurant at 610 North Main Street (SR 741) submitted on behalf of Wen Wang, 
owner/operator of the China Cottage restaurants. The property is in the O-R, Office-Residential 
District, which permits restaurants without drive-throughs. As of October 3, the O-R District will 
permit outdoor dining as an accessory use to restaurants. Access to the site will be provided by way 
of an easement through the Kentwood Mortgage site and an adjoining property to the south. 
 
Adjacent uses include the Hidden Creek assisted living facility (1345 Lytle-Five Points Road) to the 
north, accessed from Lytle-Five Points Road; to the east single family residential in the Woodland 
Greens subdivision (note: the property directly abutting the restaurant site is a detention pond); a 
residential property to the south (590 North Main Street); and to the east Kentwood Mortgage and 
an office building immediately to the north, both fronting North Main Street. Adjacent zoning includes 
O-R District to the north, south, and east, and R-1, Estate-Type Residential District, to the east 
coincided with the Woodland Greens subdivision (Springboro portion). 
 
Staff Comments 
 
Staff has the following comments regarding this agenda item: 

1. Provide building elevations with graphic scale indicating proposed exterior building materials and 
dimensioned to determine height and massing. See also Section 1262.04, Non-Residential 
Building Design Standards, of Planning and Zoning Code (typical), for acceptable building 
materials and other requirements. 

2. Explain in writing and graphically what is proposed for area along north property line in terms of 
grading and hardscaping. 



October 8, 2025    City of Springboro Planning Commission Meeting 
Background Information, Staff Comments & Recommendations 

Page 3 
 

3. For future Planning Commission reviews, provide printed plans at a larger size (24x36). 
4. Indicated proposed dumpster location and provide exterior elevations. 
5. Provide seating capacity for proposed Building to determine off-street parking requirement for 

proposed site. See Table 12 in Chapter 1279, Parking, for off-street parking requirements for 
individual uses identified for building. 

6. Existing landscaping to be retained to be indicated on plan. Vegetation 4 inches DBH to be 
marked for credit against landscaping requirement for final approval stage of site plan review 
process. 

7. Landscaping plan for required for parking area consistent with Chapter 1280, Landscaping. 
8. Lighting plan for building and site to be prepared concurrent to final approval and consistent with 

Chapter 1273, Lighting.  
9. Please contact Zoning Inspector for signage requirements for this site; signage review is outside 

the Planning Commission’s site plan review process. 
10. Development in the special flood hazard area (floodplain/floodway) shall be meet chapter 1448 

of the Springboro Code. All permitting to be reviewed by the City Engineer and FEMA is 
required. 

11. Provide offsite access easement documentation as well as offsite storm water easements. 
12. Provide engineered site plan drawings on a scale not smaller than 40 feet to an inch. Existing 

topography and contours shall be with one-foot intervals. 
13. Provide details for all streets, aisles, and parking spaces with spot elevations throughout.  
14. Provide design of storm water detention, water main, and sanitary sewer, which shall meet city 

specifications. 
 
 

D. Preliminary Review 
Rezoning, O, Office District, to PUD-MU, Planned Unit Development-Mixed Use, southeast 
corner West Central Avenue (SR 73) and Clearcreek-Franklin Road, mixed-use development 
 

E. Preliminary Review 
General Plan, O, Office District, to PUD-MU, Planned Unit Development-Mixed Use, southeast 
corner West Central Avenue (SR 73) and Clearcreek-Franklin Road, mixed-use development 
 
Background Information 
 
This agenda item is based on an application filed by Taft Stettinius & Hollister, LLP, requesting 
approval of rezoning and general plan to allow the development of a mixed-use development 
southeast of the corner of West Central Avenue (SR 73) and Clearcreek-Franklin Road. The 
property has no address; addresses are not assigned by the City Engineer until later in the site 
development process. The development, envisioned as The Lawn, would be located on 35.60 acres 
of land that was farmed as recently as this summer. Development would be accomplished through 
rezoning the property from O, Office District, to PUD-MU, Planned Unit Development-Mixed Use. 
 
This item is being reviewed on a preliminary basis at the July 9 meeting as was the case at the April 
9, May 14, and July 9 meetings. 
 
The O District allows medical and general office development, nursing homes, medical clinics, 
veterinary hospitals, banks, personal service establishments, among other primary permitted uses, 
and accessory buildings, off-street parking, and other accessory uses normally associated with the 
uses listed above. 
 
The applicants are proposing the development of the property with two components within the PUD: 
a retail component and a multifamily residential component. The retail component includes an area 



October 8, 2025    City of Springboro Planning Commission Meeting 
Background Information, Staff Comments & Recommendations 

Page 4 
 

on the easternmost side of the property adjoining The Enclave assisted living/memory care facility 
(355 West Central Avenue) and another retail component on the northwest corner of the property 
abutting the West Central Avenue/Clearcreek-Franklin Road intersection and Tractor Supply. The 
second component includes multi-family and townhome development; a total of 327 residential units 
are proposed, occupying the lands along the east side of Twin Creek, a stream that bisects the 
property and drains much of the western part of Springboro. The proposed residential development 
density is 20.77 dwelling units per acre for the residential component, although this number would be 
reduced considering the open space requirement of the residential component. 
 
The applicant proposes multiple access points to the PUD-MU: one from the intersection of West 
Central Avenue and Springwood Drive, making it a four-way signalized intersection, an 
interconnecting right-in/right-out drive from The Enclave (which was originally part of the property 
through the early 2010s) and two more access points to the west of Twin Creek including a from the 
signal to Tractor Supply. A total of 4.66 acres of open space, or 29.6% of the proposed PUD’s 
residential component; is proposed. Residential PUDs require a minimum of 25% open space. The O 
District has no open space requirement. The retail component of the PUD also has no open space 
requirement. 
 
The proposed rezoning/general plan appears as two separate items on the Planning Commission 
agenda. Rezoning together with general plan review and approval are the first step in the three-step 
PUD review and approval process. Approval by both Planning Commission and City Council is 
required. Final development plan—where more detailed plans for roads, utilities, common areas, 
drainage, and lots—review and approval by Planning Commission is the second stage in the 
process. Final development plans may be submitted in a number of sections in conjunction with a 
site’s incremental development. Record plan review and approval by both Planning Commission and 
City Council is the last step in the PUD approval process. This allows for the subdivision of property, 
the dedication of right-of-way and the creation of dedicated open spaces. As with final development 
plans, record plans may be submitted in a number of sections as the development is completed. 
 
Adjacent land uses include to the north a large lot undeveloped and unused property to the north on 
the north side of West Central Avenue, commonly known as the Eastbrook Farm, Chase Bank (15 
Springwood Drive), and the Premier Health office building (360 West Central Avenue); to the east, 
The Enclave; to the south the City of Springboro’s Community Park and Victory Wholesale; and to 
the west Tractor Supply Company and a regional detention pond. 
 
Adjacent zoning in the vicinity is to the north O District for the Eastbrook Farm and PUD on the site of 
Chase Bank and the Premier Health office building; PUD-Business to the east on the site of The 
Enclave; to the south R-2, Low-Density Residential District on the Community Park site, and ED, 
Employment Center District on the Victory Wholesale site (400 Victory Drive); and HBD, Highway 
Business District, to the west on the site of Tractor Supply Company (505 West Central Avenue). 
 
The Springboro Master Plan, adopted by City Council in February 2022, includes recommendations 
for the long-range development of the community. It is divided into 16 policy areas that make specific 
recommendations for smaller portions of the community and are grouped together because of 
proximity, land use patterns, date of development, and other general characteristics. Policy Area 7, 
City Services Center, includes the subject property and lands fronting West Central Avenue from the 
City Building west to Clearcreek-Franklin Road. The policy area recommends mixed use 
development for the subject property, the employment of higher design standards, good internal 
connectivity for the site, and management of access to West Central Avenue. Retail uses that serve 
the immediate area are encouraged, and residential uses included in the mixed-use pattern is also 
encouraged. 
 



October 8, 2025    City of Springboro Planning Commission Meeting 
Background Information, Staff Comments & Recommendations 

Page 5 
 

Courtesy notification letters were sent out to all property owners prior to the April 9 meeting. Should 
this proposal move forward, the same property owners will be notified of a Public Hearing of City 
Council on the rezoning of the property. 
 
Staff Comments 
 
City staff has the following comments regarding this agenda item: 
 
The following comments are regarding the development plan exhibits and narrative: 
 
1. Reach out to City staff prior to October 8 meeting to clarify component acreage. 
2. What part of the existing vegetation and topography is projected to remain on the site post-

development? This will need to be provided during final development plan stage of PUD 
approval process. 

3. Verify no detention ponds are proposed for West Central Avenue frontage. 
4. Traffic impact study under review. 
5. Parking requirements to meet City code. 
6. Utility and roadway improvements (private and public) shall meet City of Springboro 

specifications, including storm water management plan. 
7. Create a Property owners association (POA) for the development. POA to be completed prior to 

initial building permit being released. Association shall maintain common elements such as trails, 
lighting, storm water facilities, private roads, open space, etc. 

8. Provide public access easements (ingress/egress) for all private roads throughout the site. 
Public roads to be built to City specifications including road width to be 24 feet wide (12 feet wide 
lanes & 29 feet b/b curb) with 50’ right of way dedication. 

9. SR 73 right-of-way to be dedicated with a width of not less than 60 feet, along with 15 feet utility 
easement. Improvements shall include all traffic impact analysis recommendations as well as 
curb and gutter, sidewalk, bike lane, and storm sewers along SR 73. 

10. Any development occurring in the floodplain/floodway, shall require the appropriate permitting 
through the City, FEMA, and any other federal requirements. 

11. Verify scale on sheets. Does not appear to scale correctly. 
 
The following comments are regarding the proposed design manual beginning on page 16 of the 
booklet: 
 
12. Page 24, Building materials, add vinyl to description of prohibited building material. 
13. Page 25, Building color, see Section 1262.04(g)(3), Color, for code limitations. 
 
 

F. Preliminary Review 
Rezoning, R-2, Low-Density Residential District, to PUD-R, Planned Unit Development-
Residential, 100-150 East Street, single-family residential redevelopment 
 

G. Preliminary Review 
General Plan, R-2, Low-Density Residential District, to PUD-R, Planned Unit Development-
Residential, 100-150 East Street, single-family residential redevelopment 

 
 Background Information 
 

This agenda item is a request from the City of Springboro to rezone approximately 1.07 acres of land 
located at 100-150 East Street from the current R-2, Low-Density Residential District, to PUD-R, 
Planned Unit Development-Residential. The properties were purchased by the City in 2024 and 2025; 



October 8, 2025    City of Springboro Planning Commission Meeting 
Background Information, Staff Comments & Recommendations 

Page 6 
 

the five single-family homes on the property were demolished in September 2024 and June 2025. 
The subject property is in the Historic District. 
 
The City is seeking rezoning to PUD-R to accommodate the redevelopment of the subject property 
with single-family detached residential lots. The north half of the property will be developed beginning 
in 2026 with four lots. The R-2 District allows single-family detached residential lots at a density of 4.0 
units per acre. R-2 District zoning was placed on this site and others in 2015 as part of a planning 
and zoning initiative that resulted in a major revision to the Planning and Zoning Code text and the 
Official Zoning Map of the City of Springboro. Prior to 2015, the subject property was zoned R-3, 
Medium Density Residential District, which permitted at the time up to 12 dwelling units per acre. The 
majority of the Historic District was developed at a density of 6.0 dwelling units per acre, a density 
permitted under the CBD, Central Business District. The CBD allows a wide array of land uses 
including retail, office, residential, religious institutions, and more. The effective residential 
development density of the CBD is higher than 6.0 units per acre in some cases since apartments 
are permitted. 
 
The subject property is in the Historic District. Approval by the Architectural Review Board (ARB) of 
all changes to protected properties is required for any improvement that results in a change to the 
exterior appearance of buildings/sites in terms of materials, color, or outward appearance including 
new construction. All five buildings on the subject property were protected as contributing structures: 
their demolition was reviewed and approved by the ARB. New construction such as that proposed as 
part of these agenda items will need to be reviewed by the ARB as part of its Certificate of 
Appropriateness review process. The ARB uses the Historic Design Standards for New Construction 
chapter to evaluate such proposals. All vacant sites in the Historic District are so protected. The New 
Construction chapter of the Design Standards promotes construction like those found elsewhere in 
the Historic District but in contemporary terms. Examples of new construction built under these 
standards include SPARC and Go at 320 South Main Street, and additions to 220, 400, and 535 
South Main Street. 
 
The proposed redevelopment of the subject property will be at a gross density of 7.46 units per acre. 
For the near term, the north half of the site will be developed including four residential lots with three 
facing East Street, and one facing North Street. 
 
The proposed redevelopment of the site will maintain the east-west alley that bisects the site; it will 
be used for vehicular access and utility placement. A north-south alley is also proposed as part of the 
redevelopment. Both alleys will be paved and owned and maintained by the City like other public 
rights-of-way. 
 
The City is requesting that the open space requirement for this redevelopment be waived. Three City 
parks are located within 1,100 feet of the subject property. Providing up to 11,650 square feet of open 
space on this site would either remove 2 lots from the redevelopment or result in much smaller 
lots/homes on the remainder of the subject property. The latter would be inconsistent with the goals 
of the redevelopment to provide as many affordable housing units as possible into the Historic District 
setting. As stated in the PUD Code, Section 1266.01, Intent and Objectives, “It is the intent of this 
chapter to accommodate creative and imaginative [PUDs] and to permit…innovations in land 
development that are in the best interest of the City…, in situations where conventional zoning is 
inappropriate or unduly restrictive. In order to accomplish this intent, it is the purpose of a PUD 
District to permit, in a carefully-designed development, a variety of uses and/or dwelling types, and to 
permit the flexible spacing of lots and buildings, the conservation of natural features of the landscape, 
the provision of accessible and enjoyable open spaces, and the provision of a necessary complement 
of community and neighborhood facilities.” 
 



October 8, 2025    City of Springboro Planning Commission Meeting 
Background Information, Staff Comments & Recommendations 

Page 7 
 

 
The proposed rezoning/general plan appears as two separate items on the Planning Commission 
agenda. Rezoning together with general plan review and approval are the first step in the three-step 
PUD review and approval process. Approval by both Planning Commission and City Council is 
required. Final development plan—where more detailed plans for roads, utilities, drainage, and 
lots—review and approval by Planning Commission is the second stage in the process. Final 
development plans may be submitted in a number of sections in conjunction with a site’s 
incremental development. Record plan review and approval by both Planning Commission and City 
Council is the last step in the PUD approval process. This allows for the subdivision of property, the 
dedication of right-of-way and the creation of dedicated open spaces. As with final development 
plans, record plans may be submitted in a number of sections as the development is completed. 
 
The ARB will be provided with a courtesy review of the redevelopment plan at their October 13 
meeting and will review plans for new home construction and other details concurrent to the final 
development plan stage of the PUD review process. 
 
Adjacent land uses include Springboro United Methodist Church (60 East North Street) to the 
northwest; the parking lot for the Springboro Eagles to the north; single-family residential to the east, 
south, and west; to the southeast a vacant former church building (145 East Market Street); a 
multiuse building (205 East Street) in the former township building to the southwest housing White 
Dover Circle of Light spiritual center and Springhouse Architects; the Methodist Church/City parking 
lot to the west and Reveals Truth Tabernacle church (130 East Street). Adjacent zoning includes R-2 
District to the northwest, north, east, south, and west; CBD zoning can be found to the southeast and 
southwest. 
 
The Springboro Master Plan, adopted by City Council in February 2022, includes recommendations 
for the long-range development of the community. It is divided into 16 policy areas that make specific 
recommendations for smaller portions of the community and are grouped together because of 
proximity, land use patterns, date of development, and other general characteristics. Policy Area 13, 
Historic Core, includes the subject property and others on East Street and South Main Street. The 
policy area recommends, among other actions, maintenance of the historic character and identity of 
the policy area through enforcement of the design guidelines to ensure property maintenance, infill, 
and new development are conducive to the policy area’s design and atmosphere, and providing a mix 
of residential, service, and retail businesses to ensure a lively and interactive district. 
 
Staff Comments 
 
City staff has the following comments regarding this agenda item: 
 
1. Include historical references as part of ARB approval of demolitions of existing homes on the 

subject property. 
2. Plan subject to review by ARB. Details for proposed redevelopment subject to Design Standards 

addressing new construction and streetscape. 
3. Other plan elements—lighting, landscaping—subject to Planning and Zoning Code provisions. 

 
 

The information contained in this report is based on material provided to the City of Springboro as of 
Tuesday, October 3, 2025 at 12:00 p.m. 



  
 

City of Springboro 
320 West Central Avenue 
Springboro, OH  45066 
Phone: (937) 748-4343 

Fax: (937) 748-0815 
www.ci.springboro.oh.us 

 
Northampton 
Phase 1 & 2  

Additional Floor 
Plans/Elevations 

 
 
 
 
 
 





































































R
ID

G
E

 V
E

N
T 

- R
E

FE
R

 T
O

 R
O

O
F 

P
LA

N
 F

O
R

 S
IZ

E

1s
t F

LO
O

R
 ⅊

9'-11
8"

T/
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
G

R
A

D
E

7'-6"

W
IN

D
O

W
 H

E
A

D
 H

T.

8

12

SH
IN

G
LE

S 
PE

R
SP

EC
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

SH
IN

G
LE

S 
PE

R
SP

EC
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

63
3 6

H
O

R
IZ

. S
ID

IN
G

6

12

8

12

H
O

R
IZ

. S
ID

IN
G

E

LI
N

E
 O

F
B

R
IC

K
 W

R
A

P

C
D

w
/ B

R
IC

K
W

R
A

P

H
EE

L
0-

11
-0

3
w

/ B
R

IC
K

W
R

A
P

R
ID

G
E

 V
E

N
T 

- R
E

FE
R

 T
O

R
O

O
F 

P
LA

N
 F

O
R

 S
IZ

E

C
D

w
/ B

R
IC

K
W

R
A

P

H
EE

L
0-

11
-0

3
w

/ B
R

IC
K

W
R

A
P

R
ID

G
E

 V
E

N
T 

- R
E

FE
R

 T
O

R
O

O
F 

P
LA

N
 F

O
R

 S
IZ

E

SC
A

LE
:

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
 w

/ 2
nd

 F
LO

O
R

EL
EV

A
TI

O
N

 "
A

" 
- B

R
IC

K
 W

A
IN

SC
O

T

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

SC
A

LE
:

R
EA

R
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
 w

/ 2
nd

 F
LO

O
R

EL
EV

A
TI

O
N

 "
A

"

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

6

12

E

C
D

w
/ B

R
IC

K
W

R
A

P

H
EE

L
1-

0-
0

3
w

/ B
R

IC
K

W
R

A
P

O
P

T 
20

40
W

IN
D

O
W

 IN
H

A
LL

 B
A

TH

S
TD

 2
04

0 
W

IN
D

O
W

w
/ O

P
T 

B
D

R
 #

2
S

U
IT

E

SH
IN

G
LE

S 
PE

R
SP

EC
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

R
ID

G
E

 V
E

N
T 

- R
E

FE
R

 T
O

 R
O

O
F 

P
LA

N
 F

O
R

 S
IZ

E


S

TA
N

D
A

R
D

 R
E

A
R

 -
 N

O
 O

PT
IO

N
S

7

W
IN

D
O

W
 H

E
A

D
 H

T.

7'-6"

G
R

A
D

E
T/

 F
IR

S
T 

FL
O

O
R

9'-11
8"

1s
t F

LO
O

R
 ⅊

E

H
O

R
IZ

. S
ID

IN
G

O
P

T 
R

E
TR

EA
T

E
XT

EN
SI

O
N

O
P

T 
M

O
R

N
IN

G
 R

O
O

M
O

P
T 

C
O

VE
R

ED
 P

O
R

C
H

O
P

T 
M

O
R

N
IN

G
 R

O
O

M
w

/ C
O

VE
R

ED
 P

O
R

C
H

O
P

T 
TR

A
N

SO
M

S

O
PT

 F
IR

EP
LA

C
E

6

12

6

12

6

12

7

W
IN

D
O

W
 H

E
A

D
 H

T.

7'-6"

G
R

A
D

E
T/

 F
IR

S
T 

FL
O

O
R

9'-11
8"

1s
t F

LO
O

R
 ⅊

7
7

B
R

IC
K

 S
O

LD
IE

R
w

/ B
R

IC
K

 W
R

A
P

9'-0"

7'-33
4"

FI
R

S
T 

FL
O

O
R

T/
 T

R
A

N
SO

M
S

8'-11"

7'-23
4"

FI
R

S
T 

FL
O

O
R

T/
 T

R
A

N
SO

M
S

6'-0"

H
O

R
IZ

.
SI

D
IN

G

7

6'-0"

H
O

R
IZ

.
SI

D
IN

G

7

LI
N

E
 O

F
B

R
IC

K
 W

R
A

P

1 2 3 4 5

TH
E

 T
R

IM
 N

O
TE

D
 O

N
 T

H
E

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

S
 IS

 P
R

O
VI

D
E

D
 S

O
LE

LY
A

S
 A

 G
U

ID
E

 F
O

R
 T

R
IM

 S
IZ

E
S

.  
A

LL
 T

R
IM

 N
O

TE
D

 O
N

 T
H

E
E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
S

 IS
 N

O
M

IN
A

L.
  S

E
E

 S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
TI

O
N

S
 F

O
R

 T
R

IM
FI

N
IS

H
 A

N
D

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L.

 =
 4

" T
R

IM

 =
 6

" T
R

IM

 =
 8

" T
R

IM

 =
 1

0"
 T

R
IM

 =
 1

2"
 T

R
IM

1.
U

S
E

 1
X4

 S
TR

A
P

P
IN

G
 @

 1
6"

 O
.C

. O
N

 P
O

R
C

H
 C

E
IL

IN
G

S
W

H
E

R
E

 V
IN

YL
 IS

 U
S

E
D

S
E

E
 S

H
E

E
T 

D
1.

0 
FO

R
 E

A
VE

 D
E

TA
IL

S

(1
x4

, 5
/4

x4
, 3

1 2"
 V

IN
YL

 L
IN

E
A

L)

(1
x6

, 5
/4

x6
, 5

" V
IN

YL
 L

IN
E

A
L)

(1
x8

, 5
/4

x8
, 7

" V
IN

YL
 L

IN
E

A
L)

FR
O

N
T 

C
O

R
N

E
R

S
 =

 

R
E

A
R

 C
O

R
N

E
R

S
 =

 

6 7

SE
E 

SH
T 

C
1.

1 
FO

R
LI

N
TE

L 
SC

H
ED

U
LE

6

12

S
he

et
:

Is
su

ed
 D

at
e:

S
he

et
 T

itl
e 

:

LS
P

 D
at

e:

B
A

S
E

 P
LA

N
 R

E
VI

S
IO

N
:

11x17 PRINTS ARE 12 SCALE LS
P

 B
y:

LS
P

 R
ev

:

1 2

Jo
b 

#
:

2-
1-

24

2-
19

-2
4

8-
1-

24

--
--

--
-- Ellison

3 4

8-1-24
BID SET / REVIEW

B
Y

x/
x/

xx--
--

--
--

© CLASSIC SERIES2024 ©M/I Homes

M/I Homes
Cincinnati Division

9349 Waterstone Blvd
Cincinnati, OH 45249

Ph 513.248.5400

1.
3

R
ea

r a
nd

 S
id

e
E

le
va

tio
ns

-B
O

N
U

S
-2



R
ID

G
E

 V
E

N
T 

- R
E

FE
R

 T
O

 R
O

O
F 

P
LA

N
 F

O
R

 S
IZ

E

SH
IN

G
LE

S 
PE

R
SP

EC
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

R
ID

G
E

 V
E

N
T 

- R
E

FE
R

 T
O

 R
O

O
F 

P
LA

N
 F

O
R

 S
IZ

E

SH
IN

G
LE

S 
PE

R
SP

EC
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

R
ID

G
E

 V
E

N
T 

- R
E

FE
R

 T
O

 R
O

O
F 

P
LA

N
 F

O
R

 S
IZ

E

SH
IN

G
LE

S 
PE

R
SP

EC
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

R
ID

G
E

 V
E

N
T 

- R
E

FE
R

 T
O

 R
O

O
F 

P
LA

N
 F

O
R

 S
IZ

E

SH
IN

G
LE

S 
PE

R
SP

EC
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

LI
N

E 
O

F 
R

O
O

F 
w

/ O
PT

 2
N

D
 F

LO
O

R
LI

N
E 

O
F 

R
O

O
F 

w
/ O

PT
 2

N
D

 F
LO

O
R

LI
N

E 
O

F 
R

O
O

F 
w

/ O
PT

 2
N

D
 F

LO
O

R
LI

N
E 

O
F 

R
O

O
F 

w
/ O

PT
 2

N
D

 F
LO

O
R

SC
A

LE
:

R
EA

R
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
C

O
VE

R
ED

 P
O

R
C

H

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

SC
A

LE
:

R
EA

R
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
M

O
R

N
IN

G
 R

O
O

M

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

SC
A

LE
:

R
EA

R
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
R

ET
R

EA
T 

EX
TE

N
SI

O
N

C
O

VE
R

ED
 P

O
R

C
H

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

SC
A

LE
:

R
EA

R
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
R

ET
R

EA
T 

EX
TE

N
SI

O
N

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

W
IN

D
O

W
 H

E
A

D
 H

T.

7'-6"

G
R

A
D

E
T/

 F
IR

S
T 

FL
O

O
R

9'-11
8"

1s
t F

LO
O

R
 ⅊

E

H
O

R
IZ

. S
ID

IN
G

6

12

EF

w
/ B

R
IC

K
W

R
A

P

2
w

/ B
R

IC
K

W
R

A
P

3
w

/ B
R

IC
K

W
R

A
P

6

12

H
O

R
IZ

. S
ID

IN
G

O
PT

 B
R

IC
K

6

12

6

12

W
IN

D
O

W
 H

E
A

D
 H

T.

7'-6"

G
R

A
D

E
T/

 F
IR

S
T 

FL
O

O
R

9'-11
8"

1s
t F

LO
O

R
 ⅊

E

H
O

R
IZ

. S
ID

IN
G

6

12

6

12

6

12

EF

w
/ B

R
IC

K
W

R
A

P

2
w

/ B
R

IC
K

W
R

A
P

3
w

/ B
R

IC
K

W
R

A
P

W
IN

D
O

W
 H

E
A

D
 H

T.

7'-6"

G
R

A
D

E
T/

 F
IR

S
T 

FL
O

O
R

9'-11
8"

1s
t F

LO
O

R
 ⅊

E

H
O

R
IZ

. S
ID

IN
G

6

12

6

12

H
O

R
IZ

. S
ID

IN
G

H
O

R
IZ

. S
ID

IN
G

O
PT

 B
R

IC
K

H
O

R
IZ

. S
ID

IN
G

O
PT

 B
R

IC
K

W
IN

D
O

W
 H

E
A

D
 H

T.
7'-6"

G
R

A
D

E
T/

 F
IR

S
T 

FL
O

O
R

9'-11
8"

1s
t F

LO
O

R
 ⅊

E

H
O

R
IZ

. S
ID

IN
G

6

12

6

12

6

12

EF

w
/ B

R
IC

K
W

R
A

P

2
w

/ B
R

IC
K

W
R

A
P

3
w

/ B
R

IC
K

W
R

A
P

6

12

H
O

R
IZ

. S
ID

IN
G

O
PT

 B
R

IC
K

6

12

6

12

6

12

H
O

R
IZ

. S
ID

IN
G

O
PT

 B
R

IC
K

7
7

7
7 7

7

7
7

7

O
P

T 
TR

A
N

SO
M

S

O
PT

 F
IR

EP
LA

C
E

H
O

R
IZ

. S
ID

IN
G

6

12

6

12

O
P

T 
TR

A
N

SO
M

S

O
PT

 F
IR

EP
LA

C
E

O
P

T 
TR

A
N

SO
M

S

O
PT

 F
IR

EP
LA

C
E

O
P

T 
TR

A
N

SO
M

S

O
PT

 F
IR

EP
LA

C
E

1x
12

 P
VC

K
IC

K
 P

LA
TE

LI
N

E
 O

F
B

R
IC

K
 W

R
A

P
LI

N
E

 O
F

B
R

IC
K

 W
R

A
P

LI
N

E
 O

F
B

R
IC

K
 W

R
A

P

LI
N

E
 O

F
B

R
IC

K
 W

R
A

P

S
he

et
:

Is
su

ed
 D

at
e:

S
he

et
 T

itl
e 

:

LS
P

 D
at

e:

B
A

S
E

 P
LA

N
 R

E
VI

S
IO

N
:

11x17 PRINTS ARE 12 SCALE LS
P

 B
y:

LS
P

 R
ev

:

1 2

Jo
b 

#
:

2-
1-

24

2-
19

-2
4

8-
1-

24

--
--

--
-- Ellison

3 4

8-1-24
BID SET / REVIEW

B
Y

x/
x/

xx--
--

--
--

© CLASSIC SERIES2024 ©M/I Homes

M/I Homes
Cincinnati Division

9349 Waterstone Blvd
Cincinnati, OH 45249

Ph 513.248.5400

1.
5

E
le

va
tio

ns
 R

ea
r

O
pt

io
ns

-1



R
ID

G
E

 V
E

N
T 

- R
E

FE
R

 T
O

 R
O

O
F 

P
LA

N
 F

O
R

 S
IZ

E

SH
IN

G
LE

S 
PE

R
SP

EC
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

R
ID

G
E

 V
E

N
T 

- R
E

FE
R

 T
O

 R
O

O
F 

P
LA

N
 F

O
R

 S
IZ

E

SH
IN

G
LE

S 
PE

R
SP

EC
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

R
ID

G
E

 V
E

N
T 

- R
E

FE
R

 T
O

 R
O

O
F 

P
LA

N
 F

O
R

 S
IZ

E

SH
IN

G
LE

S 
PE

R
SP

EC
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

LI
N

E 
O

F 
R

O
O

F 
w

/ O
PT

 2
N

D
 F

LO
O

R
LI

N
E 

O
F 

R
O

O
F 

w
/ O

PT
 2

N
D

 F
LO

O
R

LI
N

E 
O

F 
R

O
O

F 
w

/ O
PT

 2
N

D
 F

LO
O

R

SC
A

LE
:

R
EA

R
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
R

ET
R

EA
T 

EX
TE

N
SI

O
N

M
O

R
N

IN
G

 R
O

O
M

/C
O

V 
PO

R
C

H

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

SC
A

LE
:

R
EA

R
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
M

O
R

N
IN

G
 R

O
O

M
C

O
VE

R
ED

 P
O

R
C

H

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

SC
A

LE
:

R
EA

R
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
M

O
R

N
IN

G
 R

O
O

M
R

ET
R

EA
T 

EX
TE

N
SI

O
N

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

W
IN

D
O

W
 H

E
A

D
 H

T.

7'-6"

G
R

A
D

E
T/

 F
IR

S
T 

FL
O

O
R

9'-11
8"

1s
t F

LO
O

R
 ⅊

E

H
O

R
IZ

. S
ID

IN
G

6

12

EF

w
/ B

R
IC

K
W

R
A

P

2
w

/ B
R

IC
K

W
R

A
P

3
w

/ B
R

IC
K

W
R

A
P

6

12

H
O

R
IZ

. S
ID

IN
G

O
PT

 B
R

IC
K

6

12

6

12

6

12

EF

w
/ B

R
IC

K
W

R
A

P

2
w

/ B
R

IC
K

W
R

A
P

3
w

/ B
R

IC
K

W
R

A
P

6

12

H
O

R
IZ

. S
ID

IN
G

O
PT

 B
R

IC
K

H
O

R
IZ

. S
ID

IN
G

O
PT

 B
R

IC
K

W
IN

D
O

W
 H

E
A

D
 H

T.

7'-6"

G
R

A
D

E
T/

 F
IR

S
T 

FL
O

O
R

9'-11
8"

1s
t F

LO
O

R
 ⅊

E
H

O
R

IZ
. S

ID
IN

G

6

12

6

12

6

12

E

3
w

/ B
R

IC
K

W
R

A
P

H
O

R
IZ

. S
ID

IN
G

O
PT

 B
R

IC
K

H
O

R
IZ

. S
ID

IN
G

O
PT

 B
R

IC
K

H
O

R
IZ

. S
ID

IN
G

W
IN

D
O

W
 H

E
A

D
 H

T.

7'-6"

G
R

A
D

E
T/

 F
IR

S
T 

FL
O

O
R

9'-11
8"

1s
t F

LO
O

R
 ⅊

E
H

O
R

IZ
. S

ID
IN

G

6

12

6

12

6

12

E

3
w

/ B
R

IC
K

W
R

A
P

H
O

R
IZ

. S
ID

IN
G

O
PT

 B
R

IC
K

H
O

R
IZ

. S
ID

IN
G

O
PT

 B
R

IC
K

H
O

R
IZ

. S
ID

IN
G

6

12

EF

w
/ B

R
IC

K
W

R
A

P

3
w

/ B
R

IC
K

W
R

A
P

6

12

2
w

/ B
R

IC
K

W
R

A
P

7
7

7
7

7
7

7
7

7

7

O
P

T 
TR

A
N

SO
M

S

O
PT

 F
IR

EP
LA

C
E

O
P

T 
TR

A
N

SO
M

S

O
PT

 F
IR

EP
LA

C
E

O
P

T 
TR

A
N

SO
M

S

O
PT

 F
IR

EP
LA

C
E

LI
N

E
 O

F
B

R
IC

K
 W

R
A

P

LI
N

E
 O

F
B

R
IC

K
 W

R
A

P

LI
N

E
 O

F
B

R
IC

K
 W

R
A

P

S
he

et
:

Is
su

ed
 D

at
e:

S
he

et
 T

itl
e 

:

LS
P

 D
at

e:

B
A

S
E

 P
LA

N
 R

E
VI

S
IO

N
:

11x17 PRINTS ARE 12 SCALE LS
P

 B
y:

LS
P

 R
ev

:

1 2

Jo
b 

#
:

2-
1-

24

2-
19

-2
4

8-
1-

24

--
--

--
-- Ellison

3 4

8-1-24
BID SET / REVIEW

B
Y

x/
x/

xx--
--

--
--

© CLASSIC SERIES2024 ©M/I Homes

M/I Homes
Cincinnati Division

9349 Waterstone Blvd
Cincinnati, OH 45249

Ph 513.248.5400

1.
6

E
le

va
tio

n 
R

ea
r

O
pt

io
ns

-2



























1

2

3

4

5

THE TRIM NOTED ON THE ELEVATIONS IS PROVIDED SOLELY
AS A GUIDE FOR TRIM SIZES.  ALL TRIM NOTED ON THE

ELEVATIONS IS NOMINAL.  SEE SPECIFICATIONS FOR TRIM
FINISH AND MATERIAL.

 = 4" TRIM

 = 6" TRIM

 = 8" TRIM

 = 10" TRIM

 = 12" TRIM

1. USE 1X4 STRAPPING @ 16" O.C. ON PORCH CEILINGS
WHERE VINYL IS USED

SEE SHEET D1.0 FOR EAVE DETAILS

(1x4, 5/4x4, 31
2" VINYL LINEAL)

(1x6, 5/4x6, 5" VINYL LINEAL)

(1x8, 5/4x8, 7" VINYL LINEAL)

FRONT CORNERS = 

REAR CORNERS = 

6

7

OPT 2040
WINDOW IN
HALL BATH

2040 WINDOW w/
OPT BDR #2 SUITE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

7'
-6

"

T/ FIRST FLOOR

10
'-1

1 8"

RETREAT ⅊

9'
-0

"

OPT TRANSOM HEAD HT.

LINE OF
BRICK WRAP

LINE OF
BRICK WRAP

C Dw/ BRICK
WRAP 3w/ BRICK

WRAP

HEEL
0-5-6

HEEL
0-9-10

6:12 SLOPE

8.2
1

HORIZ. SIDING

OPT BREAKFAST
TRANSOMS (3)

WINDOW HEAD HT.

7'
-6

"

T/ FIRST FLOOR

10
'-1

1 8"

RETREAT ⅊

9'
-0

"

OPT TRANSOM HEAD HT.

6'
-0

"

HORIZ.
SIDING

7

6

12

T/ FIRST FLOOR

GRADE

7

OPT SIDE
FIREPLACE

C Dw/ BRICK
WRAP

HEEL
1-0-0

3 w/ BRICK
WRAP

RIDGE VENT - REFER TO
ROOF PLAN FOR SIZE

C Dw/ BRICK
WRAP

HEEL
1-0-0

3w/ BRICK
WRAP

RIDGE VENT - REFER TO
ROOF PLAN FOR SIZE

OPT RETREAT
TRANSOMS (2)

OPT
BREAKFAST
TRANSOMS (3)

OPT FAMILY ROOM
TRANSOMS (4)

1x8 KICK PLATE

SEE SHT C1.1 FOR
LINTEL SCHEDULE

HORIZ. SIDING

E

3

66

1st FLOOR ⅊

9'
-1

1 8"

T/ FIRST FLOOR

7'
-6

"

WINDOW HEAD HT.

6

12

6

12

RIDGE VENT - REFER TO ROOF PLAN FOR SIZE

SHINGLES PER
SPECIFICATIONS

SHINGLES PER
SPECIFICATIONS

SHINGLES PER
SPECIFICATIONS

SHINGLES PER
SPECIFICATIONS

SCALE:
REAR ELEVATION
ELEVATION "A"

1/4" = 1'-0"

SCALE:
SIDE ELEVATION
ELEVATION "A" - BRICK WAINSCOT

1/4" = 1'-0"

Sheet:

Issued Date:

Sheet Title :

LSP Date:

BASE PLAN REVISION:

11
x1

7 
PR

IN
TS

 A
R

E 
1 2 S

C
A

LE

LSP By:

LSP Rev:

1

2

Job #:

2-1-24

7-1-24

----

----

----

W
al

la
ce

3

4

7-
1-

24
B

ID
 S

E
T 

/ R
E

VI
E

W

BY

x/x/xx

####

----

©
C

L
A

S
S

IC
 S

E
R

IE
S

20
23

©
M

/
I H

o
m

e
s

M
/

I H
o

m
e

s
C

in
ci

n
n

at
i D

iv
is

io
n

9
34

9
 W

at
e

rs
to

n
e

 B
lv

d
C

in
ci

n
n

at
i, 

O
H

 4
52

49
P

h
 5

13
.2

48
.5

40
0

1.1A

Rear and Side
Elevations -2



SC
A

LE
:

R
EA

R
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
4'

 B
R

EA
K

FA
ST

 E
XT

EN
SI

O
N

4'
 P

O
R

C
H

 E
XT

EN
SI

O
N

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

SC
A

LE
:

R
EA

R
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
4'

 R
ET

R
EA

T 
EX

TE
N

SI
O

N
4'

 P
O

R
C

H
 E

XT
EN

SI
O

N

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

SC
A

LE
:

R
EA

R
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
4'

 B
R

EA
K

FA
ST

 E
XT

EN
SI

O
N

 - 
4'

 P
O

R
C

H
 E

XT
EN

SI
O

N
4'

 R
ET

R
EA

T 
EX

TE
N

SI
O

N

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

SC
A

LE
:

R
EA

R
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
4'

 P
O

R
C

H
 E

XT
EN

SI
O

N

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

W
IN

D
O

W
 H

E
A

D
 H

T.

7'-6"

G
R

A
D

E
T/

 F
IR

S
T 

FL
O

O
R

10'-11
8"

R
E

TR
E

A
T 
⅊

9'-0"

O
P

T 
TR

A
N

S
O

M
 H

EA
D

 H
T.

6

12

6

12

6

12

6

12

6

12

6

12

3
w

/ B
R

IC
K

W
R

A
P

2
w

/ B
R

IC
K

W
R

A
P

C
D

w
/ B

R
IC

K
W

R
A

P

H
EE

L
0-

5-
6

C

C

H
EE

L
0-

5-
6

H
EE

L
0-

5-
6

2
w

/ B
R

IC
K

W
R

A
P

2
w

/ B
R

IC
K

W
R

A
P

3
w

/ B
R

IC
K

W
R

A
P

3
w

/ B
R

IC
K

W
R

A
P

H
EE

L
0-

7-
3

H
EE

L
0-

7-
3

H
EE

L
0-

7-
3

H
EE

L
0-

7-
3

D
w

/ B
R

IC
K

W
R

A
P

D
w

/ B
R

IC
K

W
R

A
P

EF

w
/ B

R
IC

K
W

R
A

P

EF

w
/ B

R
IC

K
W

R
A

P

EF

w
/ B

R
IC

K
W

R
A

P

W
IN

D
O

W
 H

E
A

D
 H

T.

7'-6"

G
R

A
D

E
T/

 F
IR

S
T 

FL
O

O
R

10'-11
8"

R
E

TR
E

A
T 
⅊

9'-0"

O
P

T 
TR

A
N

S
O

M
 H

EA
D

 H
T.

W
IN

D
O

W
 H

E
A

D
 H

T.

7'-6"

G
R

A
D

E

T/
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R

10'-11
8"

R
E

TR
E

A
T 
⅊

9'-0"

O
P

T 
TR

A
N

S
O

M
 H

EA
D

 H
T.

W
IN

D
O

W
 H

E
A

D
 H

T.
7'-6"

G
R

A
D

E
T/

 F
IR

S
T 

FL
O

O
R

10'-11
8"

R
E

TR
E

A
T 
⅊

9'-0"
O

P
T 

TR
A

N
S

O
M

 H
EA

D
 H

T.

H
O

R
IZ

. S
ID

IN
G

H
O

R
IZ

. S
ID

IN
G

H
O

R
IZ

. S
ID

IN
G

H
O

R
IZ

. S
ID

IN
G

H
O

R
IZ

. S
ID

IN
G

H
O

R
IZ

. S
ID

IN
G

H
O

R
IZ

. S
ID

IN
G

H
O

R
IZ

. S
ID

IN
G

H
O

R
IZ

. S
ID

IN
G

H
O

R
IZ

. S
ID

IN
G

O
P

T 
R

E
TR

EA
T

TR
A

N
S

O
M

S 
(2

)

O
PT

B
R

E
A

K
FA

ST
TR

A
N

S
O

M
S 

(3
)

O
PT

 F
A

M
IL

Y 
R

O
O

M
TR

A
N

S
O

M
S 

(4
)

O
P

T 
R

E
TR

EA
T

TR
A

N
S

O
M

S 
(2

)

O
PT

B
R

E
A

K
FA

ST
TR

A
N

S
O

M
S 

(3
)

O
PT

 F
A

M
IL

Y 
R

O
O

M
TR

A
N

S
O

M
S 

(4
)

O
P

T 
R

E
TR

EA
T

TR
A

N
S

O
M

S 
(2

)

O
P

T 
B

R
E

A
K

FA
ST

TR
A

N
S

O
M

S 
(3

)

O
PT

 F
A

M
IL

Y 
R

O
O

M
TR

A
N

S
O

M
S 

(4
)

O
P

T 
R

E
TR

EA
T

TR
A

N
S

O
M

S 
(2

)

O
PT

B
R

E
A

K
FA

ST
TR

A
N

S
O

M
S 

(3
)

O
PT

 F
A

M
IL

Y 
R

O
O

M
TR

A
N

S
O

M
S 

(4
)

R
ID

G
E

 V
E

N
T 

- R
E

FE
R

 T
O

 R
O

O
F 

P
LA

N
 F

O
R

 S
IZ

E

SH
IN

G
LE

S 
PE

R
SP

EC
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

R
ID

G
E

 V
E

N
T 

- R
E

FE
R

 T
O

 R
O

O
F 

P
LA

N
 F

O
R

 S
IZ

E

SH
IN

G
LE

S 
PE

R
SP

EC
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

R
ID

G
E

 V
E

N
T 

- R
E

FE
R

 T
O

 R
O

O
F 

P
LA

N
 F

O
R

 S
IZ

E

SH
IN

G
LE

S 
PE

R
SP

EC
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

R
ID

G
E

 V
E

N
T 

- R
E

FE
R

 T
O

 R
O

O
F 

P
LA

N
 F

O
R

 S
IZ

E

SH
IN

G
LE

S 
PE

R
SP

EC
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

S
he

et
:

Is
su

ed
 D

at
e:

S
he

et
 T

itl
e 

:

LS
P

 D
at

e:

B
A

S
E

 P
LA

N
 R

E
VI

S
IO

N
:

11x17 PRINTS ARE 12 SCALE LS
P

 B
y:

LS
P

 R
ev

:

1 2

Jo
b 

#
:

2-
1-

24

7-
1-

24

--
--

--
--

--
-- Wallace

3 4

7-1-24
BID SET / REVIEW

B
Y

x/
x/

xx

#
#

#
# --
--

© CLASSIC SERIES2023 ©M/I Homes

M/I Homes
Cincinnati Division

9349 Waterstone Blvd
Cincinnati, OH 45249

Ph 513.248.5400

1.
2A

E
le

va
tio

ns
 R

ea
r

O
pt

io
ns

-1



SC
A

LE
:

R
EA

R
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
4'

 R
ET

R
EA

T 
EX

TE
N

SI
O

N

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

SC
A

LE
:

R
EA

R
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
4'

 B
R

EA
K

FA
ST

 E
XT

EN
SI

O
N

/M
O

R
N

IN
G

 R
O

O
M

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

SC
A

LE
:

R
EA

R
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
4'

 B
R

EA
K

FA
ST

 E
XT

EN
SI

O
N

4'
 R

ET
R

EA
T 

EX
TE

N
SI

O
N

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

6

12

6

12

6

12

6

12

6

12

6

12

3
w

/ B
R

IC
K

W
R

A
P

C

C

H
EE

L
0-

5-
6

H
EE

L
0-

5-
6

2
w

/ B
R

IC
K

W
R

A
P

2
w

/ B
R

IC
K

W
R

A
P

2
w

/ B
R

IC
K

W
R

A
P

3
w

/ B
R

IC
K

W
R

A
P

H
EE

L
0-

9-
10

H
EE

L
0-

9-
10

H
EE

L
0-

9-
10

D
w

/ B
R

IC
K

W
R

A
P

D
w

/ B
R

IC
K

W
R

A
P

EF

w
/ B

R
IC

K
W

R
A

P

EF

w
/ B

R
IC

K
W

R
A

P
EF

w
/ B

R
IC

K
W

R
A

P

W
IN

D
O

W
 H

E
A

D
 H

T.

7'-6"

G
R

A
D

E

T/
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R

10'-11
8"

R
E

TR
E

A
T 
⅊

9'-0"

O
P

T 
TR

A
N

S
O

M
 H

EA
D

 H
T.

W
IN

D
O

W
 H

E
A

D
 H

T.

7'-6"

G
R

A
D

E

T/
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R

10'-11
8"

R
E

TR
E

A
T 
⅊

9'-0"

O
P

T 
TR

A
N

S
O

M
 H

EA
D

 H
T.

W
IN

D
O

W
 H

E
A

D
 H

T.

7'-6"

G
R

A
D

E

T/
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R

10'-11
8"

R
E

TR
E

A
T 
⅊

9'-0"

O
P

T 
TR

A
N

S
O

M
 H

EA
D

 H
T.

H
O

R
IZ

. S
ID

IN
G

H
O

R
IZ

. S
ID

IN
G

H
O

R
IZ

. S
ID

IN
G

H
O

R
IZ

. S
ID

IN
G

H
O

R
IZ

. S
ID

IN
G

H
O

R
IZ

. S
ID

IN
G

H
O

R
IZ

. S
ID

IN
G

H
O

R
IZ

. S
ID

IN
G

O
P

T 
R

E
TR

EA
T

TR
A

N
S

O
M

S 
(2

)

O
PT

B
R

E
A

K
FA

ST
TR

A
N

S
O

M
S 

(3
)

O
PT

 F
A

M
IL

Y 
R

O
O

M
TR

A
N

S
O

M
S 

(4
)

O
P

T 
R

E
TR

EA
T

TR
A

N
S

O
M

S 
(2

)

O
PT

B
R

E
A

K
FA

ST
TR

A
N

S
O

M
S 

(3
)

O
PT

 F
A

M
IL

Y 
R

O
O

M
TR

A
N

S
O

M
S 

(4
)

O
P

T 
R

E
TR

EA
T

TR
A

N
S

O
M

S 
(2

)

O
PT

 F
A

M
IL

Y 
R

O
O

M
TR

A
N

S
O

M
S 

(4
)

O
P

T 
B

R
E

A
K

FA
ST

TR
A

N
S

O
M

S 
(3

)

R
ID

G
E

 V
E

N
T 

- R
E

FE
R

 T
O

 R
O

O
F 

P
LA

N
 F

O
R

 S
IZ

E

SH
IN

G
LE

S 
PE

R
SP

EC
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

R
ID

G
E

 V
E

N
T 

- R
E

FE
R

 T
O

 R
O

O
F 

P
LA

N
 F

O
R

 S
IZ

E

SH
IN

G
LE

S 
PE

R
SP

EC
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

R
ID

G
E

 V
E

N
T 

- R
E

FE
R

 T
O

 R
O

O
F 

P
LA

N
 F

O
R

 S
IZ

E

SH
IN

G
LE

S 
PE

R
SP

EC
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

S
he

et
:

Is
su

ed
 D

at
e:

S
he

et
 T

itl
e 

:

LS
P

 D
at

e:

B
A

S
E

 P
LA

N
 R

E
VI

S
IO

N
:

11x17 PRINTS ARE 12 SCALE LS
P

 B
y:

LS
P

 R
ev

:

1 2

Jo
b 

#
:

2-
1-

24

7-
1-

24

--
--

--
--

--
-- Wallace

3 4

7-1-24
BID SET / REVIEW

B
Y

x/
x/

xx

#
#

#
# --
--

© CLASSIC SERIES2023 ©M/I Homes

M/I Homes
Cincinnati Division

9349 Waterstone Blvd
Cincinnati, OH 45249

Ph 513.248.5400

1.
3A

E
le

va
tio

n 
R

ea
r

O
pt

io
ns

-2



3
w

/ B
R

IC
K

W
R

A
P

W
IN

D
O

W
 H

E
A

D
 H

T.

7'-6"

G
R

A
D

E
T/

 F
IR

S
T 

FL
O

O
R

9'-11
8"

1s
t F

LO
O

R
 ⅊

7

LI
N

E
 O

F
B

R
E

A
K

FA
S

T+
R

ET
R

EA
T

E
XT

EN
SI

O
N

3
w

/ B
R

IC
K

W
R

A
P

7

W
IN

D
O

W
 H

E
A

D
 H

T.

7'-6"

G
R

A
D

E
T/

 F
IR

S
T 

FL
O

O
R

9'-11
8"

1s
t F

LO
O

R
 ⅊

O
P

T 
B

R
E

A
K

FA
ST

TR
A

N
S

O
M

S 
(3

)

6:
12

 S
LO

PE
4

12

W
IN

D
O

W
 H

E
A

D
 H

T.

7'-6"

G
R

A
D

E

T/
 F

IR
S

T 
FL

O
O

R

10'-11
8"

R
E

TR
E

A
T 
⅊

9'-0"

O
P

T 
TR

A
N

S
O

M
 H

EA
D

 H
T.

LI
N

E
 O

F
B

R
E

A
K

FA
S

T+
R

ET
R

EA
T

E
XT

EN
SI

O
N

LI
N

E 
O

F 
B

R
E

A
K

FA
ST

 E
XT

EN
SI

O
N

LI
N

E 
O

F 
R

ET
R

E
A

T 
E

XT
EN

SI
O

N

3

1x
8 

K
IC

K
 P

LA
TE

LI
N

E
 O

F
B

R
E

A
K

FA
S

T+
R

ET
R

EA
T

E
XT

EN
SI

O
N

3
w

/ B
R

IC
K

W
R

A
P

W
IN

D
O

W
 H

E
A

D
 H

T.

7'-6"

G
R

A
D

E
T/

 F
IR

S
T 

FL
O

O
R

9'-11
8"

1s
t F

LO
O

R
 ⅊

7

LI
N

E 
O

F 
B

R
E

A
K

FA
ST

 E
XT

EN
SI

O
N

LI
N

E 
O

F 
R

ET
R

E
A

T 
E

XT
EN

SI
O

N

S
he

et
:

Is
su

ed
 D

at
e:

S
he

et
 T

itl
e 

:

LS
P

 D
at

e:

B
A

S
E

 P
LA

N
 R

E
VI

S
IO

N
:

11x17 PRINTS ARE 12 SCALE LS
P

 B
y:

LS
P

 R
ev

:

1 2

Jo
b 

#
:

2-
1-

24

7-
1-

24

--
--

--
--

--
-- Wallace

3 4

7-1-24
BID SET / REVIEW

B
Y

x/
x/

xx

#
#

#
# --
--

© CLASSIC SERIES2023 ©M/I Homes

M/I Homes
Cincinnati Division

9349 Waterstone Blvd
Cincinnati, OH 45249

Ph 513.248.5400

1.
4A

S
id

e 
E

le
va

tio
n-

R
ea

r
O

pt
io

ns

SC
A

LE
:

G
A

R
A

G
E 

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
PO

R
C

H
 E

XT
EN

SI
O

N

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

SC
A

LE
:

G
A

R
A

G
E 

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
B

R
EA

K
FA

ST
 E

XT
EN

SI
O

N

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

SC
A

LE
:

G
A

R
A

G
E 

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
R

ET
R

EA
T 

EX
TE

N
SI

O
N

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

SC
A

LE
:

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
PO

R
C

H
 E

XT
EN

SI
O

N

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

SC
A

LE
:

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
B

R
EA

K
FA

ST
 o

r R
ET

R
EA

T 
EX

TE
N

SI
O

N

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

R
EA

R
 O

PT
IO

N
S 

-
SI

D
E 

EL
EV

A
TI

O
N

S



























  
 

City of Springboro 
320 West Central Avenue 
Springboro, OH  45066 
Phone: (937) 748-4343 

Fax: (937) 748-0815 
www.ci.springboro.oh.us 

 
Preliminary 

Review, 
Thaler Machine 
Addition/new 

parking lot 
 
 
 
 
 
 





STM

STM

84
5

84
4

843

842

842

841

841

840

8
4
0

8
3
8

8
3
6

8
3
4

83
2

83
1

830

8
2
9

8
2
3

8
2
4

8
2
5

8
2
6

8
2
7

8
2
7

8
2
8

8
2
8

8
2
9

830

83
2

83
48

3
6

8
3
8

8
4
0

8
4
0

8
3
9

8
3
8

837

835

836

8
3
4

83
3

8
3
2

8
3
1

8
3
0

8
2
9

8
3
6

8
3
5

8
3
4

8
3
3

8
3
2

8
3
1

8
3
0

8
2
9

834

833

832

831

830

829

828

GAS

REMOVE EX. CB
TOP= 835.8
N INV= 832.1
S INV= 832.0

REMOVE EX. CB
TOP= 835.9
N INV= 831.6
S INV= 831.6

REMOVE EX. CB
TOP= 836.1
N INV= 831.3
S INV= 831.3

R
EM

O
V
E 

EX
. 
1
5
"

R
EM

O
V
E 

EX
. 
1
5
"

RE
M

O
VE

 E
X.

 1
5
"

IN
V
=

 8
2
9
.9

EX
. 
2
1
"

EX. CB
TOP= 827.1
N INV= 823.4
E INV= 823.1
S INV= 823.4
W INV= 823.6

EX. MH
TOP= 825.9
N INV= 822.5
E INV= 821.3
W INV= 821.4

INV=
 828.6

EX
. 
1
2
"

EX. 21"

EX. 12"

EX. 21"

EX. 8"

EX
. 
B
U
IL

D
IN

G
FF

=
8
3
6
.8

EX. HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT78 TOTAL PARKING STALLS

REMOVE
EX. ASPHALT

EX
. 
8
"

C
O

N
C
R
ET

E

N 85° 10' 12" W

208.71'

S
 5

° 
0
9
' 2

3
" W

1
6
3
.7

1
'

H
IA

W
A
TH

A
 T

R
A
IL

(6
0
' R

/W
)

H
IA

W
A
TH

A
 T

R
A
IL

(6
0
' R

/W
)

EDWARDS DRIVE(50' R/W)

TA
H
LE

Q
U
A
H
 T

R
A
IL

(6
0
' R

/W
)

TA
H
LE

Q
U
A
H
 T

R
A
IL

(6
0
' R

/W
)

20.74'

S
TM

EX
. 
8
" A

D
S
 N

-1
2

IN
V
=

8
2
7
.9

W
/H

D
W

L.

REMOVE
EX. ASPHALT

REMOVE
EX. ASPHALT

R
EM

O
V
E

EX
. 
C
O

N
C
R
ET

E

REMOVE EX. TREES AS NEEDED

R
EM

O
V
E 

EX
. 
TR

EE
S
 A

S
 N

EE
D

ED

REMOVE EX. TREES AS NEEDED

EX
. 
6
" C

U
R
B

EX
. 
6
" C

U
R
B

EX
. 
6
" C

U
R
B

EX
. 
6
" C

U
R
B

EX
. G

UA
RD

RA
IL

EX
. 
G

U
AR

D
RA

IL

TEMPORARY SILT FENCE

TEMPORARY SILT FENCE

TE
M

PO
R
A
R
Y 

S
IL

T 
FE

N
C
E

TE
M

PO
R
A
R
Y 

S
IL

T 
FE

N
C
E

TE
M

PO
R
A
R
Y 

S
IL

T 
FE

N
C
E

TE
M

PO
R
A
R
Y 

S
IL

T 
FE

N
C
E

TE
M

PO
R
A
R
Y 

S
IL

T 
FE

N
C
E

TEMPORARY SILT FENCE

TEMPORARY SILT FENCE

TEMPORARY SILT FENCE

TE
M

PO
R
A
R
Y 

S
IL

T 
FE

N
C
E

TE
M

PO
R
A
R
Y 

S
IL

T 
FE

N
C
E

TEMPORARY SILT FENCE

TEMPORARY SILT FENCE
EX. DRAIN BASIN
TOP=830.0
INV=828.0

EX. ELEV. TYP.

RAISE
EX. HYDRANT

EX. CONC.
EX. CONC.

EX
. 
S
A
N

0420402007
220 TAHLEQUAHZONED ED

0420268020
245 HIAWATHA
ZONED ED

0420426003
240 HIAWATHA
ZONED ED

0420426001
234 HIAWATHA
ZONED ED

0420426002
216 HIAWATHA
ZONED HBD

0420402019
201 HIAWATHA
ZONED HBD

0420402021
55 EDWARDS DRIVEZONED HBD

0420402022
185 HIAWATHA
ZONED HBD

0420401003
105 TAHLEQUAH
ZONED ED

0420401002
213 TAHLEQUAHZONED ED

0420401004
325 TAHLEQUAHZONED ED

S
A
N

S
A
N

S
A
N

S
A
N

S
A
N

EX. SAN. MH
TOP= 821.1
N INV= 812.4
S INV= 812.3

EX. SAN. MH
TOP= 832.7
N INV= 821.3
S INV= 821.2

EX. RIPRAP

EX. CB
TOP=835.5
INV=827.4

NEW 3/4" ORIFICE
(SEE DETAIL)

1
5
' W

A
TE

R
 &

 D
R
A
IN

A
G

E 
EA

S
EM

EN
T

9
' P

A
R
KI

N
G

 S
ET

B
A
C
K

9' PARKING SETBACK

9' PARKING SETBACK

9' PARKING SETBACK

9
' P

A
R
KI

N
G

 S
ET

B
A
C
K

9
' P

A
R
KI

N
G

 S
ET

B
A
C
K

9
' P

A
R
KI

N
G

 S
ET

B
A
C
K

9
' P

A
R
KI

N
G

 S
ET

B
A
C
K

9' PARKING SETBACK

9' PARKING SETBACK

9
' P

A
R
KI

N
G

 S
ET

B
A
C
K

9
' P

A
R
KI

N
G

 S
ET

B
A
C
K

9' PARKING SETBACK

9' PARKING SETBACK

9
' P

A
R
KI

N
G

 S
ET

B
A
C
K

EX
-R

W

EX
-R

W

EX
-R

W

EX
-R

W

N
 5

° 
0
9
' 2

3
" E

3
4
6
.9

5
'

EX
-R

W

EX
-R

W

EX
-R

W

EX
-R

W

EX
-R

W

EX-RW

EX-RW

EX-RW

EX-RW

EX-RW

N
 5

° 
0
9
' 2

3
" E

3
7
5
.0

0
'

S 85° 10' 12" E
372.10'

S 85° 10' 12" E
259.69'

N
 5

° 
0
9
' 2

3
" E

1
3
5
.6

6
'

S 85° 10' 12" E
321.12'

REMOVE EX. 12"

9
.7

3
'

74.37'

8
4
.7

5
'

66.81'

04204020232
216 TAHLEQUAHZONED ED 1

0
0
 L

F 
@

2
.0

%

EX
. 
8
" S

D
R
-3

5

6
1
 L

F 
@

1
.0

%

EX
. 
D

EP
RE

S
S
ED

 O
D

O
T

TY
PE

 2
 C

U
RB

 &
 G

U
TT

ER

2
4
.0

0
'

4
3
.0

0
'

2
0
.2

3
'

EX. RIPRAP

W
TR

EX
. 
8
" W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

EX
. 
8
" W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

EX
. 
8
"

W
A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

3
5
 E

X.
 P

A
R
KI

N
G

 S
TA

LL
S

(2
) 
EX

. 
H
A
N
D

IC
A
P 

S
TA

LL
S

EX.  ACCESSIBLE
ENTRANCE

5/8" IRON PIN

N 85° 10' 12" W

208.71'

N
 5

° 
0
9
' 2

3
" E

1
3
5
.6

6
'

S 85° 10' 12" E
321.12'

1
5
' W

A
TE

R
 &

D
R
A
IN

A
G

E 
EA

S
EM

EN
T

LEGEND

ELEC

GAS

STM

WTR

FENCE

SILT-FENCE

ELECTRIC 

EASEMENT

DEMOLITION

CONTOUR MINOR

CENTERLINE

CONTOUR MAJOR

STORM LINE

SANITARY 

RIGHT OF WAY

PROPERTY LINE

GAS LINE 

WATERLINE 

SAN

EX-RW

X X X X X X

COM COM COM COM
COMMUNICATION LINE 

C-1.1

JWM
SMM

9/18/25
E-45003

PHASE II
DEMO PLAN

N
EW

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

FO
R

TH
AL

ER
 M

AC
HI

NE
W

AR
R

EN
 C

O
U

N
TY

21
6 

TA
H

LE
Q

U
AH

 T
R

AI
L

SP
R

IN
G

BO
R

O
, O

H
 4

50
66

Revisions

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Job Number

400 Canal Street
Sidney, OH 45365-0726
Phone: (937) 498-2381

# Date Description

Sidney, Ohio

825 S. Ludlow St.
Dayton, OH 45402
Phone: (937) 274-1173

Dayton, Ohio

3595 Johnny Appleseed Ct.
Columbus, OH 43231
Phone: (614) 876-8496

Columbus, Ohio

Copyright © 2025
Ferguson Construction Company

The dissemination or duplication of this
architectural and engineering drawing is
prohibited without the prior written consent
of Ferguson Construction Company.

7157 W. 200 N.
Greenfield, IN 46140
Phone: (317) 477-3615

Indianapolis, Indiana

w
w

w
.fe

rg
us

on
-c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n.

co
m

PROPOSED GRADES ARE FINISH ASPHALT OR FINISH GRADE ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE   1    20  -0

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
McGOVERN

AutoCAD SHX Text
15772

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
Expires: 12/31/25

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =20'



STM

STM

84
5

84
4

843

842

842

841

841

840

8
4
0

8
3
8

8
3
6

8
3
4

83
2

83
1

830

8
2
9

8
2
3

8
2
4

8
2
5

8
2
6

8
2
7

8
2
7

8
2
8

8
2
8

8
2
9

830

83
2

83
48

3
6

8
3
8

8
4
0

8
4
0

8
3
9

8
3
8

837

835

836

8
3
4

83
3

8
3
2

8
3
1

8
3
0

8
2
9

8
3
6

8
3
5

8
3
4

8
3
3

8
3
2

8
3
1

8
3
0

8
2
9

834

833

832

831

830

829

828

GAS

IN
V
=

 8
2
9
.9

EX
. 
2
1
"

EX. CB
TOP= 827.1
N INV= 823.4
E INV= 823.1
S INV= 823.4
W INV= 823.6

EX. MH
TOP= 825.9
N INV= 822.5
E INV= 821.3
W INV= 821.4

INV=
 828.6

EX
. 
1
2
"

EX. 21"

EX. 12"

EX. 21"

EX. 8"

EX
. 
B
U
IL

D
IN

G
FF

=
8
3
6
.8

NEW ADDITION
32,400 SF
FF=836.8

180'

1
8
0
'

EX. HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT78 TOTAL PARKING STALLS

RIDGE LINE

R
O

O
F

S
LO

PE

R
O

O
F

S
LO

PE

EX
. 
8
"

C
O

N
C
R
ET

E

2
1
.4

0
'

1
8
.0

0
'

9.00'

N 85° 10' 12" W

208.71'

S
 5

° 
0
9
' 2

3
" W

1
6
3
.7

1
'

H
IA

W
A
TH

A
 T

R
A
IL

(6
0
' R

/W
)

H
IA

W
A
TH

A
 T

R
A
IL

(6
0
' R

/W
)

EDWARDS DRIVE(50' R/W)

TA
H
LE

Q
U
A
H
 T

R
A
IL

(6
0
' R

/W
)

TA
H
LE

Q
U
A
H
 T

R
A
IL

(6
0
' R

/W
)

20.74'

2
4
.0

0
'

S
TM

STM

STM
NEW 8"

NE
W

 1
0"

24
 L

F 
@

1.
5% NEW 8" STM

146 LF @1.5%
INV= 833.6

NEW 12"

NEW 12"

NEW 12" NEW 15" STM
33 LF @1.3%

EX
. 
8
" A

D
S
 N

-1
2

IN
V
=

8
2
7
.9

W
/H

D
W

L.

STM

STM
STM

STM

STM

STM

INV= 838.4

NEW 12"

NEW 12"

REMOVE EX. TREES AS NEEDED

R
EM

O
V
E 

EX
. 
TR

EE
S
 A

S
 N

EE
D

ED

REMOVE EX. TREES AS NEEDED

EX
. 
6
" C

U
R
B

EX
. 
6
" C

U
R
B

EX
. 
6
" C

U
R
B

EX
. 
6
" C

U
R
B

EX
. G

UA
RD

RA
IL

EX
. 
G

U
AR

D
RA

IL

TEMPORARY SILT FENCE

TEMPORARY SILT FENCE

TE
M

PO
R
A
R
Y 

S
IL

T 
FE

N
C
E

TE
M

PO
R
A
R
Y 

S
IL

T 
FE

N
C
E

TE
M

PO
R
A
R
Y 

S
IL

T 
FE

N
C
E

TE
M

PO
R
A
R
Y 

S
IL

T 
FE

N
C
E

TE
M

PO
R
A
R
Y 

S
IL

T 
FE

N
C
E

TEMPORARY SILT FENCE

TEMPORARY SILT FENCE

TEMPORARY SILT FENCE

TE
M

PO
R
A
R
Y 

S
IL

T 
FE

N
C
E

TE
M

PO
R
A
R
Y 

S
IL

T 
FE

N
C
E

TEMPORARY SILT FENCE

TEMPORARY SILT FENCE
EX. DRAIN BASIN
TOP=830.0
INV=828.0

NEW 5'X5'X2'
CLASS C RIPRAP

EX. ELEV. TYP.

RAISE
EX. HYDRANT

EX. CONC.
EX. CONC.

EX
. 
S
A
N

NEW 12" STM
415 LF @1.3%

0420402007
220 TAHLEQUAHZONED ED

0420268020
245 HIAWATHA
ZONED ED

0420426003
240 HIAWATHA
ZONED ED

0420426001
234 HIAWATHA
ZONED ED

0420426002
216 HIAWATHA
ZONED HBD

0420402019
201 HIAWATHA
ZONED HBD

0420402021
55 EDWARDS DRIVEZONED HBD

0420402022
185 HIAWATHA
ZONED HBD

0420401003
105 TAHLEQUAH
ZONED ED

0420401002
213 TAHLEQUAHZONED ED

0420401004
325 TAHLEQUAHZONED ED

S
A
N

S
A
N

S
A
N

S
A
N

S
A
N

EX. SAN. MH
TOP= 821.1
N INV= 812.4
S INV= 812.3

EX. SAN. MH
TOP= 832.7
N INV= 821.3
S INV= 821.2

EX. RIPRAP

EX. CB
TOP=835.5
INV=827.4

NEW 3/4" ORIFICE
(SEE DETAIL)

1
5
' W

A
TE

R
 &

 D
R
A
IN

A
G

E 
EA

S
EM

EN
T

INV=832.5
W/HDWL.

9
' P

A
R
KI

N
G

 S
ET

B
A
C
K

9' PARKING SETBACK

9' PARKING SETBACK

9' PARKING SETBACK

9
' P

A
R
KI

N
G

 S
ET

B
A
C
K

9
' P

A
R
KI

N
G

 S
ET

B
A
C
K

9
' P

A
R
KI

N
G

 S
ET

B
A
C
K

9
' P

A
R
KI

N
G

 S
ET

B
A
C
K

9' PARKING SETBACK

9' PARKING SETBACK

9
' P

A
R
KI

N
G

 S
ET

B
A
C
K

9
' P

A
R
KI

N
G

 S
ET

B
A
C
K

9' PARKING SETBACK

9' PARKING SETBACK

9
' P

A
R
KI

N
G

 S
ET

B
A
C
K

EX
-R

W

EX
-R

W

EX
-R

W

EX
-R

W

N
 5

° 
0
9
' 2

3
" E

3
4
6
.9

5
'

EX
-R

W

EX
-R

W

EX
-R

W

EX
-R

W

EX
-R

W

EX-RW

EX-RW

EX-RW

EX-RW

EX-RW

N
 5

° 
0
9
' 2

3
" E

3
7
5
.0

0
'

S 85° 10' 12" E
372.10'

S 85° 10' 12" E
259.69'

N
 5

° 
0
9
' 2

3
" E

1
3
5
.6

6
'

S 85° 10' 12" E
321.12'

832.7
X

836.7
X

831.5
X

832.2
X

832.8
X

8
3
6
.0

836.5
X 836.7

X

836.1
X

836.3
X

836.6
X

836.4
X

836.8
X

840.0X

841.0
X

837.7
X

8
4
1
.0

841.2X

842.0

836.4
X

83
7.

0

836.4
X

837.4
X

844.0

8
3
5
.0

8
3
4
.0

8
3
3
.0

83
8.

0

83
9.

0

84
0.

0

84
1.

0

83
8.

0

83
9.

0

8
4
0
.0

843.0

8
4
2
.0

8
4
3
.0

8
4
4
.0

8
3
6
.0

8
3
5
.0

8
3
4
.0

8
3
5
.0

8
3
6
.0

8
3
5
.0

8
3
4
.0

8
3
3
.0

8
3
2
.0

8
3
1
.0

8
3
0
.0

836.7
X

836.7
X

836.7
X

8
3
6
.7

X

8
3
6
.7

X

8
3
7
.0

841.0

8
3
4
.0

8
3
3
.0

8
3
2
.0

8
3
3
.0

8
3
2
.0

8
3
1
.0

8
3
6
.0

8
3
5
.0

8
3
4
.0

8
3
2
.0

8
3
3
.0

EMERGENCY
OVERFLOW WEIR
TOP=836.0
INV=835.5

844.0
X

844.0
X

840.9
X 840.5

X

837.0
X

836.4
X

836.6
X

837.2
X

1
4
5
.4

1
'

56.20'

9
.7

3
'

74.37'

8
4
.7

5
'

66.81'

04204020232
216 TAHLEQUAHZONED ED 1

0
0
 L

F 
@

2
.0

%

EX
. 
8
" S

D
R
-3

5

6
1
 L

F 
@

1
.0

%

EX
. 
D

EP
RE

S
S
ED

 O
D

O
T

TY
PE

 2
 C

U
RB

 &
 G

U
TT

ER

2
4
.0

0
'

4
3
.0

0
'

2
0
.2

3
'

EX. RIPRAP

N
EW

 D
ET

EN
TI

O
N
 B

AS
IN

TE
M

PO
RA

RY
 S

ED
IM

EN
T 

B
AS

IN
(S

EE
 S

KI
M

M
ER

 D
ET

AI
L)

W
TR

EX
. 
8
" W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

EX
. 
8
" W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

EX
. 
8
"

W
A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

3
5
 E

X.
 P

A
R
KI

N
G

 S
TA

LL
S

(2
) 
EX

. 
H
A
N
D

IC
A
P 

S
TA

LL
S

11 NEW PARKING STALLS

NEW STRIPING FOR 4 NEWHANDICAP STALLS

EX.  ACCESSIBLE
ENTRANCE

5/8" IRON PIN

NEW 8"

NEW
34'X5'X2'

CLASS C RIPRAP

N
EW

 O
D

O
T 

TY
PE

 2
C
U
RB

 &
 G

U
TT

ER

IN
V=

 8
30

.9
W

/H
D
W

L.

NEW
5'X5'X2'
CLASS C RIPRAP

N 85° 10' 12" W

208.71'

N
 5

° 
0
9
' 2

3
" E

1
3
5
.6

6
'

S 85° 10' 12" E
321.12'

1
5
' W

A
TE

R
 &

D
R
A
IN

A
G

E 
EA

S
EM

EN
T

NEW
DOOR STOOP

LEGEND

ELEC

GAS

STM

WTR

FENCE

SILT-FENCE

ELECTRIC 

EASEMENT

DEMOLITION

CONTOUR MINOR

CENTERLINE

CONTOUR MAJOR

STORM LINE

SANITARY 

RIGHT OF WAY

PROPERTY LINE

GAS LINE 

WATERLINE 

SAN

EX-RW

X X X X X X

COM COM COM COM
COMMUNICATION LINE 

C-1.2

JWM
SMM

9/18/25
E-45003

PHASE II SITE
PLAN

N
EW

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

FO
R

TH
AL

ER
 M

AC
HI

NE
W

AR
R

EN
 C

O
U

N
TY

21
6 

TA
H

LE
Q

U
AH

 T
R

AI
L

SP
R

IN
G

BO
R

O
, O

H
 4

50
66

Revisions

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Job Number

400 Canal Street
Sidney, OH 45365-0726
Phone: (937) 498-2381

# Date Description

Sidney, Ohio

825 S. Ludlow St.
Dayton, OH 45402
Phone: (937) 274-1173

Dayton, Ohio

3595 Johnny Appleseed Ct.
Columbus, OH 43231
Phone: (614) 876-8496

Columbus, Ohio

Copyright © 2025
Ferguson Construction Company

The dissemination or duplication of this
architectural and engineering drawing is
prohibited without the prior written consent
of Ferguson Construction Company.

7157 W. 200 N.
Greenfield, IN 46140
Phone: (317) 477-3615

Indianapolis, Indiana

w
w

w
.fe

rg
us

on
-c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n.

co
m

PROPOSED GRADES ARE FINISH ASPHALT OR FINISH GRADE ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE   1    20  -0

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
McGOVERN

AutoCAD SHX Text
15772

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
Expires: 12/31/25

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =20'



PLANTING, LANDSCAPING AND SEEDING SHALL BE BY THE OWNER.

CONTRACTOR SHALL SEED OR MULCH ANY DISTURBED AREAS WITHIN 14 DAYS OF FINAL GRADING.

GENERAL NOTES

EROSION CONTROL

THE CONTRACT MUST BE ADJUSTED FOR ANY COST INCURRED IN MOVING, REROUTING OR REPAIRING BELOW GRADE ITEMS SUCH AS
TANKS AND PIPING ENCOUNTERED DURING CONSTRUCTION UNLESS SPECIFICALLY NOTED ON CONTRACT DRAWINGS.

SITE PREPARATION AND GRADING

UTILITIES
EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN IN THEIR APPROXIMATE LOCATION ACCORDING TO THE BEST AVAILABLE DATA.  THE CONTRACTOR WILL
BE RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING THEM IN THE FIELD PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION AND WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGE DONE TO
THEM.  CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT OHIO UTILITIES PROTECTION SERVICE (1-800-362-2764) 48 HOURS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

ROCK EXCAVATION AND REMOVAL IS EXCLUDED.  ROCK EXCAVATION IS DEFINED AS ROCK WHICH CANNOT BE REMOVED BY ORDINARY
MEANS.  (TRACK HOE OR RUBBER TIRE BACK HOE)

STORM WATER MANAGEMENT

SEEDING AND LANDSCAPING

SITE CONCRETE

AREAS DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE SEEDED. (FERTILIZER, STRAW, ROCK PICK-UP, MULCH & TACKIFIER, ETC. REQUIRED)

FURNISH AND INSTALL A COMPLETE SITE DRAINAGE SYSTEM CONSISTING OF PIPING, ADS END SECTION OR CONCRETE ODOT HW-1.2
HEADWALLS, CATCH BASINS AND MANHOLES AS SHOWN.

ALL OUTSIDE HVAC UNITS SHALL BE ON A 6" CONCRETE PAD. 

ALL WORK MUST COMPLY WITH CITY STANDARDS.

NEW STORM PIPING TO BE ADS N-12 ST IB PIPE OR EQUAL AND INSTALLED PER PIPE MANUFACTURERS SPECIFICATIONS.

EXCAVATING CONTRACTOR TO NOTIFY GENERAL CONTRACTOR OF ANY DRAWING DISCREPANCIES OF UTILITIES DISCOVERED THAT ARE
NOT SHOWN ON THE SITE PLAN.

COMPACTED GRANULAR BACKFILL SHALL BE INSTALLED ON ALL PIPING UNDER BUILDINGS, PAVEMENT AREAS AND ANY PIPING WITHIN 5
FEET OF EDGE OF PAVEMENT.

CLEAR SITE OF EXISTING TREES, SHRUBS, ETC. AS INDICATED ON DRAWINGS.  STRIP TOPSOIL FROM PAVEMENT AREAS, STOCK PILE
AND RESPREAD.  AFTER THE COMPLETION OF STRIPPING OPERATIONS, THE EXPOSED SUBGRADE AREAS SHALL BE PROOFROLLED WITH
SUITABLE HEAVY EQUIPMENT (20-30 TON LOADED DUMP TRUCK).  GRADE AND MAKE REQUIRED CUTS AND COMPACTED FILLS FOR
NEW EXCAVATIONS SHOWN. HAUL EXCESS MATERIAL OFF-SITE.

SITE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE APPROPRIATE MEASURES TO CONTROL SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION THROUGHOUT THE
PROJECT.  THIS SHALL INCLUDE THE USE OF STRAW BALES, SILT FENCING, #2 STONE AT CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES AND ANY OTHER
METHODS TO PREVENT EROSION OR SEDIMENT FROM LEAVING THE CONSTRUCTION SITE.  ANY DIRT OR DEBRIS TRACKED ONTO THE
ROADWAY SHALL BE REMOVED WITHIN 24 HOURS OR LESS.

ALL DETENTION BASINS SHALL BE USED AS SEDIMENTATION BASINS DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PERIOD.  THE BASINS MUST BE
INSPECTED ONCE A WEEK AND AFTER EVERY RAINFALL OR WHENEVER CITY STAFF DEEMS NECESSARY.  CAREFULLY CHECK OUTLETS
AND MAKE TIMELY REPAIRS AS NECESSARY.  REMOVE SEDIMENT FROM THE BASIN WHEN APPROXIMATELY HALF OF THE STORAGE
VOLUME HAS BEEN FILLED.

NO GRADING OPERATIONS SHALL BEGIN UNTIL THE CITY APPROVES THE EROSION CONTROL PLAN AND AN EPA NPDES PERMIT IS
OBTAINED.  THE SITE CONTRACTOR MUST IMPLEMENT, INSPECT & MAINTAIN EROSION CONTROL MEASURES UNTIL AREA IS STABILIZED.

SITE CONCRETE SHALL BE 8" THICK (4,000 PSI - AIR ENTRAINED) WITH ONE LAYER OF 42# W.W.F. ON 4" OF COMPACTED 304
AGGREGATE ON COMPACTED SUBGRADE. (EXCEPT FOR SIDEWALKS AND DOOR STOOPS)

BUILDING PAD
NEW FLOOR SLAB IS TO BE 6" CONCRETE WITH ONE LAYER OF 42# W.W.F. ON 6" 304 CUSHION FILL ON COMPACTED SUBGRADE.
SUBGRADE IS TO BE COMPACTED TO A MINIMUM OF 100% STANDARD PROCTOR AND APPROVED BY A TESTING LABORATORY.

DOWNSPOUTS TO BE CONNECTED TO SITE DRAINAGE SYSTEM USING PVC BOOTS, PVC PIPE AND PVC 45° FITTINGS.  VERIFY
DOWNSPOUT LOCATIONS ON THE BUILDING ELEVATION DRAWINGS.

THE INSTALLING WATERLINE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE FOLLOWING;
1) NOTIFYING THE AUTHORITY HAVING JURISDICTION AND THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE OF THE TIME AND DATE TESTING IS
   TO BE PERFORMED.
2)  PERFORMING ALL REQUIRED ACCEPTANCE TESTS.
3) COMPLETING AND SIGNING THE CONTRACTOR'S MATERIAL AND TEST CERTIFICATE.

UNDERGROUND PIPING, FROM THE WATER SUPPLY TO THE SYSTEM RISER AND LEAD-IN CONNECTIONS TO THE SYSTEM RISER SHALL BE
COMPLETELY FLUSHED BEFORE CONNECTION IS MADE TO DOWNSTREAM FIRE PROTECTION SYSTEM PIPING.

WHEN WORK IS STOPPED, THE OPEN ENDS OF PIPE, VALVES, HYDRANTS AND FITTINGS SHALL BE PLUGGED TO PREVENT STONES AND
FOREIGN MATERIALS FROM ENTERING.

ALL TEES, PLUGS, CAPS, BENDS, REDUCERS, VALVES, AND HYDRANT BRANCHES SHALL BE RESTRAINED AGAINST MOVEMENT BY USING
THRUST BLOCKS OR WITH RESTRAINED JOINT SYSTEMS.

PIPING WITH FUSED, THREADED, GROOVED, OR WELDED JOINTS SHALL NOT REQUIRE ADDITIONAL RESTRAINING, PROVIDED THAT SUCH
JOINTS CAN PASS THE HYDROSTATIC TEST WITHOUT SHIFTING OF PIPING OR LEAKAGE IN EXCESS OF PERMITTED AMOUNTS.

FURNISH AND INSTALL A COMPLETE SPRINKLER WATER LINE AND NATURAL GAS SERVICE LINE FROM THE EXISTING BUILDING TO THE NEW
ADDITION AS REQUIRED BY SUBCONTRACTOR DESIGN.  INSTALLATION SHALL CONFORM WITH OHIO BUILDING CODES AND/OR LOCAL
REQUIREMENTS.

WATERLINES SHALL HAVE 4'-6" MINIMUM COVER. THE WATER SERVICE SHALL BE TYPE 'K' COPPER AND HAVE A BACKFLOW PREVENTOR
UNLESS SPECIFIED DIFFERENTLY.

SCALE       1    1 -0

CONCRETE CURB

ODOT CLASS C
WITH FIBERMESH

CONCRETE

EASE EDGE

PROVIDE CONTROL

@ 10'-0" O/C.
JOINTS IN CURB

NOTE :

6
"

1
'-6

"

6"

4
"

SIDEWALK - FLUSH WITH ASPHALT

5'

EASE EDGE

JOINT CONT.

NOTE :

TOOLED CONTROL

USE GOLDBLATT EDGER TOOL

STANLEY TOOLS - AVAILABLE
# 84389 16249 AS MANUF'D. BY

TOOL NOTE :

FROM FERGUSON CONSTRUCTION CO.
WAREHOUSE.

CRUSHED STONE
4" COMPACTED

PROVIDE CONTROL JOINTS IN CURB
@ 10'-0" O/C. EXPANSION JOINTS
IN SIDEWALK @ 50'

ASPHALT

GRAVEL

4
"

TOPSOIL

SUBGRADE
COMPACTED

N.T.S.

DETENTION OUTLET DETAIL
N.T.S.

ODOT CB 2-2B
90° ~ 8" PVC STORM
SEWER PIPE ELBOW

  8" DIAMETER
STORM SEWER PIPE

INV.= 829.9

STAINLESS STEEL
BOLTS (1/2" MIN)

BANDS AND ANCHORS
STRUCTURE TO BE FILLED WITH FLOWABLE
CONTROLLED DENSITY FILL AS PER CMSC
ITEM 636, TYPE II AFTER INSTALLATION
OF 8" DIAMETER PVC STORM SEWER

PIPE RISER
INV.=827.4

TOP OF DUMP ROCK= 830.0

INV.=828.0

8" DIAMETER PVC
@ 1.0%
STORM SEWER PIPE
WITH WATER TIGHT
JOINTS

8" DIAMETER PVC
STORM SEWER PIPE
(ONE PIECE OF PIPE)

3/4"  ORIFICE 

TOP OF PIPE = 834.9
TOP OF GRATE = 835.5

DISTANCE VARIES AS NEEDED
TO ACCOMODATE 90° ELBOW

GRATE AS PER
NEENAH R-3401

#7

INV.= 830.0

61'

12
" D

RA
IN

 B
AS

IN

PVC CAP

PERFORATED
PVC PIPE

© 2025 Microsoft Corporation © 2025 Maxar ©CNES (2025) Distribution Airbus DS © 2025 TomTom 

SITE

TRENCH WIDTH*
1'-0" 1'-0"

EX. PAVEMENT EX. PAVEMENT

GRANULAR
BACKFILL
COMPACTED IN
MAXIMUM
6" LIFTS OR
CONTROL
DENSITY FILL

3-1/2" MIN.

**

* MIN. 18" WIDTH IF ASPHALT
BACKFILL IS USED IN THE REPAIR.

** CONCRETE OR 301 ASPHALT
AGGREGATE BASE TO MATCH EXISTING
CONDITION.

TYPICAL PAVEMENT RESTORATION NOTES

A) MINIMUM GRAVEL PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT
2" OF ODOT #67 ON
12" OF ODOT ITEM 304, IN LIFTS OF 3" MAXIMUM

B) MINIMUM ASPHALT PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT
PERMANENT PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT SHALL MATCH 
EXISTING PAVEMENT THICKNESS, BUT MUST BE
A MINIMUM OF 3-1/2 INCHES, WHICHEVER IS GREATER.

C) SOIL BORINGS SHALL BE CAPPED WITH A MINIMUM OF 9" OF
ODOT CLASS C CONCRETE.

TYPICAL PAVEMENT
RESTORATION DETAIL

DOWNSPOUT DETAIL

x

PLAN FOR SIZE, INVERT,
STORM MAIN SEE SITE

FINISHED GRADE

PVC ADAPTER

DOWNSPOUT 

AND LOCATION

WYE CONNECTION IN
DIRECTION OF FLOW

SCHEDULE 40 OR SDR-35
RIGID PIPE AND FITTINGS

OR A PVC HUB WITH
A RUBBER SLEEVE. 
(INSERTA TEE)

DOWNSPOUT

C-2.1

JWM
SMM

9/18/25
E-45003

GENERAL
NOTES &
DETAILS

N
EW

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

FO
R

TH
AL

ER
 M

AC
HI

NE
W

AR
R

EN
 C

O
U

N
TY

21
6 

TA
H

LE
Q

U
AH

 T
R

AI
L

SP
R

IN
G

BO
R

O
, O

H
 4

50
66

Revisions

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Job Number

400 Canal Street
Sidney, OH 45365-0726
Phone: (937) 498-2381

# Date Description

Sidney, Ohio

825 S. Ludlow St.
Dayton, OH 45402
Phone: (937) 274-1173

Dayton, Ohio

3595 Johnny Appleseed Ct.
Columbus, OH 43231
Phone: (614) 876-8496

Columbus, Ohio

Copyright © 2025
Ferguson Construction Company

The dissemination or duplication of this
architectural and engineering drawing is
prohibited without the prior written consent
of Ferguson Construction Company.

7157 W. 200 N.
Greenfield, IN 46140
Phone: (317) 477-3615

Indianapolis, Indiana

w
w

w
.fe

rg
us

on
-c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n.

co
m

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE   N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
McGOVERN

AutoCAD SHX Text
15772

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
Expires: 12/31/25



STM

STM

84
5

84
4

843

842

842

841

841

840

8
4
0

8
3
8

8
3
6

8
3
4

83
2

83
1

830

8
2
9

8
2
3

8
2
4

8
2
5

8
2
6

8
2
7

8
2
7

8
2
8

8
2
8

8
2
9

830

83
2

83
48

3
6

8
3
8

8
4
0

8
4
0

8
3
9

8
3
8

837

835

836

8
3
4

83
3

8
3
2

8
3
1

8
3
0

8
2
9

8
3
6

8
3
5

8
3
4

8
3
3

8
3
2

8
3
1

8
3
0

8
2
9

834

833

832

831

830

829

828

GAS

REMOVE EX. CB
TOP= 835.8
N INV= 832.1
S INV= 832.0

REMOVE EX. CB
TOP= 835.9
N INV= 831.6
S INV= 831.6

REMOVE EX. CB
TOP= 836.1
N INV= 831.3
S INV= 831.3

R
EM

O
V
E 

EX
. 
1
5
"

R
EM

O
V
E 

EX
. 
1
5
"

RE
M

O
VE

 E
X.

 1
5
"

IN
V
=

 8
2
9
.9

EX
. 
2
1
"

EX. CB
TOP= 827.1
N INV= 823.4
E INV= 823.1
S INV= 823.4
W INV= 823.6

EX. MH
TOP= 825.9
N INV= 822.5
E INV= 821.3
W INV= 821.4

INV=
 828.6

EX
. 
1
2
"

EX. 21"

EX. 12"

EX. 21"

EX. 8"

EX
. 
B
U
IL

D
IN

G
FF

=
8
3
6
.8

NEW ADDITION
32,400 SF
FF=836.8

180'

1
8
0
'

NEW HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT78 NEW PARKING STALLS

RIDGE LINE

R
O

O
F

S
LO

PE

R
O

O
F

S
LO

PE

X
XXXX

XXX
XXXX

X

REMOVE EX. GRAVEL

REMOVE
EX. ASPHALT

N
EW

 8
"

C
O

N
C
R
ET

E

1
8
.0

0
'

9.00'

N 85° 10' 12" W

208.71'

S
 5

° 
0
9
' 2

3
" W

1
6
3
.7

1
'

H
IA

W
A
TH

A
 T

R
A
IL

(6
0
' R

/W
)

H
IA

W
A
TH

A
 T

R
A
IL

(6
0
' R

/W
)

EDWARDS DRIVE(50' R/W)

TA
H
LE

Q
U
A
H
 T

R
A
IL

(6
0
' R

/W
)

TA
H
LE

Q
U
A
H
 T

R
A
IL

(6
0
' R

/W
)

12.00'

4
0
.0

0
'

20.74'

2
4
.0

0
'

S
TM

GRADE

TO
 DRAIN

GRADE

TO
 DRAIN

GR
AD

E
TO

 D
RA

IN

STM

STM

INV= 833.6

N
EW

 8
" A

D
S
 N

-1
2

IN
V
=

8
2
7
.9

W
/H

D
W

L.

STM

STM
STM

STM

STM

STM

INV= 838.4

EX. ASPHALT

REMOVE
EX. ASPHALT

R
EM

O
V
E

EX
. 
C
O

N
C
R
ET

E

REMOVE EX. GRAVEL

REMOVE EX. GRAVEL

REMOVE EX. FENCE

REMOVE EX. FENCE

REMOVE EX. TREES AS NEEDED

R
EM

O
V
E 

EX
. 
TR

EE
S
 A

S
 N

EE
D

ED

REMOVE EX. TREES AS NEEDED

N
EW

 6
" C

U
R
B

N
EW

 6
" C

U
R
B

N
EW

 6
" C

U
R
B

N
EW

 6
" C

U
R
B

NE
W

 G
UA

RD
RA

IL

N
EW

 G
U
AR

D
RA

IL

TEMPORARY SILT FENCE

TEMPORARY SILT FENCE

TE
M

PO
R
A
R
Y 

S
IL

T 
FE

N
C
E

TE
M

PO
R
A
R
Y 

S
IL

T 
FE

N
C
E

TE
M

PO
R
A
R
Y 

S
IL

T 
FE

N
C
E

TE
M

PO
R
A
R
Y 

S
IL

T 
FE

N
C
E

TE
M

PO
R
A
R
Y 

S
IL

T 
FE

N
C
E

TEMPORARY SILT FENCE

TEMPORARY SILT FENCE

TEMPORARY SILT FENCE

TE
M

PO
R
A
R
Y 

S
IL

T 
FE

N
C
E

TE
M

PO
R
A
R
Y 

S
IL

T 
FE

N
C
E

TEMPORARY SILT FENCE

TEMPORARY SILT FENCE NEW DRAIN BASIN
TOP=830.0
INV=828.0
(SEE DETAIL)

NEW 5'X5'X2'
CLASS C RIPRAP

EX. ELEV. TYP.

NEW 2' DEEP
CLASS C RIPRAP

RAISE
EX. HYDRANT

EX. CONC.
EX. CONC.

EX
. 
S
A
N

0420402007
220 TAHLEQUAHZONED ED

0420268020
245 HIAWATHA
ZONED ED

0420426003
240 HIAWATHA
ZONED ED

0420426001
234 HIAWATHA
ZONED ED

0420426002
216 HIAWATHA
ZONED HBD

0420402019
201 HIAWATHA
ZONED HBD

0420402021
55 EDWARDS DRIVEZONED HBD

0420402022
185 HIAWATHA
ZONED HBD

0420401003
105 TAHLEQUAH
ZONED ED

0420401002
213 TAHLEQUAHZONED ED

0420401004
325 TAHLEQUAHZONED ED

S
A
N

S
A
N

S
A
N

S
A
N

S
A
N

EX. SAN. MH
TOP= 821.1
N INV= 812.4
S INV= 812.3

EX. SAN. MH
TOP= 832.7
N INV= 821.3
S INV= 821.2

NEW 44'X5'X2'
CLASS C RIPRAP

NEW CB
TOP=835.5
INV=827.4
(SEE DETAIL)

1
5
' W

A
TE

R
 &

 D
R
A
IN

A
G

E 
EA

S
EM

EN
T

INV=832.5
W/HDWL.

9
' P

A
R
KI

N
G

 S
ET

B
A
C
K

9' PARKING SETBACK

9' PARKING SETBACK

9' PARKING SETBACK

9
' P

A
R
KI

N
G

 S
ET

B
A
C
K

9
' P

A
R
KI

N
G

 S
ET

B
A
C
K

9
' P

A
R
KI

N
G

 S
ET

B
A
C
K

9
' P

A
R
KI

N
G

 S
ET

B
A
C
K

9' PARKING SETBACK

9' PARKING SETBACK

9
' P

A
R
KI

N
G

 S
ET

B
A
C
K

9
' P

A
R
KI

N
G

 S
ET

B
A
C
K

9' PARKING SETBACK

9' PARKING SETBACK

9
' P

A
R
KI

N
G

 S
ET

B
A
C
K

EX
-R

W

EX
-R

W

EX
-R

W

EX
-R

W

N
 5

° 
0
9
' 2

3
" E

3
4
6
.9

5
'

EX
-R

W

EX
-R

W

EX
-R

W

EX
-R

W

EX
-R

W

EX-RW

EX-RW

EX-RW

EX-RW

EX-RW

N
 5

° 
0
9
' 2

3
" E

3
7
5
.0

0
'

S 85° 10' 12" E
372.10'

S 85° 10' 12" E
259.69'

N
 5

° 
0
9
' 2

3
" E

1
3
5
.6

6
'

S 85° 10' 12" E
321.12'

REMOVE EX. 12"

832.7
X

836.7
X

831.5
X

832.2
X

832.8
X

8
3
6
.0

836.5
X 836.7

X

836.1
X

836.3
X

836.6
X

836.4
X

836.8
X

840.0
X

841.0
X

837.7
X

8
4
1
.0

841.2X

842.0

836.4
X

83
7.

0

836.4
X

837.4
X

844.0

8
3
5
.0

8
3
4
.0

8
3
3
.0

83
8.

0

83
9.

0

84
0.

0

84
1.

0

83
8.

0

83
9.

0

8
4
0
.0

843.0

8
4
2
.0

8
4
3
.0

8
4
4
.0

8
3
6
.0

8
3
5
.0

8
3
4
.0

8
3
5
.0

8
3
6
.0

8
3
5
.0

8
3
4
.0

8
3
3
.0

8
3
2
.0

8
3
1
.0

8
3
0
.0

836.7
X

836.7
X

836.7
X

8
3
6
.7

X

8
3
6
.7

X

8
3
7
.0

841.0

8
3
4
.0

8
3
3
.0

8
3
2
.0

8
3
3
.0

8
3
2
.0

8
3
1
.0

8
3
6
.0

8
3
5
.0

8
3
4
.0

8
3
2
.0

8
3
3
.0

EMERGENCY
OVERFLOW WEIR
TOP=836.0
INV=835.5

844.0
X

844.0
X

840.9
X 840.5

X

837.0
X

836.4
X

836.6X

837.2
X

5.00'

9
.7

3
'

74.37'

8
4
.7

5
'

66.81'

04204020232
216 TAHLEQUAHZONED ED 1

0
0
 L

F 
@

2
.0

%

N
EW

 8
" S

D
R
-3

5

6
1
 L

F 
@

1
.0

%
S
A
W

C
U
T 

& 
PA

TC
H

EX
. 

A
S
PH

A
LT

N
EW

 D
EP

RE
S
S
ED

 O
D

O
T

TY
PE

 2
 C

U
RB

 &
 G

U
TT

ER

2
4
.0

0
'

4
3
.0

0
'

2
0
.2

3
'

21.3
3'

2
2
.7

4
' 9
.1

1
'

17.46'

NEW 4'X4'X2'
CLASS C RIPRAP

N
EW

 D
ET

EN
TI

O
N
 B

AS
IN

TE
M

PO
RA

RY
 S

ED
IM

EN
T 

B
AS

IN
(S

EE
 S

KI
M

M
ER

 D
ET

AI
L)

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTIONENTRANCE (SEE DETAIL)

ANTICIPATED
CONCRETE
WASHOUT
LOCATION

W
TR

EX
. 
8
" W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

EX
. 
8
" W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

EX
. 
8
"

W
A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

3
5
 E

X.
 P

A
R
KI

N
G

 S
TA

LL
S

(2
) 
EX

. 
H
A
N
D

IC
A
P 

S
TA

LL
S

5
5
 E

X.
 P

A
R
KI

N
G

 S
TA

LL
S

(2
) 
EX

. 
H
A
N
D

IC
A
P 

S
TA

LL
S

S
TA

LL
S
 S

H
O

W
N
 F

O
R

R
EF

ER
EN

C
E 

O
N
LY

4 NEW
HANDICAP STALLS

EX.  ACCESSIBLE
ENTRANCE

EX.  ACCESSIBLE
ENTRANCE

5/8" IRON PIN

TE
M

PO
RA

RY
S
TR

AW
 R

O
LL

S

1
5
' W

A
TE

R
 &

D
R
A
IN

A
G

E 
EA

S
EM

EN
T

NEW 8"

NE
W

 1
0"

24
 L

F 
@

1.
5% NEW 8" STM

146 LF @1.5%
INV= 833.6

NEW 8"

IN
V=

 8
30

.9
W

/H
D
W

L.

NEW
5'X5'X2'
CLASS C RIPRAP

NEW 12"

NEW 12"

NEW 12" NEW 15" STM
33 LF @1.3%

NEW 12"

NEW 12" NEW 12" STM
415 LF @1.3%

NEW
DOOR STOOP

LEGEND

ELEC

GAS

STM

WTR

FENCE

SILT-FENCE

ELECTRIC 

EASEMENT

DEMOLITION

CONTOUR MINOR

CENTERLINE

CONTOUR MAJOR

STORM LINE

SANITARY 

RIGHT OF WAY

PROPERTY LINE

GAS LINE 

WATERLINE 

SAN

EX-RW

X X X X X X

COM COM COM COM
COMMUNICATION LINE 

C-3.1

JWM
SMM

9/18/25
E-45003

STORMWATER
POLLUTION

PREVENTION PLAN

N
EW

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

FO
R

TH
AL

ER
 M

AC
HI

NE
W

AR
R

EN
 C

O
U

N
TY

21
6 

TA
H

LE
Q

U
AH

 T
R

AI
L

SP
R

IN
G

BO
R

O
, O

H
 4

50
66

Revisions

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Job Number

400 Canal Street
Sidney, OH 45365-0726
Phone: (937) 498-2381

# Date Description

Sidney, Ohio

825 S. Ludlow St.
Dayton, OH 45402
Phone: (937) 274-1173

Dayton, Ohio

3595 Johnny Appleseed Ct.
Columbus, OH 43231
Phone: (614) 876-8496

Columbus, Ohio

Copyright © 2025
Ferguson Construction Company

The dissemination or duplication of this
architectural and engineering drawing is
prohibited without the prior written consent
of Ferguson Construction Company.

7157 W. 200 N.
Greenfield, IN 46140
Phone: (317) 477-3615

Indianapolis, Indiana

w
w

w
.fe

rg
us

on
-c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n.

co
m

PROPOSED GRADES ARE FINISH ASPHALT OR FINISH GRADE ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE   1    20  -0

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
McGOVERN

AutoCAD SHX Text
15772

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
Expires: 12/31/25

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =20'



2'- 0"
MIN 7' CEN. TO CEN.

DIRECTION
OF FLOW

COMPACTED
EXCAVATED SOIL

SILT FENCE

1-1/2" x 1-1/2" x 48"
ANCHORING POST

SEE DETAIL B
FOR EMBEDMENT DETAILS

6"

6"

EXTEND FABRIC 6" INTO
EXCAVATED TRENCH

NOT TO SCALE
SILT FENCE DETAIL

DETAIL B

DETENTION OUTLET DETAIL
N.T.S.

ODOT CB 2-2B
90° ~ 8" PVC STORM
SEWER PIPE ELBOW

  8" DIAMETER
STORM SEWER PIPE

INV.= 829.9

STAINLESS STEEL
BOLTS (1/2" MIN)

BANDS AND ANCHORS
STRUCTURE TO BE FILLED WITH FLOWABLE
CONTROLLED DENSITY FILL AS PER CMSC
ITEM 636, TYPE II AFTER INSTALLATION
OF 8" DIAMETER PVC STORM SEWER

PIPE RISER
INV.=827.4

TOP OF DUMP ROCK= 830.0

INV.=828.0

8" DIAMETER PVC
@ 1.0%
STORM SEWER PIPE
WITH WATER TIGHT
JOINTS

8" DIAMETER PVC
STORM SEWER PIPE
(ONE PIECE OF PIPE)

3/4"  ORIFICE 

TOP OF PIPE = 834.9
TOP OF GRATE = 835.5

DISTANCE VARIES AS NEEDED
TO ACCOMODATE 90° ELBOW

GRATE AS PER
NEENAH R-3401

#7

INV.= 830.0

61'

12
" D

RA
IN

 B
AS

IN

PVC CAP

PERFORATED
PVC PIPE

© 2025 Microsoft Corporation © 2025 Maxar ©CNES (2025) Distribution Airbus DS © 2025 TomTom 

SITE

TABLE #1 - TEMPORARY STABILIZATION

TABLE #2 - PERMANENT STABILIZATION

Any disturbed area within 50 feet of a
stream and not at final grade.

Within 2 days of the most recent disturbance if
that area will remain idle for more than 21days.

For all construction activities, any
disturbed area, including soil stockpiles,
that will be dormant for more than 21days,
and not within 50 feet of a stream.

Within 7 days of the most recent disturbance
within the area.

Disturbed areas that will be idle over
winter.

Prior to onset of winter weather.

Within 7 days of the most recent disturbance.
Any area that will lie dormant for 12
months or more.

Any area at final grade.

Any area within 50 feet of a stream
and at final grade.

Within 7 days of reaching final grade within that area.

Maximum drainage area (in acres)
to 100 linear feet of silt fence

0.5
0.25
0.125

2%
2% but    20%
20% but    50%

TABLE #3 - MAXIMUM DRAINAGE AREA TO SILT FENCE
Range of slope for a particular
    drainage area (percent)

Within two days of reaching final grade.

EXISTING SITE:  THE SITE CONSISTS OF A 64,227 SF BUILDING, AN EASTERN PARKING LOT, A WESTERN
PARKING LOT, AND A GRAVEL STORAGE AREA.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: THE SITE IS A 5.2 ACRES PARCEL THAT WILL BE REDEVELOPED WITH A NEW
32,500 SF BUILDING ADDITION AND A NEW 78 STALL PARKING LOT.

RECEIVING STREAM:  STORMWATER RUNOFF FLOWS EAST INTO THE EXISTING CITY STORM SYSTEM.

SOILS:  WYNN-URBAN LAND COMPLEX & URBAN LAND-DANA COMPLEX

DISTURBED ACREAGE:  1.1 ACRES

CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE:
1. ESTABLISH STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE AND CONCRETE WASHOUT AREA.

2. REMOVE NECESSARY VEGETATION AND INSTALL PERIMETER SEDIMENT FENCE WHERE SHOWN
ON THE EROSION PLAN.

3. INSTALL SEDIMENT BASIN & OUTLET STRUCTURE.

4. CLEAR AND GRUB THE SITE AND GRADE TO PROPOSED GRADES SHOWN ON SITE PLAN.

5. INSTALL UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THE SITE PLAN.

6. INSTALL INLET PROTECTION ON CATCH BASINS.

7. TEMPORARILY STABILIZE DISTURBED AREAS THAT WILL REMAIN IDLE FOR MORE THAN 14 DAYS.

8. FINE GRADE THE SITE AND PERMANENTLY STABILIZE THE DISTURBED AREAS.

9. INSTALL NEW PAVEMENT AS SHOWN.

10. REMOVE THE TEMPORARY SEDIMENT CONTROLS UPON THE ESTABLISHMENT OF PERMANENT 
 VEGETATION.

CONCRETE WASHOUT AREA

5
' M

IN
.

SILT FENCE OR
X X X X

X

XXXXX

X

X

8' MIN.

N.T.S.

HOLLOW OUT
AREA

(6" MINIMUM)

SOIL BERM

FILL 4"-6" WITH
AGGREGATE 
(#57, #4 OR #2)

SIGN
CONCRETE
WASHOUT

AREA

4" x 4" POST

LINE WITH
VISQUEEN

STRAW BALES

Road or other existing
paved surface.

70'

10' Min. and not
less than width
of Ingress/Egress

Right of Way DIversion
as Needed

18" or Sufficient
to DIvert Runoff

Culvert as Needed

PLAN VIEW

PROFILE

Construction Entrance

STONE SIZE - TWO-INCH STONE SHALL BE USED OR RECYCLED CONCRETE EQUIVALENT.

LENGTH - THE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE SHALL BE AS LONG AS REQUIRED TO STABILIZE HIGH
TRAFFIC AREAS BUT NOT LESS THAN 70'.

1.

2.

THICKNESS- THE STONE LAYER SHALL BE AT LEAST 6" THICK.3.

WIDTH - THE ENTRANCE SHALL BE AT LEAST 10' WIDE, BUT NOT LESS THAN THE FULL WIDTH AT
POINTS WHERE INGRESS OR EGRESS OCCURS.

4.

BEDDING- IF SUBGRADE IS SOFT A GEOTEXTILE SHALL BE PLACED OVER THE ENTIRE AREA PRIOR TO
PLACING STONE.  IT SHALL HAVE A GRAB TENSILE STRENGTH OF AT LEAST 200 lb. AND A MULLEN
BURST STRENGTH OF AT LEAST 190 lb.

5.

CULVERT- A PIPE OR CULVERT SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED UNDER THE ENTRANCE IF NEEDED TO
PREVENT SURFACE WATER FLOWING ACROSS THE ENTRANCE FROM BEING DIRECTED OUT ONTO
PAVED SURFACES.

6.

WATER BAR- A WATER BAR SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AS PART OF THE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE IF
NEEDED TO PREVENT SURFACE RUNOFF FROM FLOWING THE LENGTH OF THE CONSTRUCTION
ENTRANCE AND OUT ONTO PAVED SURFACES.

7.

MAINTENANCE-TOP DRESSING OF ADDITIONAL STONE SHALL BE APPLIED AS CONDITIONS DEMAND.
MUD SPILLED, DROPPED, WASHED OR TRACKED ONTO PUBLIC ROADS, OR ANY SURFACE WHERE
RUNOFF IS NOT CHECKED BY SEDIMENT CONTROLS, SHALL BE REMOVED IMMEDIATELY.  REMOVAL
SHALL BE ACCOMPLISHED BY SCRAPING OR SWEEPING.

8.

CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES SHALL NOT BE RELIED UPON TO REMOVE MUD FROM VEHICLES AND
PREVENT OFF-SITE TRACKING.  VEHICLES THAT ENTER AND LEAVE THE CONSTRUCTION SITE SHALL
BE RESTRICTED FROM MUDDY AREAS.

9.

FILE: STRWROLL

NOT TO SCALE

SEDIMENT, ORGANIC MATTER,
AND NATIVE SEEDS ARE
CAPTURED BEHIND THE ROLLS.

3'-4'
(1.2m)

ADJACENT ROLLS SHALL
TIGHTLY ABUT

STRAW ROLLS MUST BE PLACED
ALONG SLOPE CONTOURS

3"-5" (75-125mm)

8"-10" DIA.

1" X 1" STAKE

LIVE STAKE

SPACING DEPENDS
ON SOIL TYPE AND
SLOPE STEEPNESS

CONTOUR.  RUNOFF MUST NOT BE ALLOWED TO RUN
A TRENCH, 3"-5" (75-125mm) DEEP, DUG ON 
PLACEMENT AND SECURE STAKING OF THE ROLL IN
1. STRAW ROLL INSTALLATION REQUIRES THE

UNDER OR AROUND ROLL.

NOTE:

(25 x 25mm)

10'-25' (3-8m)

(200-250mm)

IT IS EXPECTED ALL CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES WILL TAKE PLACE ON SITE.

IN THE EVENT OF A SMALL RELEASE (LESS THAN 25 GALLONS) OF PETROLEUM WASTE, SPECIAL HANDING
PROCEDURES MUST BE USED.  IN THE EVENT OF A LARGE RELEASE (25 GALLONS OR MORE) OF
PETROLEUM WASTE, YOU MUST CONTACT THE OHIO EPA (1T 1-800-282-9378). THE LOCAL FIRE
DEPARTMENT, AND THE LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE (LEPC) WITHIN 30 MINUTES OF A SPILL
OF 25 OR MORE GALLONS.

IMMEDIATELY PRIOR TO FINAL COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT, CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE THE ENTIRE
STORM SYSTEM, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE DETENTION BASIN(S), CATCH BASINS, MANHOLES,
PIPING, UNDERDRAINS AND UNDERDRAIN TRENCHES ARE FREE FROM SEDIMENTATION AND OTHER
POLLUTANTS AND FOREIGN MATERIALS AND ARE TO BE CLEANED AS NEEDED TO ENSURE MAXIMUM
STORMWATER QUALITY AND FULL FUNCTIONALITY.

VEHICLE FUELING AND MAINTENANCE WILL BE PERFORMED VIA A SMALL REFUEL TANK WITH SECONDARY
CONTAINMENT.

OPEN BURNING IS NOT PERMITTED IN THE CORPORATION LIMIT.

THE SWPPP AND INSPECTION REPORTS WILL BE KEPT ON-SITE IN THE JOB TRAILER OR FOREMAN'S
VEHICLE.

THE SWPPP AND INSPECTION REPORTS WILL BE KEPT ON-SITE IN THE JOB TRAILER OR FOREMAN'S
VEHICLE.

CONTRACTOR'S STAGING AREA WILL BE LOCATED WITHIN CONSTRUCTION LIMITS OF THE PROJECT.  FUEL
TANKS AND OTHER HAZARDOUS MATERIALS TO BE SAFELY STORED, PROTECTED, AND PROPERLY
HANDLED BY CONTRACTOR.  CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ALL NECESSARY MEASURES TO ENSURE NO
POLLUTANTS FROM THE STAGING/STORAGE AREA LEAVE THE SITE OR ENTER ADJACENT SURFACE WATERS
OR THE STORM SYSTEM.  CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEAN UP AND PROPERLY DISPOSE OF ANY WASTE
MATERIALS.

CONTRACTOR'S SHALL LOCATE SOIL STOCKPILE AREAS WITHIN THE PROJECT AREA SO AS NOT TO BE
WITHIN THE IMMEDIATE PROXIMITY OF ANY SURFACE WATERS OR STORM INLET STRUCTURES.
CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ALL NECESSARY MEASURES TO ENSURE NO POLLUTANTS FROM THE STOCKPILE
AREA LEAVE THE SITE OR ENTER ADJACENT SURFACE WATERS OR THE STORM SYSTEM.  THESE
MEASURES MAY INCLUDE BUT SHALL NOT BE LIMITED TO INSTALLING FILTER FABRIC FENCE AROUND
STOCKPILE, TEMPORARILY COVERING THE STOCKPILE AND/OR TEMPORARILY SEEDING THE STOCKPILE.

PUMPING OF SEDIMENT LADEN WATER FROM TRENCHES OR ANY OTHER EXCAVATIONS DIRECTLY INTO ANY
SURFACE WATER, DITCH OR STREAM CORRIDORS, ANY WETLANDS OR STORM SEWERS IS PROHIBITED.
ALL SUCH WATER SHALL BE PROPERLY FILTERED OR SETTLED TO REMOVE SOIL PARTICLES PRIOR TO IT'S
RELEASE.  IF AN AREA OF THE SITE OR TRENCH NEEDS DEWATERED, IT SHOULD BE PUMPED FROM A
SUMP PIT WITH A SOCK FILTER OR OTHER TYPE OF FILTERING DEVICE ON THE DISCHARGE OF THE HOSE.
DO NOT ALLOW DISCHARGED WATER TO PASS OVER DISTURBED GROUND.  IF THE DISCHARGE WATER IS
BEING PUMPED INTO A SEDIMENT POND THEN NO FILTER IS REQUIRED AT THE END OF THE HOSE.  IF THE
GROUNDWATER MUST BE LOWERED, THE WATER MAY BE FREELY DISCHARGED AS LONG AS THE WATER
REMAINS CLEAN.  DO NOT CO-MINGLE CLEAN GROUND WATER WITH SEDIMENT LADEN WATER OR
DISCHARGE IT BY ALLOWING IT TO PASS OVER DISTURBED GROUND.

AS PART OF THE SWPPP, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN LOG/DOCUMENTATION SHEETS FOR THE
FOLLOWING: 1) A SIGNATURE LOG CONTAINING THE SIGNATURES OF ALL CONTRACTORS AND
SUBCONTRACTORS INVOLVED IN THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE SWPPP AS PROOF ACKNOWLEDGING THAT
THEY REVIEWED AND UNDERSTAND THE CONDITIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE SWPPP.  2) A
GRADING AND STABILIZATION LOG DOCUMENTING THE PROJECTS GRADING AND STABILIZATION ACTIVITIES
AND 3) A SWPPP AMENDMENT LOG DOCUMENTING CHANGES/AMENDMENTS TO THE SWPPP, WHICH
OCCUR AFTER CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES COMMENCE.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE TO ENSURE ALL TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT
CONTROL PRACTICES SHALL BE BE MAINTAINED AND REPAIRED AS NEEDED TO ENSURE CONTINUED
PERFORMANCE OF THEIR INTENDED FUNCTION.   ALL SEDIMENT CONTROL PRACTICES MUST BE
MAINTAINED IN A FUNCTIONAL CONDITION UNTIL ALL UP-SLOPE AREAS THEY CONTROL ARE PERMANENTLY
STABILIZED.  THE SWPPP SHALL BE DESIGNED TO MINIMIZE MAINTENANCE PROCEDURES NEEDED TO
ENSURE THE CONTINUED PERFORMANCE OF CONTROL PRACTICES.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE TO ENSURE THE IMMEDIATE AVAILABILITY OF THE
SWPPP AND INSPECTION REPORTS ON-SITE.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ALSO BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE TO
PERFORM AND DOCUMENT ALL REQUIRED SWPPP INSPECTIONS AND ALL UPDATES AND AMENDMENTS TO
THE SWPPP.

ALL PROCESS WASTEWATERS (EQUIPMENT WASHING, LEACHATE ASSOCIATED WITH ON-SITE WASTE
DISPOSAL, AND CONCRETE WASH-OUTS) MUST BE COLLECTED AND DISPOSED OF PROPERLY (TO A
PUBLICLY- OWNED TREATMENT WORKS).  THE NPDES CONSTRUCTION STORM WATER GENERAL PERMIT
ONLY AUTHORIZES THE DISCHARGE OF STORM WATER AND CERTAIN UNCONTAMINATED NON-STORM
WATER.  THE DISCHARGE OF NONSTORM WATERS TO WATERS OF THE STATE MAY BE IN VIOLATION OF
LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL LAWS OR REGULATIONS.

NO SOLID, SANITARY , OR TOXIC WASTE IS TO BE DISPOSED OF ON THE PROJECT SITE.  RECYCLING OF
USED OR UNUSED HAZARDOUS MATERIALS SHALL NOT OCCUR ON SITE EITHER, AREAS DESIGNATED FOR
CEMENT TRUCK WASHOUTS, AND VEHICLE FUELING SHALL NOT TAKE PLACE ON PARKING LOT BASE.

NO MIXING OR STORAGE OF CHEMICAL COMPOUNDS SUCH AS FERTILIZERS, LIME, ASPHALT, OR
CONCRETE ARE PERMITTED TO TAKE PLACE ON-SITE.  ALL MIXING SHALL TAKE PLACE BEFORE ENTERING
THE SITE.

ALL CONSTRUCTION AND DEMOLITION DEBRIS WASTE SHALL BE DISPOSED OF IN AN OHIO EPA APPROVED
LANDFILL AS REQUIRED BY OHIO REVISED CODE 3714.  MATERIALS WHICH CONTAIN ASBESTOS MUST
COMPLY WITH AIR POLLUTION REGULATIONS.

SOILS CONTAMINATED BY PETROLEUM OR OTHER CHEMICAL SPILLS SHALL BE HANDLED AND DISPOSED
OF PROPERLY.  ALL CONTAMINATED SOILS MUST BE TREATED AND/OR DISPOSED OF IN AN OHIO EPA
APPROVED SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT FACILITY OR HAZARDOUS WASTE TREATMENT, STORAGE OR
DISPOSAL FACILITY.  IF CONTAMINATION HAPPENS TO OCCUR, TARPS ARE TO BE USED TO PREVENT
STORM WATER FROM COMING INTO CONTACT WITH THE MATERIAL.

C-3.2

JWM
SMM

9/18/25
E-45003

SWPPP NOTES
& DETAILS

N
EW

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

FO
R

TH
AL

ER
 M

AC
HI

NE
W

AR
R

EN
 C

O
U

N
TY

21
6 

TA
H

LE
Q

U
AH

 T
R

AI
L

SP
R

IN
G

BO
R

O
, O

H
 4

50
66

Revisions

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Job Number

400 Canal Street
Sidney, OH 45365-0726
Phone: (937) 498-2381

# Date Description

Sidney, Ohio

825 S. Ludlow St.
Dayton, OH 45402
Phone: (937) 274-1173

Dayton, Ohio

3595 Johnny Appleseed Ct.
Columbus, OH 43231
Phone: (614) 876-8496

Columbus, Ohio

Copyright © 2025
Ferguson Construction Company

The dissemination or duplication of this
architectural and engineering drawing is
prohibited without the prior written consent
of Ferguson Construction Company.

7157 W. 200 N.
Greenfield, IN 46140
Phone: (317) 477-3615

Indianapolis, Indiana

w
w

w
.fe

rg
us

on
-c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n.

co
m

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE DEVELOPMENT DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ROLLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN STORM SYSTEM:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILL REPORTING REQUIREMENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFSITE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
VEHICLE FUELING

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN BURNING NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWPPP AND INSPECTION REPORTS LOCATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASTE DISPOSAL NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUELING AND STAGING NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL STOCKPILE NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEWATERING NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOG/DOCUMENTATION SHEETS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTENANCE NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWPPP AND INSPECTION AVAILABILITY AND UPDATES NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROCESS WASTEWATER/LEACHATE MANAGEMENT NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDLING OF TOXIC OR HAZARDOUS MATERIALS NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION CHEMICAL COMPOUNDS NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION OR DEMOLITION DEBRIS NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTAMINATED SOILS NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE   N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
McGOVERN

AutoCAD SHX Text
15772

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
Expires: 12/31/25



FINISH FLOOR
0' - 0"

FINISH FLOOR
0' - 0"

LOW EAVE
20' - 0"

LOW EAVE
20' - 0"

AH BCDFG

FINISH FLOOR
0' - 0"

LOW EAVE
20' - 0"

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 E

EXISTINGADDITION

FINISH FLOOR
0' - 0"

LOW EAVE
20' - 0"

1234567E

EXISTING ADDITION

JOSEPH

McGOVERN

15772

OE F
T

A
T

S

OI
HO

D

I

C

E
S

G

T

E
R
E

R

E
T

A

I

H
CR

T

EXPIRES: 12/31/25

Revisions

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Job Number

400 Canal Street
Sidney, OH 45365-0726
Phone: (937) 498-2381

Sidney, Ohio

825 S. Ludlow St.
Dayton, OH 45402
Phone: (937) 274-1173

Dayton, Ohio

3595 Johnny Appleseed Ct.
Columbus, OH 43231
Phone: (614) 876-8496

Columbus, Ohio

7157 W. 200 N.
Greenfield, IN 46140
Phone: (317) 477-3615

Indianapolis, Indiana

w
w

w
.f

e
rg

u
s
o
n
-c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
.c

o
m

Copyright © 2025

Ferguson Construction Company

The dissemination or duplication of this 
architectural and engineering drawing is 
prohibited without the prior written consent 
of Ferguson Construction Company.

FOR CONSTRUCTION

9
/1

9
/2

0
2

5
 8

:1
3
:4

1
 A

M

A-3.2

N
E

W
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
 F

O
R

JWM

TRF

09/18/25

E-45003

T
H

A
L

E
R

 M
A

C
H

IN
E

W
A

R
R

E
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

2
1

6
 T

A
H

L
E

Q
U

A
H

 T
R

A
IL

S
P

R
IN

G
B

O
R

O
, 

O
H

 4
5

0
6

6

COLORED
ELEVATIONS

1/8" = 1'-0"
1

EAST COLORED

1/8" = 1'-0"
3

NORTH COLORED

1/8" = 1'-0"
2

SOUTH COLORED

# Date Description



  
 

City of Springboro 
320 West Central Avenue 
Springboro, OH  45066 
Phone: (937) 748-4343 

Fax: (937) 748-0815 
www.ci.springboro.oh.us 

 
China Cottage 
New Location / 

Building 
610 N Main St 

 
 
 
 
 
 





























  
 

City of Springboro 
320 West Central Avenue 
Springboro, OH  45066 
Phone: (937) 748-4343 

Fax: (937) 748-0815 
www.ci.springboro.oh.us 

The Lawn @ SR73 
& Clearcreek-
Franklin Road 

 
Rezoning, mixed 
use development 

w/multi-family, 
residential, retail & 

public spaces 
 
 
 
 
 
 



APPLICATION—PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENTS 
CITY OF SPRINGBORO PLANNING COMMISSION 

 REZONING/GENERAL PLAN          FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN  RECORD PLAN   VARIANCE  

The undersigned requests the approval identified above. Approvals subject to expiration provided for in Chapter 1266 of 
Planning & Zoning Code. For all approvals under this application, it is understood that it shall only authorize the approval 
described in this application, subject to any conditions or safeguards required by the Planning Commission, and/or City Council.

" Owner  APPLICANT NAME:          
" Agent 
" Lessee   Address          
" Signed Purchase   
   Contract            

Telephone No.  (  )     

Fax No.   ( )      

Email Address          

PROPERTY OWNER NAME (IF OTHER):

Address:           

Telephone No. (  )      

Property Address or General Location:          

Parcel Number(s):         Acreage: ____________________________ 

PUD Category: 2  Residential 2 Retail  2 #))+&( 2 "%,0)%&/0-+,* 2 "+1(' $.(

If Mixed Use, Acreage in Each Category:  ___________________________________________________________ 

For Residential Proposed Density __________________________ Number of Residential Units ____________ 

Proposed Use: 

The applicant or representative who is authorized to speak on behalf of the request must also be present at all 
meetings. 

(Signature of Applicant and/or Agent)     (Date) 

Printed Name 

Vchv"Uvgvvkpwu"("Jqnnkuvgt"NNR."e1q"Uqp{c"Lkpfcn"Vqtm."Gus0

647"Ycnpwv"Uvtggv."Uwkvg"3:22

Ekpekppcvk."QJ"67424

735 6;:/:978

735 5:3/2427

lkpfcnBvchvncy0eqo

Cppg"Gcuvqp/Jcpugp."Ejctngu"C0"Gcuvqp."
Vgtt{"E0"Gcuvqp."Lcogu"Mgxkp"Uycnnqy."Ecttkg"Mgpfcnn

Tqemxknng."OF"42:72

;59 998/;:35

2"Y0"Egpvtcn"Cxgpwg"Urtkpidqtq."QJ"67288

2636523228 570823

420:"fw1ce 549

Vjg"rtqrqugf"wug"ku"c"okzgf/wug"fgxgnqrogpv"hgcvwtkpi"ownvk/hcokn{

tgukfgpvkcn."tgvckn."cpf"rwdnke"urceg0""

Uqp{c"Lkpfcn"Vqtm."Gus0"

;13:14247

Rngcug"ugg"vjg"Igpgtcn"Rncp"hqt"vjg"cetgcig"d{"ecvgtiqt{0

725"Ycvmkpu"Rqpf"Dnxf0"



List of Changes on the PUD Application 

1. The traffic impact study has been updated to incorporate the City's suggested 
changes. 

2. The Development Plan has been relabeled as the "General Plan." 
3. Permitted uses have been added to the General Plan. 
4. The table from page 17 of the submittal booklet has been incorporated into 

the General Plan. 
5. The residential density statement has been revised to 20.8 units per acre. 
6. A description of the carriage houses has been included on page 10 of the 

PUD booklet. 
7. Minor vehicle repair has been removed as a permitted use in the retail 

component. 
8. Public Water Supply (PWS) has been removed as a permitted use in the 

retail component. 
9. Outdoor dining has been added as a permitted use on page 12. 
10. Parking requirements on page 19 have been confirmed to meet the standards 

outlined in Chapter 1279 of the City Code. 
11. A Property Owners Association (POA)/Homeowners Association (HOA) 

will be established prior to permit issuance, as noted on page 10 of the PUD 
booklet. 

12. A note on page 20 references Chapter 1281, stating that "All signage will 
meet or exceed the requirements established in Chapter 1281 of the City’s 
Planning and Zoning Code." 

13. A note has been added to page 19 referencing Chapter 1280 parking lot 
landscaping requirements. 

14. Imagery of the proposed signage has been included on page 20 of the PUD 
booklet. 

 

 



THE LAWN | PUD APPLICATION i

THE 
LAWN

S P R I N G B O R O

[  S E P T E M B E R  1 9 ,  2 0 2 5  ] 

P L A N N E D  U N I T  D E V E LO P M E N T  A P P L I CAT I O N

C I T Y  O F  S P R I N G B O R O,  O H I O

P L A N N I N G  C O M M I S S I O N

P R E P A R E D  B Y :



THE LAWN | PUD APPLICATION 1

KINGSLEY & CO.
Cincinnati, OH 

(513) 903-7019 

info@kingsleyandcompany.com 

CHINEDUM NDUKWE, FOUNDER + CEO

Email: ck@kingsleyandcompany.com

DANIEL BUCHENROTH, DEVELOPMENT MANAGER

Email: daniel@kingsleyandcompany.com

Development Team

DESIGN 

 YARD & CO.
Cincinnati, OH 

(513) 813-8266 

JOE NICKOL, PRINCIPAL

Email: joe@buildwithyard.com 

ENGINEERING 

 KLEINGERS
West Chester, OH 

(513) 779-7851

TROY MESSER, CIVIL ENGINEER

Email: troy.messer@kleingers.com

JAKE BLACKBURN, CIVIL ENGINEER

Email: jake.blackburn@kleingers.com  

LEGAL 

 TAFT LAW
Cincinnati, OH 

(513) 381-2838 

SONYA JINDAL TORK, LEGAL COUNSEL

Email: jindal@taftlaw.com  



THE LAWN | PUD APPLICATION 2

Introduction
The Lawn in Springboro, Ohio, (project site) is located along West Central Avenue adjacent to The 
Enclave of Springboro (355 W Central Ave) and Tractor Supply Co. (505 W Central Ave). The 35-acre 
site sits centrally between the I-75 interchange and Wright Station at the Central Avenue and Main 
Street intersection and is across from the SureCare Medical Center and Springboro Municipal Building. 
Twin Creek runs through the middle of the site, providing a valuable natural asset.

The vision for the proposed mixed-use development of The Lawn supports the City’s implementation 
of key goals and objectives included in the 2022 Springboro Master Plan. The Master Plan is founded 
on four themes: growth, experience, connectivity, and identity. The Lawn advances aspects of all four 
by: enhancing an existing neighborhood and community assets, introducing a diverse set of new 
housing types and retail opportunities, activating a vacant site, providing new pedestrian and bicycle 
connections, and enhancing the visual identity of Springboro along a major roadway. 

The Lawn further aligns with the Master Plan’s recommended Future Land Use. The project site is 
identified as mixed-use and is located within the Plan’s Policy Area 7: City Services Center (p.60). 
This is described as a transitional area between the highway-oriented development patterns and the 
convenience retail focus at the Central Avenue & Main Street intersection. PA7 encourages these 
aspects which have been incorporated into the proposed Concept Plan for The Lawn:
•	 Pedestrian access along SR 73/Central Ave 
•	 Retail to serve adjacent residents 
•	 Connection between North Park and the Community Park
•	 Buildings oriented to SR73/Central Ave
•	 Mix of residential types
•	 Development that serves as a buffer between non-residential uses and surrounding neighborhoods 

COMMUNITY COMMUNITY 
PARKPARK

NORTHNORTH
 PARK PARK

N0 400 800 FEET

LIBRARYLIBRARYMEDICALMEDICAL
CENTERCENTER

DAY CAREDAY CARE

MUNICIPALMUNICIPAL
OFFICEOFFICE

ASSISTED ASSISTED 
LIVINGLIVING

USPSUSPS

TWIN CREEK

TWIN CREEK

Vicinity Map

VICTORYVICTORY
WHOLESALEWHOLESALE

GROUPGROUP

TRACTOR TRACTOR 
SUPPLYSUPPLY

SUNSTARSUNSTAR

CLEARCREEK FRAN
KLIN

 RD
CLEARCREEK FRAN

KLIN
 RD

W CENTRAL AVE 
W CENTRAL AVE 

S PIO
N

EER BLVD
S PIO

N
EER BLVD

N



THE LAWN | PUD APPLICATION 3

The 2022 Master Plan also provides connectivity recommendations. The proposed Concept Plan will “enhance 
pedestrian connections to adjacent residential areas” (p.90) through separated walkways, multi-use paths, and 
safe street crossings. It will also “enhance the character of the major roadways to slow down traffic” (p.94) by 
orienting buildings toward West Central Avenue and providing sidewalks, street trees, pedestrian-scaled fixtures, 
and mid-block crossings. 

The thorough community engagement conducted throughout the master planning process provides an additional 
understanding of community preferences relevant to this proposed Concept Plan. Within the topic of housing, 
residents noted “a desire to see housing more friendly to young professionals, single people, young families, 
and older retirees (p. 20).” A majority of residents who intend to move within the next 5 years want to remain in 
Springboro and are seeking a smaller residence. Denser housing typologies like townhomes and small apartment 
buildings were most encouraged along Central Avenue and Main Street. Plan participants most commonly 
requested “more trails, parks, and naturalized areas” (p.19) when asked about future open space improvements. 
Additionally, residents are eager to have high-end dining, cafes, and entertainment venues to enjoy within 
Springboro. When presented with three growth scenarios, a balanced approach to development was most favored 
among plan participants (48%, p.24-25). This scenario included a diverse housing stock designed to attract 
younger and older populations and support new retail options while limiting impacts on the local school system.

The Lawn concept further provides an opportunity to implement a portion of a key project described in the 2020 
Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan. The Plan describes a vision for a future Central Greenway intended to serve as the 
backbone of the City’s pedestrian and bicycle network. When built, the Central Greenway will link neighborhoods, 
parks, and people to each other and the regional trail system. This proposed concept plan incorporates trail 
development along the Twin Creek connecting North Park to the Community Park. 

TOWNHOMES

TRAILSMULTI-FAMILY

RETAIL SITE ACCESS

WEST CENTRAL AVENUE

WEST CENTRAL AVENUE

COMMUNITY COMMUNITY 
PARKPARK

PARCEL

PARKPARK
SPACESPACE

TWIN TWIN 
CREEKCREEK

N

TOWNHOMES

TRAILS

MULTI-FAMILY

RETAIL

SITE ACCESS

PARCEL



THE LAWN | PUD APPLICATION 4

PLANNING COMMISSION APPROVAL CRITERIA
Fulfillment of all Requirements for Planning Commission Recommendation under Springboro Zoning Code Section 
1266.10

The Lawn proposed development and its related application for amendment of the zoning map and General Plan meet 
all of the criteria required for the Planning Commission to recommend an amendment to the Official Zoning Map 
of the City of Springboro and the General Plan for approval to City Council, as outlined in Springboro Code Section 
1266.10.

 

1.	 Conformance with General Development Plan: The proposed PUD zoning and General Plan for The Lawn 
Springboro are fully aligned with the City of Springboro’s Master Plan (which replaced its previous General 
Development Plan), supporting plans, and related legislation. This alignment is particularly evident in how the 
project embodies the vision for Policy Area 7 (Central SR 73 Corridor), as outlined in the Master Plan. Specifically, 
The Lawn Springboro aligns with Policy Area 7 by:

•	 Encouraging mixed-use development along a major corridor: The project’s integration of residential, retail, and 
recreational spaces creates a vibrant mixed-use environment along the SR 73 corridor, precisely as envisioned 
in the Master Plan. This approach promotes a dynamic and interconnected community where residents can live, 
work, and play.

•	  Supporting a blend of residential and commercial uses: The project thoughtfully balances residential and 
commercial elements, fostering a sense of community and providing convenient access to amenities for 
residents. This balanced approach aligns with the Master Plan’s goal of creating diverse and sustainable 
neighborhoods.

•	 Promoting walkability, connectivity, and community gathering spaces: The Lawn Springboro prioritizes 
pedestrian-friendly design, with interconnected walkways, inviting public spaces, and a focus on creating a 
walkable environment. This emphasis on connectivity and community gathering spaces directly supports the 
Master Plan’s vision for Policy Area 7.

	 Furthermore, The Lawn Springboro’s location in the SR 73 corridor aligns with the Master Plan’s emphasis on 
strategic growth in this area. The Future Land Use Map specifically identifies this corridor as a key area for 
development that enhances community engagement and economic activity. By bringing new residents, businesses, 
and recreational opportunities to the area, The Lawn Springboro directly contributes to the realization of this vision.

 



THE LAWN | PUD APPLICATION 5

2.	 Justification for PUD Exemption: An exemption to conventional zoning is fully justified because the 
Comprehensive Land Use Master Plan for the City of Springboro can be more successfully implemented through 
the use of PUD zoning. Specifically, PUD zoning allows The Lawn Springboro to better achieve the City’s vision 
and goals in the following ways:

•	 Encourages diverse housing options: The PUD enables the inclusion of a variety of housing types, including 
carriage houses, townhomes, and walk-up residential units. This diversity provides a range of housing options 
to meet the needs of a wider population and promotes a more inclusive community.

•	 Integrates housing, retail, and recreational spaces: The PUD facilitates the seamless integration of residential, 
commercial, and recreational spaces, creating a vibrant, pedestrian-friendly environment. This mixed-use 
approach fosters a sense of community and provides convenient access to amenities for residents.

•	 Enhances placemaking efforts: The PUD supports the creation of a strong sense of place, with well-designed 
public spaces, interconnected walkways, and a focus on community interaction. This aligns with the City’s 
long-term goals of creating attractive and engaging public spaces.

•	 Provides flexibility in design and layout: The PUD offers the flexibility needed to achieve innovative design 
solutions that conventional zoning cannot accommodate. This allows for a more creative and responsive 
approach to site planning and development.

	 By utilizing PUD zoning, The Lawn Springboro can better align with Springboro’s vision for a vibrant, mixed-use, 
pedestrian-oriented community. Conventional zoning, with its stricter regulations on land use and density, 
would limit the project’s ability to achieve these goals. The PUD provides the necessary flexibility to create a 
development that truly embodies the City’s vision for the future.

 



THE LAWN | PUD APPLICATION 6

3.	 Compatibility with Site and Surrounding Land Uses: The Lawn Springboro’s General Plan is compatible with 
the site’s topography, location, and surrounding land uses, ensuring a harmonious integration with the existing 
community.

•	 Strategic Location: The site is strategically positioned along SR 73, an area designated for growth and 
mixed-use development in the City’s Comprehensive Plan. This alignment with the City’s vision for the area 
supports the project’s compatibility.

•	  Balanced Land Use Transition: The proposed retail spaces will complement existing commercial corridors 
along SR 73, ensuring a balanced transition from the surrounding residential areas to commercial uses. 
This thoughtful approach to land use minimizes disruption to the existing neighborhood character.

•	  Minimal Nuisance Potential: The development’s focus on residential and light commercial uses eliminates 
concerns about noise, smoke, dust, and debris typically associated with industrial or heavy commercial 
activities. This ensures a positive relationship with surrounding land uses.

•	  Sensitive Site Design: The site’s gentle slope allows for efficient stormwater management and the creation 
of varied and attractive streetscapes. The proposed building heights and setbacks are carefully considered 
to respect the privacy and light access of surrounding residential properties.

•	 Mitigation Measures: To further minimize any potential impacts, the development will incorporate 
landscaping and buffering to reduce noise and visual impacts. Commercial uses will be strategically 
located and designed to minimize any disruption to nearby residential areas.

4.	 Support for Public Improvements: The General Plan is carefully designed to support and enhance existing 
infrastructure, including streets, utilities, other public improvements, and pedestrian connectivity. The 
development will connect to existing roadways and implement necessary street improvements such as turning 
lanes and traffic signal coordination. The Developer will coordinate with the City to ensure adequate utility 
capacity and develop pedestrian connections, including a trail system and pedestrian bridge, aligning with 
Springboro’s Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan.

5.	 Efficient and Economic Use of Land: The General Plan represents an efficient and economic use of the land 
in view of the community's need for a balance of land uses.  \The proposed development optimizes land 
utilization by integrating 335 residential units, 55,000-80,000 square feet of retail space, and community-
focused green areas. This compact, walkable environment encourages local economic activity and enhances 
the quality of life for residents by providing convenient access to essential services and recreational amenities.

6.	 Availability of Public Services: All necessary public streets, utilities, and services are either available or will be 
extended to support the development. Specifically, water and sewer services are accessible, with the developer 
responsible for extending these utilities as needed. Roadway improvements along SR 73 will be undertaken to 
accommodate increased traffic, and emergency services and waste management will be fully supported within 
the project’s design.



THE LAWN | PUD APPLICATION 7

7.	 Justification for Exception from Conventional Zoning:  An exception from conventional zoning is warranted for 
The Lawn Springboro because it allows for the achievement of key design goals and community objectives that 
are not possible under traditional zoning regulations. The PUD provides the flexibility needed to create a truly 
unique and integrated development that aligns with the City's vision for the future. Specifically, the PUD is justified 
by the following factors:

•	 Creating a Cohesive, Walkable Environment: Traditional zoning would severely limit the density and mixed-use 
potential of the development, hindering the creation of a walkable, pedestrian-friendly environment. The PUD 
allows for the seamless integration of residential, commercial, and recreational spaces, fostering a sense of 
community and reducing reliance on automobiles.

•	 Addressing Housing Needs: The variety of housing types offered within The Lawn Springboro, including 
townhomes, walk-up apartments, and carriage houses, directly addresses the age-in-place and affordability 
concerns outlined in the Master Plan. This diversity of housing options caters to a wider range of residents 
and promotes a more inclusive community.

•	 Promoting Economic Growth and Quality of Life: The integrated retail, dining, and recreation areas create a 
vibrant hub of activity that supports both economic growth and an enhanced quality of life for residents. This 
unique development model fosters a sense of community and provides convenient access to amenities.

	 The Lawn Springboro's PUD zoning enables the creation of a dynamic and integrated community that would not 
be possible under conventional zoning. This exception allows the project to better align with the City's vision for a 
thriving, pedestrian-friendly, and inclusive community.

8.	 Protection of Natural Assets: The development protects and enhances natural assets by preserving open green 
spaces to maintain environmental balance. It integrates stormwater management systems to reduce runoff and 
enhance sustainability, creates a pedestrian-friendly greenbelt fostering community engagement while protecting 
natural landscapes, and maintains and improves tree coverage, ensuring the site retains its natural aesthetic. 
Additionally, the developer will work with the Army Corps of Engineers and the EPA to remediate a stream on 
the western portion of the site, ensuring environmental integrity and long-term sustainability. The development 
protects and enhances natural assets by preserving open green spaces to maintain environmental balance. It 
integrates stormwater management systems to reduce runoff and enhance sustainability, creates a pedestrian-
friendly greenbelt fostering community engagement while protecting natural landscapes, and maintains and 
improves tree coverage, ensuring the site retains its natural aesthetic. 

9.	 Positive Effect on Health, Safety, and Welfare: The proposed PUD will have a substantial positive impact on the 
health, safety, and general welfare of Springboro by expanding housing options to meet growing demand, creating 
job opportunities through new retail and service establishments, improving public spaces and recreational areas 
to encourage active lifestyles, enhancing pedestrian safety with dedicated trails and street improvements to 
reduce vehicle congestion, and boosting the city’s tax base, supporting long-term community benefits.



THE LAWN | PUD APPLICATION 8

10.	 Implementability of General Plan:  The General Plan is structured to ensure seamless implementation through 
a Final Development Plan that adheres to all City requirements. The developer is committed to working closely 
with Springboro’s planning department to ensure alignment with zoning codes and land use regulations, 
efficient phasing of construction to minimize disruption, and delivery of high-quality design standards, 
ensuring the development remains a long-term asset to the City.

The Lawn PUD rezoning application and General Plan demonstrably satisfy all the criteria outlined in Springboro 
Zoning Code Section 1266.10. The proposed development is consistent with the City's planning documents, 
provides significant community benefits, and represents a well-planned and sustainable approach to development.



THE LAWN | PUD APPLICATION 9

THE 
LAWN

Master Plan



THE LAWN | PUD APPLICATION 10

Overview / Site Design
The City of Springboro has been working hard to incrementally 
improve and bring vitality to its West Central Avenue corridor. 
It also has been focused on becoming a preeminent trail 
town, connecting residents and visitors to outdoor recreation 
throughout the city. The Lawn at Springboro addresses these twin 
objectives from the ground up, creating a new highly amenitized 
neighborhood around an expanded park and trail network. 

In addition to over five acres of park and 5,075 linear feet of 
new trails, the new master planned neighborhood will consist 
of a mix of convenience and food/beverage retail anchored by 
a destination hospitality experience (ie “The Lawn”) adjacent 
to the park. It will also have the opportunity to accommodate 
one or more mid-sized offices and a range of residential units 
with trailside access. The units will range from studios to 
three-bedroom in the form of carriage units, apartments, and 
townhomes. 

An Association shall be created that maintains shared facilities 
that exist on private properties.



THE LAWN | PUD APPLICATION 11

The Master Plan

TOWNHOMES

TRAILSMULTI-FAMILY

RETAIL SITE ACCESS

WEST CENTRAL AVENUE

WEST CENTRAL AVENUE

COMMUNITY COMMUNITY 
PARKPARK

PARCEL

PARKPARK
SPACESPACE

TWIN TWIN 
CREEKCREEK

N

Parcel Number 0414301006

Acreage 35.601

PUD Category Mixed-Use

West District
Residential (ac) 11.079
Retail (ac) 6.031

East District
Residential (ac) 2.374

Commercial Retail/Office (ac) 2.212
Hospitality (ac) 3.323

Other
Parks/Public (ac) 4.662
Rights of way (ac) 5.92
Total Units (du) 327
Average Density (du/ac) 20.8
Length of Trails (lf) 5,075

TOWNHOMES

TRAILS

MULTI-FAMILY

RETAIL

SITE ACCESS

PARCEL

3.323 ac

2.212 ac

2.374

4.662 ac

11.079 ac

6.031 ac



THE LAWN | PUD APPLICATION 12

PROPOSED USES

The master plan may include one or more of the following residential types:

•	 Bank or Financial Institution w/drive through

•	 Bakery or Confectionary

•	 Bar or Tavern

•	 Charitable or Philanthropic Use 

•	 Cultural, Municipal or Public Use

•	 Day Care Center

•	 Farmer's Market

•	 Food Trucks

•	 Garden Center/Greenhouse

•	 Medical Clinics

•	 Office 

•	 Off-Street Public Parking Lot

•	 Outdoor Entertainment (accessory to a 
permitted restaurant, bar, or tavern use) 

•	 Outdoor Storage (accessory to a principal use)

•	 Personal Service Establishment

•	 Pet Day Care Facility

•	 Private club

•	 Recreation

•	 Restaurant (with and without drive through)

•	 Restaurant- Outdoor Dining

•	 Retail Sales

•	 Sales (indoor) of Products Manufactured 
On-Site

•	 Seasonal Sales

•	 Temporary Uses

•	 Vehicle Fueling Station

The master plan may include one or more of the following non-residential uses:

•	 Apartment/Multi-Family Dwelling 

•	 Attached townhome

•	 Carriage Unit

•	 Duplex/Attached/Two-Family Dwelling

•	 Triplex



THE LAWN | PUD APPLICATION 13

Common Spaces
The Lawn is all about bringing the residents of and visitors to Springboro together in a shared experience. This 
ethos centers on a four-acre park that provides a new front door to the park from West Central Avenue. Furthering 
Springboro’s vision as a trail town, the park expansion also includes 2,475 linear feet of new publicly accessible trails. 

Addressing the park and trails are two halves to the proposed master planned neighborhood. The east side of the 
park is anchored by a destination hospitality experience (ie “The Lawn”) that is intended to combine food, an active 
biergarten, and active recreation such as, but not limited to, yard games, pickleball, and sand volleyball. Also on the 
park’s eastern edge will be a commercial site and townhouses. Both of these supportive uses place their front doors 
and gardens along access drives or the park.

To the west of the park, the trail network extends into a largely residential community that includes a clubhouse 
that separates the public aspects of the trail from the private courtyards of the residential community. While each 
structure within the community will have patios or balconies associated with the units, the site, overall, is expected to 
have common open spaces that comprise approximately 9% of the community. Retail lines the West Central Avenue 
frontage and will include sidewalks and frontage landscape that complements the West Central Avenue streetscape 
and signage. It will be an integral part of an important gateway to Springboro.  

The minimum amount of open space assumed to be part of each created lot is included in this application’s Design 
Guidelines. 



THE LAWN | PUD APPLICATION 14

TOPOGRAPHIC AND HYDROLOGICAL FACTORS

The two major topographic challenges with this site are the two streams running through the site. One running 
from the northwest corner of the site through the western portion of the site before tying into the larger stream. 
The larger stream splits the site in two and content FEMA floodway and associated 100-year floodplain. 

The smaller of the two streams starting at the northwest corner will be piped shortly after entering the site and 
piped under most of the development before being released at the same point where the stream ties into the larger 
stream on-site. The larger stream will be left intact throughout development and will have trails along it as required 
by the City of Springboro’s mobility plan. Any earthmoving will be kept out of the FEMA restricted floodway

An exhibit has been provided showing the topo on site along with the FEMA mapped floodways and floodplains. 

COMMON AREA MAINTENANCE

The Lawn Springboro will establish a Property Owners' Association (POA) responsible for the care and 
maintenance of all open spaces and recreational facilities within the development. The master developer 
will oversee maintenance operations, ensuring high-quality upkeep of landscaped areas, pedestrian 
pathways, plazas, and recreational amenities. Each tenant and property owner within the development 
will contribute to a Common Area Maintenance (CAM)-style fee, which will fund landscaping, lighting, 
cleaning, and repairs, ensuring long-term sustainability and aesthetic appeal of shared spaces. 



DECLARATION OF LEGAL CONTROL AND OWNERSHIP INTERESTS 

This Declaration is made as of the date set forth below by Kingsley+ Co. ("Developer"), in 
connection with the zoning application for the proposed development located at OW. Central

Ave. Springboro, OH 45066 (Parcel No. 0414301006) (the "Property"). 

1. Legal Control of the Property

The Developer hereby declares and affirms that it has legal control of the Property through an 
executed Purchase Agreement between Developer and the Property owners, who have signed 
letters of authorization, attached as Exhibit A. 

2. Ownership and Beneficial Interests

The current ownership and beneficial interests in the Property and the proposed development are 
as follows: 

o Property Owner(s): Anne Easton-Hansen, Charles A. Easton, Terry C. Easton, James
Kevin Swallow, Carrie Kendall

o Developer Entity: Kingsley + Co.
o Beneficial Interest Holders: None
o Development Partnership Structure: TBD at the time of purchasing the property.

Kingsley + Co. will retain ownership and/or interest in the development.

3. Proposed Development

The Developer intends to undertake a mixed-use development on the Property, consistent with 
the rezoning request. The proposed development is a mixed-use development featuring 
residential, retail, and recreational spaces, designed to enhance walkability, community 
engagement, and connectivity to nearby parks and amenities. 

4. Affirmation

The Developer affirms that the information provided herein is accurate and complete to the best 
of its knowledge and that it has the necessary authority to submit this zoning application. 

Executed this 20th day of March, 2025. 

Developer: 

::

ng

�lfl/Jl---
Chin�kwe 
President+ CEO 

171348446 3 

Legal



OWNER'S AUTHORIZATION FOR ZONING APPLICATION AND GENERAL PLAN 

I, C. �fa./�(r--l-e S- ,,4 £4r� hereby certify that I am a legal owner of the property
loc�J�o W. Central Ave., Springboro, OH 45066, identified as Parcel No. 0414301006 (the
"Property").
I hereby authorize Kingsley + Co. ("Developer"), its representatives, and its third-party

• authorized representatives, including but not limited to, Taft Stettinius & Hollister LLP and Yard
& Co., to act on my behalf in all matters related to the zoning application and related plans for
the proposed mixed-use development on the Property.
This authorization includes, but is not limited to, the following: (i) submitting plans,
applications, supporting documents, and the General Plan to the City of Springboro for zoning
and development approvals; (ii) appearing before the City Planning Commission, Zoning Board,
or any other relevant authority; (iii) making any necessary modifications or representations
concerning the application and related plans; (iv) signing the General Plan as required by
Springboro Zoning Code Section 1266.09(b).
I understand that this authorization does not transfer ownership of the Property but grants the
Developer and its authorized representatives the authority to act on my behalf in all matters
related to the zoning application and related plans.
This authorization shall remain in effect until the zoning application process is complete or
revoked in writing by the undersigned .

.,.-- �v-c_J-_ Executed this 5 day of E.elmta-ry; 2025.
Property Owner: 

Name: {l&t?i v:kr 4f 2ad�
Signatur� �
Title: CJtU N E]1._ & u JU,!) ( I )I /) (:::sp

171335916.2 



OWNER'S AUIBORIZATION FOR ZONING APPLICATION AND GENERAL PLAN 

I, _Anne Easton-Hansen __________ ___, hereby certify that I am a legal owner 
of the property located at O W. Central Ave., Springboro, OH 45066, identified as Parcel No. 
0414301006 (the "Property"). 

I hereby authorize Kingsley + Co. ("Developer"), its representatives, and its third-party authorized 
representatives, including but not limited to, Taft Stettinius & Hollister LLP and Yard & Co., to 
act on my behalf in all matters related to the zoning application and related plans for the proposed 
mixed-use development on the Property. 

This authorization includes, but is not limited to, the following: (i) submitting plans, applications, 
supporting documents, and the General Plan to the City of Springboro for z.oning and development 
approvals; (ii) appearing before the City Planning Commission, Zoning Board, or any other 
relevant authority; (iii) making any necessary modifications or representations concerning the 
application and related plans; (iv) signing the General Plan as required by Springboro Zoning Code 
Section 1266.09(b). 

I understand that this authorization does not transfer ownership of the Property but grants the 
Developer and its authorized representatives the authority to act on my behalf in all matters related 
to the zoning application and related plans. 

This authorization shall remain in effect until the zoning application process is complete or 
revoked in writing by the undersigned. 

Executed this _13th __ day of March, 2025. 

Property Owner: 

Name: Anne Easton-Hansen 
------------

Signature: � 

Title: Owner 
-------------

171335916.2 



OWNER’S AUTHORIZATION FOR ZONING APPLICATION AND 
GENERAL PLAN

I, _____________________________, hereby certify that I am a legal owner 
of the property located at 0 W. Central Ave., Springboro, OH 45066, 
identified as Parcel No. 0414301006 (the “Property”).
I hereby authorize Kingsley + Co. ("Developer"), its representatives, and its 
third-party authorized representatives, including but not limited to, Taft 
Stettinius & Hollister LLP and Yard & Co., to act on my behalf in all matters 
related to the zoning application and related plans for the proposed mixed-use 
development on the Property.
This authorization includes, but is not limited to, the following: (i) submitting 
plans, applications, supporting documents, and the General Plan to the City 
of Springboro for zoning and development approvals; (ii) appearing before 
the City Planning Commission, Zoning Board, or any other relevant 
authority; (iii) making any necessary modifications or representations 
concerning the application and related plans; (iv) signing the General Plan as 
required by Springboro Zoning Code Section 1266.09(b).
I understand that this authorization does not transfer ownership of the 
Property but grants the Developer and its authorized representatives the 
authority to act on my behalf in all matters related to the zoning application 
and related plans.
This authorization shall remain in effect until the zoning application process 
is complete or revoked in writing by the undersigned.
Executed this ______ day of February, 2025.
Property Owner:

Name: ______________________________

Signature: ___________________________ 

Title: _______________________________

hyde
Terry C. Easton

hyde
13th

hyde
13, March, 2025

hyde
s Terry C. Easton

hyde
Owner

hyde
Terry C. Easton

hyde

hyde



OWNER'S AUTIIORIZATION FOR ZONING APPLICATION AND GENERAL PLAN 

I. __ ,,.........._,,,_ , hereby ccrlify Ihm I um a legal owner of the properly 
localed at O W. C ntrnl Ave .. Springboro, 011 45066. identified as Parcel No. 041430 I 006 (the 
"Property"). 

I hereby authorize Kingsley -+ Co. ("Developer"), its representulivcs, und its Lhird-party authorized 
represcntalives, including but 1101 limited to, Tafl Stellinius & Hollister LLP and Yard & Co., lo 
act on my behalf in all mailers related lo the zoning appl ica1ion and related plans for the proposed 
mixed-use developme111 on the Property. 

This authorization includes, bur is not limited 10, the following: (i) submilling plans, applications, 
supporting documents, and the General Plan to the City of Springboro for zoning and development 
approvals; (ii) appearing before the City Planning Commission, Zoning Board, or any other 
relevant authority; (iii) making any necessary modifications or representations concerning the 
application and related plans; (iv) signing the General Plan as required by Springboro Zoning Code 
Section I 266.09(b). 

I understand thal this authorization does 1101 transfer ownership of the Property but grants the 
Developer and its authorized representatives the authority to net on rny behalf in all mauers related 
to the zoning application and related plans. 

This authorization shall remain in e1Tcc1 until the zoning application process is complete or 
revoked in writing by the undersigned. 

Executed this _J:3_ _ day of February, 2025. 

Property Owner: 

Name: �e.,�{ 

Signature: Ca /t/W Cf}UJaAf. 
Title: (Q. [�j_)\J 

l71BSQll,2 



, . 
' .. 

•.. ·/
. / .

. . 
. . 

OWNER'S AUTHORJZA TION FOR ZONING APPLICATION AND GENERAL PLAN 

s· /2 t{o·-v
I, "S P'}M: RS /4 e ��P,, � (>.J• hereby certify that I am a legal owner of the property
located at OW. Central Ave., Springboro, OH 45066, identified as Parcel No. 0414301006 (the 
.. Property"). 

I hereby authorize Kingsley + Co. ("Developer"), its representatives, and its third-party 
authorized representatives, including but not limited to, Taft Stettinius & Hollister LLP and Yard 
& Co., to act on my behalf in all matters related to the zoning application and related plans for 
the proposed mixed-use development on the Property. 

This authorization includes, but is not limited to, the following: (i) submitting plans, 
applications, supporting documents, and the General Plan to the City of Springboro for zoning 
and development approvals; (ii) appearing before the City Planning Commission, Zoning Board, 
or any other relevant authority; (iii) making any necessary modifications or representations 
concerning the application and related plans; (iv) signing the General Plan as required by 
Springboro Zoning Code Section 1266.09(b). 

I understand that this authorization does not transfer ownership of the Property but grants the 
Developer and its authorized representatives the authority to act on my behalf in all matters 
related to the zoning application and related plans. 

This authorization shall remain in effect until the zoning application process is complete or 
revoked in writing by the undersigned. 

Executed this __ day of February, 2025. 

Property Owner: 

-s�� IA���ct-Cf� Name: 

Signature: �-- S 

Title: 
--------------



THE LAWN | PUD APPLICATION 16

THE 
LAWN

Design
Guidelines



THE LAWN | PUD APPLICATION 17

Overview
The Lawn is envisioned to be a colorful and modern neighborhood nestled against the park. 
Its look and feel will be contemporary, clean, lush, and active with its brand identity rooted in 
gathering for people of all ages. The look, feel, and identity is woven throughout all aspects of the 
site and building design standards for the neighborhood’s development.  

This vision is also represented in the mix of uses that will be attracted to the site. Retail and 
commercial spaces will address West Central Avenue while the park will be the shared address 
for hospitality and residential uses. Residential buildings will be a blend of human-scaled carriage 
units, townhouses, and apartment buildings that each face a courtyard, trail, and/or the park itself. 

PERMITTED USES

            
Minimum 
Lot Width 

or Area

Minimum 
Open 

Space

Front Yard 
Setback

Sum of 
Side Yard 

Setback

Rear Yard 
Setback

Maximum 
Occupied 

Height

Minimum 
Occupied 

Height

Single Use 
Retail

60’ 5% 10’ 10’ 5’ 2 stories 1 story

Multiple/Mixed 
Use

80’ 5% 10’ 10’ 5’ 3 stories 1 story

Commercial 60’ 10% 10’ 10’ 5’ 3 stories 1 story

Hospitality 60’ 10% 10’ 15’ 5’ 2 stories 1 story

Multi-Family 
Residential 
Areas

80’ 15% 5’ 10’ 5’ 3 stories 2 stories

Multi-Family 
Attached 
(Townhomes- 
East)

16’ 5% 5’ 0’ 3’ 3 stories 2 stories

Accessory 
Structures, 
including 
Carriage Units

20’ n/a 5’ 10’ 3’ 2 stories 1 story



THE LAWN | PUD APPLICATION 18

STREETS AND SITE ACCESS

Street Right-of-Way (ROW)
Streets and lanes shall be primarily designed for safe pedestrian and bicycle movements with the following 
requirements: When divided, drive lanes shall be a minimum of 10 feet (10’) wide. In nonmarked lanes, the 
total clear width shall be a minimum of eighteen feet (18’) in width. Sidewalks shall be a minimum of five feet 
(5’) in width. Trails shall be a minimum of twelve feet (12’) in width. Planting beds where trees are anticipated 
shall be a minimum of six feet (6’) in width. Flat or raised curbs are permitted. Bollards are permitted to 
separate vehicular and pedestrian traffic. Speed limits shall not exceed twenty (20) miles per hour.

Street Radii, Corner Radii & Clear Zones
Intersections shall be primarily designed for safe pedestrian and bicycle movements while ensuring 
emergency and service vehicles may adequately maneuver. Corner curb radii shall be between eight feet (8’) 
and twenty-five feet (20’) as determined by the intended use. Residential areas: up to fifteen feet (15’). Mixed-
use areas: up to twenty-five feet (20’). In areas where larger turning radii may be warranted, this need shall 
be accommodated by mountable curbs and or textured pavements. Clear zones along primary access routes 
shall be maintained at a twenty-five foot (25’) radius to allow emergency vehicles (e.g., fire ladder trucks) to 
turn corners. Secondary and internal streets and drives shall have a minimum of fifteen foot (15’) clear zones. 

Materials
The primary materials used are conventional standard asphalt or concrete. Alternative materials like brick, 
cobblestone, pavers, or other paving products are also anticipated.

General Site Development



THE LAWN | PUD APPLICATION 19

PARKING

Parking Requirements

Residential
A minimum of one car per residential bedroom shall be provided. A minimum of two cars per townhouse unit shall be 
provided. A non-reserved quarter (¼) parking space shall be provided for every unit. One secure bike parking space 
shall be provided for every unit. Accommodations for electric charging stations and golf cart parking are encour-
aged. When possible, parking shall be located and designed such that future redevelopment of the parking is possi-
ble.

Non-residential
Non-residential parking shall be set by user requirements or per the City requirements, whichever is fewer. When 
possible, parking shall be located and designed such that future redevelopment of the parking is possible.

Shared Parking
Parking areas that are shared by one or more uses that peak at different times may share up to twenty percent (20%) 
of the required parking spaces. 

 
Parking Size and Location
On-street parking stalls shall be a minimum of seven by twenty-four feet (7’ x 24’) in width and length. Off-street 
parking stalls shall be a minimum of nine by eighteen feet (9’ x 18’) in width and length. The minimum drive aisle 
width shall be twenty-four feet (24’) in width. Both on and off-street parking shall contribute to meeting the minimum 
parking requirements. 

Parking shall be to the side or rear of buildings unless that building’s primary orientation is to the park or trail in 
which case the primary location of the parking shall be to the side of the structure. In all cases, clear pedestrian 
passage from sidewalks and/or trails to the primary entrance to the building shall be clearly delineated and designed. 

Parking Lot Landscape
Landscape islands/beds of at least five feet (5’) in width must be provided at end caps of parking aisles. Parking lots 
that abut a street or lane for greater than sixty linear feet shall maintain a minimum five foot (5’) planting bed along 
the edge. Parking lots that abut property that is not included in the master planned site, a minimum of ten feet (10’) 
planting area shall be maintained.  For other specifications, reference City requirements on Chapter 1280. 



THE LAWN | PUD APPLICATION 20

SITE SIGNAGE

The project shall include an overall project identity for entries, streets, and general wayfinding. Public facility signage 
will be established by the City. Individual project signage criteria will be developed as projects progress. All signage 
will meet or exceed the requirements established in Chapter 1281 of the City's Planning Zoning Code.

Reference imagery for entrance and wayfinding signage.



THE LAWN | PUD APPLICATION 21

OTHER INFRASTRUCTURE

Minimizing the visual impact of utility and equipment may be accomplished by locating them discreetly and screening 
them from public view using various methods such as landscaping, walls, fences, and architectural elements. The 
goal is to maintain an aesthetically pleasing streetscape and protect the visual quality of public spaces.

Utility Easements along Streets

All public street utility easements should be accommodated within the planned street rights-of-way (ROW) or 
designated service lanes whenever feasible. These easements should be placed beneath pavement, landscaping, or 
sidewalks as needed. Any deviation from this standard will be considered by the City only in cases where specific site 
development requirements demonstrate that a variation is necessary.
 
Utility cabinets should be placed discreetly and screened with plant material. Exposed structures requiring open-air 
locations, such as rooftop mechanical/HVAC equipment, utility, and/or other functional hardware, must be adequately 
screened from public view. If a structure has a rooftop, these features must be screened behind parapets, decorative 
roof elements, or screen enclosure walls for a visual distance of no less than fifty feet (50’) or beyond any public-fac-
ing elevation that can be viewed from any public view. All tenant service areas, including service docks, back-of-
house areas, trash containers or compactors, recycling bins, grease traps and general service locations must be fully 
screened with non-lockable closure gates on one side for access and removal (excluding menu boards).

Loading Space Requirements

Retail and commercial areas, loading may be accomplished at specific curbside or parking lot locations as practical 
and necessary. Large format uses requiring large service bays shall screen all areas with walls and/ or screen doors 
that fully hide all service vehicles, both lengthwise and in height, and are to be consistent materials/colors that 
complement their base building architectural character.

Screen Wall Construction and Materials
Masonry, brick, stone, decorative block, composite materials, pressure-treated wood and/or painted or powder-coated 
metal are all acceptable materials to screen attached or free-standing service areas and bays. Storage facilities shall 
feature walls that reflect the surrounding architectural character and tall-growth landscaping.



THE LAWN | PUD APPLICATION 22

Public Space
LANDSCAPE

Plant Material Selection

Plant materials should be chosen for their ability to thrive in the Springboro climate, moderate growth 
rate, and achievable maintenance requirements. All planted surfaces, whether in-ground or raised 
landscape beds, shall be fully irrigated and well-maintained.

The landscape design should consider the entire development site and consist of a mix of plants with 
year-round appeal, including annuals, perennials, shrubs, and trees. Plant selection for public facilities 
will be at the City’s discretion.

LIGHTING

Public Space Lighting

Consistent, human-scaled, commercial grade fixtures for street and trail lighting shall be provided on 
all streets, sidewalks, and trails, including public gathering/event spaces located on public and private 
spaces within the neighborhood.

Lighting Design

All outdoor lighting shall be directed so as to prevent night sky pollution, glare on adjacent properties 
and streets, and to shield the lighting from residences, to the maximum extent feasible. All fixtures shall 
be LED or similar product, and their placement, along with all support posts/poles and brackets, shall 
be consistent in fabrication quality, and selected to enhance the overall design character of The Lawn.

Decorative Accent/ Architectural Lighting
Decorative accent/architectural lighting meant to illuminate a building feature or surface, is permitted 
in so much as it does not conflict with other standards included in this document. 

SITE FURNISHINGS/COMMON AREAS

Pedestrian Access

Consistent, human-scaled, commercial grade fixtures for street and trail lighting shall be provided on 
all streets, sidewalks, and trails, including public gathering/event spaces located on public and private 
spaces within the neighborhood.



THE LAWN | PUD APPLICATION 23

Streetscape

All major roads or circulation routes shall be planted with the same or otherwise complementary species and 
cultivar of street tree. Street tree species shall be selected to allow growth into a continuous sidewalk canopy and to 
provide shade, to the extent possible, the street. Street trees shall be spaced at equal intervals (approximately thirty 
feet depending on species) along street frontage to establish a consistent edge. Entrances/exits must not include 
plantings that obscure sight lines within three feet (3’) and seven feet (7’) above the finished grade.

DRAINAGE AND WATER DETENTION

Stormwater management will be handled throughout the site by storm sewers that ultimately lead to either detention 
or retention basins that will control water quality and runoff control for the development. Locations for these basin will 
be determined further into design.

SIGNAGE, WAYFINDING, AND GRAPHICS

Project Signage/Brand

A unified approach to signage shall be incorporated to enhance wayfinding, create visual consistency, and improve 
identification across The Lawn. Sign sizes should generally correspond to the scale of the structure they accompany. 
All signs must maintain uniformity in type, material, and color. A clear signage hierarchy will be established to support 
area recognition, business identification, directional guidance, and other related signage needs. Springboro Ordinance 
96-38, Section 826 of the Springboro Sign Code contains additional details.

Individual Project and/or Tenant Sign Criteria

Signage for multi-tenant properties must present a coordinated design. A cohesive design theme shall be applied to 
all signage, regardless of variations in size or placement.

OUTDOOR STORAGE
On occasion, Outside Storage may be necessary in multi-family amenity areas and retail areas where outdoor dining 
and related activities are anticipated. Outside storage of merchandise, raw material, finished products, and/or 
equipment must be visually screened from any publicly visible right-of-way and private roadways. 



THE LAWN | PUD APPLICATION 24

Building Design
GENERAL ARCHITECTURAL CHARACTER
The Lawn’s design aims to ensure consistent, high-quality design, materials, and construction that align with 
Site Development.

ORIENTATION TO STREET
Buildings shall orient themselves to the following preferential order, depending on the relevance to their 
specific location: trail, park, and then the street. Buildings located at the intersections of one or more of 
these types of addresses should be designed to meet both by ‘turning the corner’ with appropriate design 
attention given.  

BUILDING MASSING AND REPETITION
All repeated building types/floor plans shall include a minimum of two facade options, not including options 
for color or corner treatments when relevant to that plan’s usage. No two plans (except for town houses and 
carriage units) shall be used more than once in a row or across from one another. Any building longer than 
sixty feet shall be articulated to break down the continuous facade through the use of some combination of 
the following: window or bay patterns, height, step or setbacks at one or more floor levels, and/or balconies 
(inset or projecting). 

Building Height

Building heights shall be measured in stories. No building shall exceed three stories above the highest 
ground on which the building sits. Finished floor elevations for residential buildings shall not be less than 
eighteen inches (18”) above the space the building primarily addresses (i.e. a street, trail, or park). 

Rooflines

Residential roofs may be flat or sloped. Flat roofs, when present, must have parapets or cornices to provide 
visual interest and screen rooftop equipment. Rooftop decks and patios are encouraged. All parapets and 
cornice features, including rooftop uses, are exempted from building height measurements. 

Building Materials

Commercial-grade materials are required. Acceptable materials include pre-cast masonry, brick, decorative 
block, cementitious siding, wood, natural stone, cast or cultured stone, exposed metal, and stucco. 
Prohibited materials include EIFS, plywood, unadorned corrugated siding, and plastic panels in publicly 
visible locations.



THE LAWN | PUD APPLICATION 25

Glass Materials

Clear or colored glass, translucent, sandblasted, and decorative glass are acceptable. Retail and commercial 
storefronts should be predominantly clear glass.

Visible Roofing Materials

Sloped roofs may use slate-style shingles, fiberglass shingles, or standing seam metal.

Building Color

Color schemes should be limited to no more than two colors on a given facade, unless otherwise approved. Color 
schemes should visually tie the building’s massing together. Monolithic color schemes are discouraged, but 
monochromatic palettes with shade variations are acceptable.



THE LAWN | PUD APPLICATION 26

THE 
LAWN

Appendix 
& Exhibits



COMMUNITY COMMUNITY 
PARKPARK

NORTHNORTH
 PARK PARK

N0 400 800 FEET

LIBRARYLIBRARYMEDICALMEDICAL
CENTERCENTER

DAY CAREDAY CARE

MUNICIPALMUNICIPAL
OFFICEOFFICE

ASSISTED ASSISTED 
LIVINGLIVING

USPSUSPS

TWIN CREEK

TWIN CREEK

Vicinity Map

UTILITY EASEMENTSUTILITY EASEMENTS

VICTORYVICTORY
WHOLESALEWHOLESALE

GROUPGROUP

TRACTOR TRACTOR 
SUPPLYSUPPLY

SUNSTARSUNSTAR

CLEARCREEK FRAN
KLIN

 RD
CLEARCREEK FRAN

KLIN
 RD

W CENTRAL AVE 
W CENTRAL AVE 

S PIO
N

EER BLVD
S PIO

N
EER BLVD

H
IAW

ATH
A TRL

H
IAW

ATH
A TRL

TAH
LEQ

UAH
 TRL

TAH
LEQ

UAH
 TRL

PLEASANT VALLEY DR
PLEASANT VALLEY DR

PA
RK LN

PA
RK LN

REN
W

O
O

D PL
REN

W
O

O
D PL

W MARKET ST
W MARKET ST

SPRIN
GWOOD DR

SPRIN
GWOOD DR

BAYBERRY DRBAYBERRY DR

HESTON DR
HESTON DR

RO
YA

L 
DR

RO
YA

L 
DR

M
AP

LE
 D

R
M

AP
LE

 D
R



O

R-2

PUD

LBD

HBD

ED

R-3

PUD- B

PUD

LBD - LOCAL BUSINESS DISTRICT

PUD-B - PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT- BUSINESSHBD - HIGHWAY BUSINESS DISTRICT

O - OFFICE PARK DISTRICT PUD - PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

R-2 - LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

R-3 - MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

N0 400 800 FEET
Zoning

N
 PIO

N
EER BLVD

N
 PIO

N
EER BLVD

CLEARCREEK FRAN
KLIN

 RD
CLEARCREEK FRAN

KLIN
 RD

W CENTRAL AVE 

W CENTRAL AVE 

S PIO
N

EER BLVD
S PIO

N
EER BLVD

H
IAW

ATH
A TRL

H
IAW

ATH
A TRL

TAH
LEQ

UAH
 TRL

TAH
LEQ

UAH
 TRL

PLEASANT VALLEY DR
PLEASANT VALLEY DR

PA
RK LN

PA
RK LN

SPRIN
GWOOD D

R

SPRIN
GWOOD D

R

BAYBERRY DRBAYBERRY DR

RO
YA

L 
DR

RO
YA

L 
DR

REN
W

O
O

D PL
REN

W
O

O
D PL

HESTON DR
HESTON DR



TOWNHOMES

TRAILSMULTI-FAMILY

RETAIL SITE ACCESS

WEST CENTRAL AVENUE

WEST CENTRAL AVENUE

COMMUNITY COMMUNITY 
PARKPARK

PARCEL

PARKPARK
SPACESPACE

TWIN TWIN 
CREEKCREEK

3.323 ac

2.212 ac

2.33611.079 ac

6.031 ac

4.662 ac

N0 200 400 FEET
Development Plan

















  
 

City of Springboro 
320 West Central Avenue 
Springboro, OH  45066 
Phone: (937) 748-4343 

Fax: (937) 748-0815 
www.ci.springboro.oh.us 

 
100 – 150 East St 

Housing 
Redevelopment 

 
 
 
 
 
 



Proposed Rezoning 
R-2, Low-Density Residential District, to PUD-R, Planned Unit Development-Residential 
Site Area: 1.07 acres gross. 
 
Existing Use: 
Vacant. Five homes on site were demolished in 2024, 2025. 
 
Proposed Uses: 
Single-Family Detached Dwellings 
Accessory Buildings and Structures 
Accessory Uses 
Home Occupations 
These are the same uses as permitted in R-2 District. 
 
The existing east-west alley the bisects the site will be retained for vehicular and utility access. A 
second north-south alley is proposed; it will provide rear-year access to one-car garages proposed 
in the PUD-R. Both alleys will be publicly owned and maintained. 
 
Current Gross Development Density: 4 units/acre 
CBD, Central Business District, Gross Development Density: 6 units/acre 
Proposed Gross Development Density: 7.46 units/acre 
 
Development of the north half of the site only is proposed currently. Lots would range in size from 
3,989 square feet (lots 1-2) to 5,485 square feet (lot 1).  
 
Site is located in Historic District. Vacate sites in the Historic District are contributing properties of 
the Springboro Historic District. Changes to site above maintenance and repair are subject to 
review by the Architectural Review Board. 
 
The City is asking for the waiving of the 25% open space requirement for this PUD-R. Providing such 
open space would eliminate up to two lots in the long-term under this proposal. The rezoning site is 
550 feet to Mills Park/320 South Main Street, and 1,025 feet from the common area within Wright 
Station. 



22052 SF
5

5485 SF
1

3989 SF
2

3989 SF
3

5024 SF
4

90.67 24.00 33.83

14
8.5

0
17

.50
44

.00
44

.00
60

.50

148.50

EA
ST

 S
TR

EE
T

NORTH STREET

MARKET STREET

14
8.5

0
17

.50
14

8.5
022052 SF

5

5485 SF
1

3989 SF
2

3989 SF
3

5024 SF
4

90.67 24.00 33.83

14
8.5

0
17

.50
44

.00
44

.00
60

.50

148.50

EA
ST

 S
TR

EE
T

NORTH STREET

MARKET STREET

14
8.5

0
17

.50
14

8.5
0

14
8'-

6"
17

'-6
"

44
'-0

"
44

'-0
"

60
'-6

"

22052 SF
5

148.50

14
8.5

0
17

.50
14

8.5
0

5027 SF
4

5485 SF
1

3989 SF
2

3989 SF
3

13
'-4

"
9'-

0"
8'-

0"
7'-

0"
7'-

0"
8'-

0"

6'-11 1/2" 4'-10"

A

B

B

B

GARAGE

GARAGE

GARAGE

GARAGE

NORTH STREET

MARKET STREET

EA
ST

 S
TR

EE
T

90.67 23.98 33.85

ele
va

r D
ES

IG
N 

GR
OU

P
C

SHEET#

SHEET TITLE

ISSUED                                   DATE

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

55
5 

CA
RR

 S
T.

, C
IN

CI
N

N
AT

I, 
O

H
 4

52
03

|
P:

 (5
13

) 7
21

-0
60

0
F:

 (5
13

) 7
21

-0
61

1

COMM. No.

DATEDRAWN BY

SHEET SIZE
30" x 42"

9/2
9/2

02
5 3

:59
:44

 P
M

AS001

ARCHITECTURAL
SITE PLAN

SP
RI

NG
BO

RO
 H

OU
SI

NG
 S

TU
DY

PR
OJ

EC
T 

AD
DR

ES
S

CI
TY

 O
F 

SP
RI

NG
BO

RO
XX

XX

E-00000

2025_09_10JFG

SCALE:  1" = 20'-0" AS001
2SITE PLAN

SCALE:  1" = 20'-0" AS001
1SITE PLAN

SCALE:  1" = 20'-0" AS001
3SITE PLAN



A-DTL-MEDIUM-DASHED

A-DTL-LIGHT-DASHED

A-ROOF-CURB

A-ROOF-PARAPET

A-RAILINGS

A-FLOR-HIDDEN X-NOT-FOR-CONSTRUCTION

X-STAMP

A-DTL-WHITE-FILL

A-DTL-GREY-LIGHTEST

A-DTL-GREY-LIGHT

A-DTL-GREY-MEDIUM

A-DTL-GREY-DARK

A-DTL-VERY-HEAVY

A-COLUMN

X-CONSTRUCTIONA-FLOR-FURNITURE

A-FLOR-WALLBOARDS

A-LITES-EXT

A-LITES-INT

A-WALL-THICK

A-WALL-MOVE-PARTITION

A-WALL-CURTAIN-TRACK

A-GLAZ-HEADER

A-DOOR-HEADER

A-WALL-PARTITION

A-WALL-PATT

A-WALL-FIRE

A-ROOF

A-ROOF-PAD

A-ROOF-HATCH

A-ROOF-SLOPE

A-ROOF-DRAIN

A-ROOF-SPLASHBLOCK

A-ROOF-GUTTERS

A-ROOF-OBJECTS

A-ROOF-SKYLIGHT

A-ROOF-EQUIP

A-ROOF-PATT

A-ROOF-OUTLINE

A-GLAZ-JAMB

A-FLOR-WOODWORK

A-FLOR-SIGN

A-FLOR-PLUMB

A-FLOR-RAMP

A-FLOR-PATT

A-FLOR-ELEVATOR

A-EQUIP-TAG

A-EQUIP-PAD

A-EQUIP-CLNG

A-DOOR-JAMB

A-CLNG-SOFFIT

A-CLNG-SUSPENDED

A-ANNO-NORTH

A-ANNO-COLUMN

A-ANNO-DATUM

A-ADDEN-1

A-ANNO-CALLOUT

A-ANNO-TTLB

A-ANNO-WALL-TAG

A-ANNO-DTL-TAG

A-ANNO-SEC-TAG

A-ANNO-WIN-TAG

A-ANNO-TEXT

A-DTL-HEAVY

A-DTL-PATT

A-ANNO-ELEV-TAG

X-XREF

A-CLNG-PATT

A-ANNO-KEYNOTE

A-CLNG-GRID

A-CLNG-BULKHD

A-ANNO-HEIGHT-TAG

A-FLOR-HANDRAIL

A-FLOR-COUNTERS

A-GLAZ-SILL

A-GLAZ

A-WALL-LOW

A-ANNO-ROOMTAG

A-ANNO-ROOMNUM

A-ANNO-ROOMNAME

A-WALL-GUTS

A-WALL-EXT

A-FLOR-CASE

A-EQUIP

A-DOOR

A-DTL-VERY-LIGHT-DASHED

A-DTL-VERY-LIGHT

A-DTL-LIGHT

X-NO-PLOT

A-WALL

A-DOOR-SWING

A-DTL-MEDIUM

A-WALL-INT

A-FLOR-STAIRS

GENERAL

ARCH DETAIL LAYERS

ARCH PLAN LAYERS
CONT.

ARCH PLAN LAYERS

SHEET LAYERS
ZERO

A-DTL-MEDIUM-DASHED

A-DTL-LIGHT-DASHED

A-ROOF-CURB

A-ROOF-PARAPET

A-RAILINGS

A-FLOR-HIDDEN X-NOT-FOR-CONSTRUCTION

X-STAMP

A-DTL-WHITE-FILL

A-DTL-GREY-LIGHTEST

A-DTL-GREY-LIGHT

A-DTL-GREY-MEDIUM

A-DTL-GREY-DARK

A-DTL-VERY-HEAVY

A-COLUMN

X-CONSTRUCTIONA-FLOR-FURNITURE

A-FLOR-WALLBOARDS

A-LITES-EXT

A-LITES-INT

A-WALL-THICK

A-WALL-MOVE-PARTITION

A-WALL-CURTAIN-TRACK

A-GLAZ-HEADER

A-DOOR-HEADER

A-WALL-PARTITION

A-WALL-PATT

A-WALL-FIRE

A-ROOF

A-ROOF-PAD

A-ROOF-HATCH

A-ROOF-SLOPE

A-ROOF-DRAIN

A-ROOF-SPLASHBLOCK

A-ROOF-GUTTERS

A-ROOF-OBJECTS

A-ROOF-SKYLIGHT

A-ROOF-EQUIP

A-ROOF-PATT

A-ROOF-OUTLINE

A-GLAZ-JAMB

A-FLOR-WOODWORK

A-FLOR-SIGN

A-FLOR-PLUMB

A-FLOR-RAMP

A-FLOR-PATT

A-FLOR-ELEVATOR

A-EQUIP-TAG

A-EQUIP-PAD

A-EQUIP-CLNG

A-DOOR-JAMB

A-CLNG-SOFFIT

A-CLNG-SUSPENDED

A-ANNO-NORTH

A-ANNO-COLUMN

A-ANNO-DATUM

A-ADDEN-1

A-ANNO-CALLOUT

A-ANNO-TTLB

A-ANNO-WALL-TAG

A-ANNO-DTL-TAG

A-ANNO-SEC-TAG

A-ANNO-WIN-TAG

A-ANNO-TEXT

A-DTL-HEAVY

A-DTL-PATT

A-ANNO-ELEV-TAG

X-XREF

A-CLNG-PATT

A-ANNO-KEYNOTE

A-CLNG-GRID

A-CLNG-BULKHD

A-ANNO-HEIGHT-TAG

A-FLOR-HANDRAIL

A-FLOR-COUNTERS

A-GLAZ-SILL

A-GLAZ

A-WALL-LOW

A-ANNO-ROOMTAG

A-ANNO-ROOMNUM

A-ANNO-ROOMNAME

A-WALL-GUTS

A-WALL-EXT

A-FLOR-CASE

A-EQUIP

A-DOOR

A-DTL-VERY-LIGHT-DASHED

A-DTL-VERY-LIGHT

A-DTL-LIGHT

X-NO-PLOT

A-WALL

A-DOOR-SWING

A-DTL-MEDIUM

A-WALL-INT

A-FLOR-STAIRS

GENERAL

ARCH DETAIL LAYERS

ARCH PLAN LAYERS
CONT.

ARCH PLAN LAYERS

SHEET LAYERS
ZERO

A-DTL-MEDIUM-DASHED

A-DTL-LIGHT-DASHED

A-ROOF-CURB

A-ROOF-PARAPET

A-RAILINGS

A-FLOR-HIDDEN X-NOT-FOR-CONSTRUCTION

X-STAMP

A-DTL-WHITE-FILL

A-DTL-GREY-LIGHTEST

A-DTL-GREY-LIGHT

A-DTL-GREY-MEDIUM

A-DTL-GREY-DARK

A-DTL-VERY-HEAVY

A-COLUMN

X-CONSTRUCTIONA-FLOR-FURNITURE

A-FLOR-WALLBOARDS

A-LITES-EXT

A-LITES-INT

A-WALL-THICK

A-WALL-MOVE-PARTITION

A-WALL-CURTAIN-TRACK

A-GLAZ-HEADER

A-DOOR-HEADER

A-WALL-PARTITION

A-WALL-PATT

A-WALL-FIRE

A-ROOF

A-ROOF-PAD

A-ROOF-HATCH

A-ROOF-SLOPE

A-ROOF-DRAIN

A-ROOF-SPLASHBLOCK

A-ROOF-GUTTERS

A-ROOF-OBJECTS

A-ROOF-SKYLIGHT

A-ROOF-EQUIP

A-ROOF-PATT

A-ROOF-OUTLINE

A-GLAZ-JAMB

A-FLOR-WOODWORK

A-FLOR-SIGN

A-FLOR-PLUMB

A-FLOR-RAMP

A-FLOR-PATT

A-FLOR-ELEVATOR

A-EQUIP-TAG

A-EQUIP-PAD

A-EQUIP-CLNG

A-DOOR-JAMB

A-CLNG-SOFFIT

A-CLNG-SUSPENDED

A-ANNO-NORTH

A-ANNO-COLUMN

A-ANNO-DATUM

A-ADDEN-1

A-ANNO-CALLOUT

A-ANNO-TTLB

A-ANNO-WALL-TAG

A-ANNO-DTL-TAG

A-ANNO-SEC-TAG

A-ANNO-WIN-TAG

A-ANNO-TEXT

A-DTL-HEAVY

A-DTL-PATT

A-ANNO-ELEV-TAG

X-XREF

A-CLNG-PATT

A-ANNO-KEYNOTE

A-CLNG-GRID

A-CLNG-BULKHD

A-ANNO-HEIGHT-TAG

A-FLOR-HANDRAIL

A-FLOR-COUNTERS

A-GLAZ-SILL

A-GLAZ

A-WALL-LOW

A-ANNO-ROOMTAG

A-ANNO-ROOMNUM

A-ANNO-ROOMNAME

A-WALL-GUTS

A-WALL-EXT

A-FLOR-CASE

A-EQUIP

A-DOOR

A-DTL-VERY-LIGHT-DASHED

A-DTL-VERY-LIGHT

A-DTL-LIGHT

X-NO-PLOT

A-WALL

A-DOOR-SWING

A-DTL-MEDIUM

A-WALL-INT

A-FLOR-STAIRS

GENERAL

ARCH DETAIL LAYERS

ARCH PLAN LAYERS
CONT.

ARCH PLAN LAYERS

SHEET LAYERS
ZERO

KEYNOTES

DRAWING NOTES

?

X

15'-2"

15'-2"

20'-0"

7'-
0"

38
'-2

 1
/2

"
8'-

0"

 FIRST FLOOR 773 SF

GARAGE 352 SF

SHELVES

LIVING

DINING

KITCHEN

MECH

PANTRY

PWDR

ST
OR

AG
E

16'-0"

22
'-0

"

9'-2"

13'-1 1/2"

11
'-4

 1
/2

"

15'-2 1/2"

11
'-5

"

5'-
2 

1/
2"

5'-5"

13
'-1

0"

3'-6"

3'-
8 

1/
2"

15'-0"

21
'-0

"

SECOND FLOOR 708 SF

BEDROOM 2

BEDROOM 1

BATH 1

BATH 2

LINEN

LAUNDRY

WIC

WIC

SHELVES

11'-7"

11
'-4

 1
/2

"

12'-5"

5'-7"

5'-
8"

5'-
4 

1/
2"

6'-2"

5'-
5 

1/
2"

8'-9 1/2"

5'-
6"

11'-11 1/2"

13
'-1

0"

6'-9"

7'-
9"

ele
va

r D
ES

IG
N 

GR
OU

P
C

SHEET#

COMM. No.

SHEET TITLE

ISSUED                                   DATE

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

55
5 

CA
RR

 S
T.

, C
IN

CI
N

N
AT

I, 
O

H
 4

52
03

|
P:

 (5
13

) 7
21

-0
60

0
F:

 (5
13

) 7
21

-0
61

1

THIS DRAWING IS PART OF A SET

DATEDRAWN BY

SHEET SIZE
24" x 36"

6/
5/

20
25

 3
:2

6:
02

 P
M

A110

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

E-00000

SP
RI

NG
BO

RO
 H

OU
SI

NG
 S

TU
DY

EA
ST

, N
OR

TH
 &

 M
AR

KE
T 

ST
RE

ET
S,

 S
PR

IN
GB

OR
O,

 O
HI

O 
45

06
6

CI
TY

 O
F 

SP
RI

NG
BO

RO
XX

XX

Author

1 im a keyed note

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0" A110
1FIRST FLOOR PLAN

0' 2' 4' 8'

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0" A110
2SECOND FLOOR PLAN



LEGEND

KEYNOTES?

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

SECOND FLOOR
110'-0"

ROOF BEARING
120'-0"

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

SECOND FLOOR
110'-0"

ROOF BEARING
120'-0"

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

SECOND FLOOR
110'-0"

ROOF BEARING
120'-0"

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

SECOND FLOOR
110'-0"

ROOF BEARING
120'-0"

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

SECOND FLOOR
110'-0"

ROOF BEARING
120'-0"

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

SECOND FLOOR
110'-0"

ROOF BEARING
120'-0"

ele
va

r D
ES

IG
N 

GR
OU

P
C

SHEET#

COMM. No.

SHEET TITLE

ISSUED                                   DATE

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

55
5 

CA
RR

 S
T.

, C
IN

CI
N

N
AT

I, 
O

H
 4

52
03

|
P:

 (5
13

) 7
21

-0
60

0
F:

 (5
13

) 7
21

-0
61

1

THIS DRAWING IS PART OF A SET

DATEDRAWN BY

SHEET SIZE
24" x 36"

6/
5/

20
25

 3
:2

6:
12

 P
M

A200

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

E-00000

SP
RI

NG
BO

RO
 H

OU
SI

NG
 S

TU
DY

EA
ST

, N
OR

TH
 &

 M
AR

KE
T 

ST
RE

ET
S,

 S
PR

IN
GB

OR
O,

 O
HI

O 
45

06
6

CI
TY

 O
F 

SP
RI

NG
BO

RO
XX

XX

Author

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0" A200
1PLAN EAST ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0" A200
2PLAN NORTH ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0" A200
3PLAN WEST ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0" A200
4PLAN SOUTH ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0" A200
5PLAN SOUTH ELEVATION GARAGE

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0" A200
6PLAN NORTH ELEVATION GARAGE

SCALE: A200
7AXON D

SCALE: A200
8AXON B

SCALE: A200
9AXON C

SCALE: A200
10AXON A

BRICK

BRICK

BRICK

ASPHALT SHINGLE

METAL ROOF

ASPHALT SHINGLE

METAL ROOF

ASPHALT SHINGLE

CEMENT BOARD SIDING PATTERN 1

CEMENT BOARD SIDING PATTERN 2

BAY WINDOW

METAL ROOF

PRE-CAST HEADER

PRE-CAST SILL

CONCRETE PORCH

COMPOSITE DECK

CEMENT BOARD SIDING PATTERN 1
WOOD  COLUMN, WRAPPED IN FIBER CEMENT

CONCRETE PORCH

WOOD  COLUMN, WRAPPED IN FIBER CEMENT

CEMENT BOARD SIDING PATTERN 1

WOOD TRELLIS

CEMENT BOARD SIDING PATTERN 1

CEMENT BOARD SIDING PATTERN 2

COMPOSITE DECK

ASPHALT SHINGLE

METAL ROOF

CONCRETE PORCH

WOOD  COLUMN, WRAPPED 
IN FIBER CEMENT

CEMENT BOARD SIDING PATTERN 1



22052 SF
5

5485 SF
1

3989 SF
2

3989 SF
3

5024 SF
4

90.67 24.00 33.83

14
8.5

0
17

.50
44

.00
44

.00
60

.50

148.50

EA
ST

 S
TR

EE
T

NORTH STREET

MARKET STREET

14
8.5

0
17

.50
14

8.5
022052 SF

5

5485 SF
1

3989 SF
2

3989 SF
3

5024 SF
4

90.67 24.00 33.83

14
8.5

0
17

.50
44

.00
44

.00
60

.50

148.50

EA
ST

 S
TR

EE
T

NORTH STREET

MARKET STREET

14
8.5

0
17

.50
14

8.5
0

14
8'-

6"
17

'-6
"

44
'-0

"
44

'-0
"

60
'-6

"

22052 SF
5

148.50

14
8.5

0
17

.50
14

8.5
0

5027 SF
4

5485 SF
1

3989 SF
2

3989 SF
3

13
'-4

"
9'-

0"
8'-

0"
7'-

0"
7'-

0"
8'-

0"

6'-11 1/2" 4'-10"

A

B

B

B

GARAGE

GARAGE

GARAGE

GARAGE

NORTH STREET

MARKET STREET

EA
ST

 S
TR

EE
T

90.67 23.98 33.85

ele
va

r D
ES

IG
N 

GR
OU

P
C

SHEET#

SHEET TITLE

ISSUED                                   DATE

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

55
5 

CA
RR

 S
T.

, C
IN

CI
N

N
AT

I, 
O

H
 4

52
03

|
P:

 (5
13

) 7
21

-0
60

0
F:

 (5
13

) 7
21

-0
61

1

COMM. No.

DATEDRAWN BY

SHEET SIZE
30" x 42"

9/2
9/2

02
5 3

:59
:44

 P
M

AS001

ARCHITECTURAL
SITE PLAN

SP
RI

NG
BO

RO
 H

OU
SI

NG
 S

TU
DY

PR
OJ

EC
T 

AD
DR

ES
S

CI
TY

 O
F 

SP
RI

NG
BO

RO
XX

XX

E-00000

2025_09_10JFG

SCALE:  1" = 20'-0" AS001
2SITE PLAN

SCALE:  1" = 20'-0" AS001
1SITE PLAN

SCALE:  1" = 20'-0" AS001
3SITE PLAN



A-DTL-MEDIUM-DASHED

A-DTL-LIGHT-DASHED

A-ROOF-CURB

A-ROOF-PARAPET

A-RAILINGS

A-FLOR-HIDDEN X-NOT-FOR-CONSTRUCTION

X-STAMP

A-DTL-WHITE-FILL

A-DTL-GREY-LIGHTEST

A-DTL-GREY-LIGHT

A-DTL-GREY-MEDIUM

A-DTL-GREY-DARK

A-DTL-VERY-HEAVY

A-COLUMN

X-CONSTRUCTIONA-FLOR-FURNITURE

A-FLOR-WALLBOARDS

A-LITES-EXT

A-LITES-INT

A-WALL-THICK

A-WALL-MOVE-PARTITION

A-WALL-CURTAIN-TRACK

A-GLAZ-HEADER

A-DOOR-HEADER

A-WALL-PARTITION

A-WALL-PATT

A-WALL-FIRE

A-ROOF

A-ROOF-PAD

A-ROOF-HATCH

A-ROOF-SLOPE

A-ROOF-DRAIN

A-ROOF-SPLASHBLOCK

A-ROOF-GUTTERS

A-ROOF-OBJECTS

A-ROOF-SKYLIGHT

A-ROOF-EQUIP

A-ROOF-PATT

A-ROOF-OUTLINE

A-GLAZ-JAMB

A-FLOR-WOODWORK

A-FLOR-SIGN

A-FLOR-PLUMB

A-FLOR-RAMP

A-FLOR-PATT

A-FLOR-ELEVATOR

A-EQUIP-TAG

A-EQUIP-PAD

A-EQUIP-CLNG

A-DOOR-JAMB

A-CLNG-SOFFIT

A-CLNG-SUSPENDED

A-ANNO-NORTH

A-ANNO-COLUMN

A-ANNO-DATUM

A-ADDEN-1

A-ANNO-CALLOUT

A-ANNO-TTLB

A-ANNO-WALL-TAG

A-ANNO-DTL-TAG

A-ANNO-SEC-TAG

A-ANNO-WIN-TAG

A-ANNO-TEXT

A-DTL-HEAVY

A-DTL-PATT

A-ANNO-ELEV-TAG

X-XREF

A-CLNG-PATT

A-ANNO-KEYNOTE

A-CLNG-GRID

A-CLNG-BULKHD

A-ANNO-HEIGHT-TAG

A-FLOR-HANDRAIL

A-FLOR-COUNTERS

A-GLAZ-SILL

A-GLAZ

A-WALL-LOW

A-ANNO-ROOMTAG

A-ANNO-ROOMNUM

A-ANNO-ROOMNAME

A-WALL-GUTS

A-WALL-EXT

A-FLOR-CASE

A-EQUIP

A-DOOR

A-DTL-VERY-LIGHT-DASHED

A-DTL-VERY-LIGHT

A-DTL-LIGHT

X-NO-PLOT

A-WALL

A-DOOR-SWING

A-DTL-MEDIUM

A-WALL-INT

A-FLOR-STAIRS

GENERAL

ARCH DETAIL LAYERS

ARCH PLAN LAYERS
CONT.

ARCH PLAN LAYERS

SHEET LAYERS
ZERO

A-DTL-MEDIUM-DASHED

A-DTL-LIGHT-DASHED

A-ROOF-CURB

A-ROOF-PARAPET

A-RAILINGS

A-FLOR-HIDDEN X-NOT-FOR-CONSTRUCTION

X-STAMP

A-DTL-WHITE-FILL

A-DTL-GREY-LIGHTEST

A-DTL-GREY-LIGHT

A-DTL-GREY-MEDIUM

A-DTL-GREY-DARK

A-DTL-VERY-HEAVY

A-COLUMN

X-CONSTRUCTIONA-FLOR-FURNITURE

A-FLOR-WALLBOARDS

A-LITES-EXT

A-LITES-INT

A-WALL-THICK

A-WALL-MOVE-PARTITION

A-WALL-CURTAIN-TRACK

A-GLAZ-HEADER

A-DOOR-HEADER

A-WALL-PARTITION

A-WALL-PATT

A-WALL-FIRE

A-ROOF

A-ROOF-PAD

A-ROOF-HATCH

A-ROOF-SLOPE

A-ROOF-DRAIN

A-ROOF-SPLASHBLOCK

A-ROOF-GUTTERS

A-ROOF-OBJECTS

A-ROOF-SKYLIGHT

A-ROOF-EQUIP

A-ROOF-PATT

A-ROOF-OUTLINE

A-GLAZ-JAMB

A-FLOR-WOODWORK

A-FLOR-SIGN

A-FLOR-PLUMB

A-FLOR-RAMP

A-FLOR-PATT

A-FLOR-ELEVATOR

A-EQUIP-TAG

A-EQUIP-PAD

A-EQUIP-CLNG

A-DOOR-JAMB

A-CLNG-SOFFIT

A-CLNG-SUSPENDED

A-ANNO-NORTH

A-ANNO-COLUMN

A-ANNO-DATUM

A-ADDEN-1

A-ANNO-CALLOUT

A-ANNO-TTLB

A-ANNO-WALL-TAG

A-ANNO-DTL-TAG

A-ANNO-SEC-TAG

A-ANNO-WIN-TAG

A-ANNO-TEXT

A-DTL-HEAVY

A-DTL-PATT

A-ANNO-ELEV-TAG

X-XREF

A-CLNG-PATT

A-ANNO-KEYNOTE

A-CLNG-GRID

A-CLNG-BULKHD

A-ANNO-HEIGHT-TAG

A-FLOR-HANDRAIL

A-FLOR-COUNTERS

A-GLAZ-SILL

A-GLAZ

A-WALL-LOW

A-ANNO-ROOMTAG

A-ANNO-ROOMNUM

A-ANNO-ROOMNAME

A-WALL-GUTS

A-WALL-EXT

A-FLOR-CASE

A-EQUIP

A-DOOR

A-DTL-VERY-LIGHT-DASHED

A-DTL-VERY-LIGHT

A-DTL-LIGHT

X-NO-PLOT

A-WALL

A-DOOR-SWING

A-DTL-MEDIUM

A-WALL-INT

A-FLOR-STAIRS

GENERAL

ARCH DETAIL LAYERS

ARCH PLAN LAYERS
CONT.

ARCH PLAN LAYERS

SHEET LAYERS
ZERO

A-DTL-MEDIUM-DASHED

A-DTL-LIGHT-DASHED

A-ROOF-CURB

A-ROOF-PARAPET

A-RAILINGS

A-FLOR-HIDDEN X-NOT-FOR-CONSTRUCTION

X-STAMP

A-DTL-WHITE-FILL

A-DTL-GREY-LIGHTEST

A-DTL-GREY-LIGHT

A-DTL-GREY-MEDIUM

A-DTL-GREY-DARK

A-DTL-VERY-HEAVY

A-COLUMN

X-CONSTRUCTIONA-FLOR-FURNITURE

A-FLOR-WALLBOARDS

A-LITES-EXT

A-LITES-INT

A-WALL-THICK

A-WALL-MOVE-PARTITION

A-WALL-CURTAIN-TRACK

A-GLAZ-HEADER

A-DOOR-HEADER

A-WALL-PARTITION

A-WALL-PATT

A-WALL-FIRE

A-ROOF

A-ROOF-PAD

A-ROOF-HATCH

A-ROOF-SLOPE

A-ROOF-DRAIN

A-ROOF-SPLASHBLOCK

A-ROOF-GUTTERS

A-ROOF-OBJECTS

A-ROOF-SKYLIGHT

A-ROOF-EQUIP

A-ROOF-PATT

A-ROOF-OUTLINE

A-GLAZ-JAMB

A-FLOR-WOODWORK

A-FLOR-SIGN

A-FLOR-PLUMB

A-FLOR-RAMP

A-FLOR-PATT

A-FLOR-ELEVATOR

A-EQUIP-TAG

A-EQUIP-PAD

A-EQUIP-CLNG

A-DOOR-JAMB

A-CLNG-SOFFIT

A-CLNG-SUSPENDED

A-ANNO-NORTH

A-ANNO-COLUMN

A-ANNO-DATUM

A-ADDEN-1

A-ANNO-CALLOUT

A-ANNO-TTLB

A-ANNO-WALL-TAG

A-ANNO-DTL-TAG

A-ANNO-SEC-TAG

A-ANNO-WIN-TAG

A-ANNO-TEXT

A-DTL-HEAVY

A-DTL-PATT

A-ANNO-ELEV-TAG

X-XREF

A-CLNG-PATT

A-ANNO-KEYNOTE

A-CLNG-GRID

A-CLNG-BULKHD

A-ANNO-HEIGHT-TAG

A-FLOR-HANDRAIL

A-FLOR-COUNTERS

A-GLAZ-SILL

A-GLAZ

A-WALL-LOW

A-ANNO-ROOMTAG

A-ANNO-ROOMNUM

A-ANNO-ROOMNAME

A-WALL-GUTS

A-WALL-EXT

A-FLOR-CASE

A-EQUIP

A-DOOR

A-DTL-VERY-LIGHT-DASHED

A-DTL-VERY-LIGHT

A-DTL-LIGHT

X-NO-PLOT

A-WALL

A-DOOR-SWING

A-DTL-MEDIUM

A-WALL-INT

A-FLOR-STAIRS

GENERAL

ARCH DETAIL LAYERS

ARCH PLAN LAYERS
CONT.

ARCH PLAN LAYERS

SHEET LAYERS
ZERO

KEYNOTES

DRAWING NOTES

?

X

15'-2"

15'-2"

20'-0"

7'-
0"

38
'-2

 1
/2

"
8'-

0"

 FIRST FLOOR 773 SF

GARAGE 352 SF

SHELVES

LIVING

DINING

KITCHEN

MECH

PANTRY

PWDR

ST
OR

AG
E

16'-0"

22
'-0

"

9'-2"

13'-1 1/2"

11
'-4

 1
/2

"

15'-2 1/2"

11
'-5

"

5'-
2 

1/
2"

5'-5"

13
'-1

0"

3'-6"

3'-
8 

1/
2"

15'-0"

21
'-0

"

SECOND FLOOR 708 SF

BEDROOM 2

BEDROOM 1

BATH 1

BATH 2

LINEN

LAUNDRY

WIC

WIC

SHELVES

11'-7"

11
'-4

 1
/2

"

12'-5"

5'-7"

5'-
8"

5'-
4 

1/
2"

6'-2"

5'-
5 

1/
2"

8'-9 1/2"

5'-
6"

11'-11 1/2"

13
'-1

0"

6'-9"

7'-
9"

ele
va

r D
ES

IG
N 

GR
OU

P
C

SHEET#

COMM. No.

SHEET TITLE

ISSUED                                   DATE

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

55
5 

CA
RR

 S
T.

, C
IN

CI
N

N
AT

I, 
O

H
 4

52
03

|
P:

 (5
13

) 7
21

-0
60

0
F:

 (5
13

) 7
21

-0
61

1

THIS DRAWING IS PART OF A SET

DATEDRAWN BY

SHEET SIZE
24" x 36"

6/
5/

20
25

 3
:2

6:
02

 P
M

A110

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

E-00000

SP
RI

NG
BO

RO
 H

OU
SI

NG
 S

TU
DY

EA
ST

, N
OR

TH
 &

 M
AR

KE
T 

ST
RE

ET
S,

 S
PR

IN
GB

OR
O,

 O
HI

O 
45

06
6

CI
TY

 O
F 

SP
RI

NG
BO

RO
XX

XX

Author

1 im a keyed note

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0" A110
1FIRST FLOOR PLAN

0' 2' 4' 8'

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0" A110
2SECOND FLOOR PLAN



LEGEND

KEYNOTES?

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

SECOND FLOOR
110'-0"

ROOF BEARING
120'-0"

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

SECOND FLOOR
110'-0"

ROOF BEARING
120'-0"

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

SECOND FLOOR
110'-0"

ROOF BEARING
120'-0"

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

SECOND FLOOR
110'-0"

ROOF BEARING
120'-0"

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

SECOND FLOOR
110'-0"

ROOF BEARING
120'-0"

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

SECOND FLOOR
110'-0"

ROOF BEARING
120'-0"

ele
va

r D
ES

IG
N 

GR
OU

P
C

SHEET#

COMM. No.

SHEET TITLE

ISSUED                                   DATE

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

55
5 

CA
RR

 S
T.

, C
IN

CI
N

N
AT

I, 
O

H
 4

52
03

|
P:

 (5
13

) 7
21

-0
60

0
F:

 (5
13

) 7
21

-0
61

1

THIS DRAWING IS PART OF A SET

DATEDRAWN BY

SHEET SIZE
24" x 36"

6/
5/

20
25

 3
:2

6:
12

 P
M

A200

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

E-00000

SP
RI

NG
BO

RO
 H

OU
SI

NG
 S

TU
DY

EA
ST

, N
OR

TH
 &

 M
AR

KE
T 

ST
RE

ET
S,

 S
PR

IN
GB

OR
O,

 O
HI

O 
45

06
6

CI
TY

 O
F 

SP
RI

NG
BO

RO
XX

XX

Author

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0" A200
1PLAN EAST ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0" A200
2PLAN NORTH ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0" A200
3PLAN WEST ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0" A200
4PLAN SOUTH ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0" A200
5PLAN SOUTH ELEVATION GARAGE

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0" A200
6PLAN NORTH ELEVATION GARAGE

SCALE: A200
7AXON D

SCALE: A200
8AXON B

SCALE: A200
9AXON C

SCALE: A200
10AXON A

BRICK

BRICK

BRICK

ASPHALT SHINGLE

METAL ROOF

ASPHALT SHINGLE

METAL ROOF

ASPHALT SHINGLE

CEMENT BOARD SIDING PATTERN 1

CEMENT BOARD SIDING PATTERN 2

BAY WINDOW

METAL ROOF

PRE-CAST HEADER

PRE-CAST SILL

CONCRETE PORCH

COMPOSITE DECK

CEMENT BOARD SIDING PATTERN 1
WOOD  COLUMN, WRAPPED IN FIBER CEMENT

CONCRETE PORCH

WOOD  COLUMN, WRAPPED IN FIBER CEMENT

CEMENT BOARD SIDING PATTERN 1

WOOD TRELLIS

CEMENT BOARD SIDING PATTERN 1

CEMENT BOARD SIDING PATTERN 2

COMPOSITE DECK

ASPHALT SHINGLE

METAL ROOF

CONCRETE PORCH

WOOD  COLUMN, WRAPPED 
IN FIBER CEMENT

CEMENT BOARD SIDING PATTERN 1



  
 

City of Springboro 
320 West Central Avenue 
Springboro, OH  45066 
Phone: (937) 748-4343 

Fax: (937) 748-0815 
www.ci.springboro.oh.us 

 
September 10, 

2025 
PC Minutes 
for review 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
September 10, 2025                   City of Springboro Planning Commission Regular                   Page 1 of 8 

                    Meeting Minutes 
 

City of Springboro 
320 West Central Avenue, Springboro, Ohio 45066 

Planning Commission Meeting 
Wednesday, September 10, 2025 

 
 

I. Call to Order 
 
Chris Pearson, Vice Chair, called the Wednesday, September 10, 2025, Springboro Planning Commission Meeting to 
order at 6:00 p.m. at the Springboro Municipal Building, Council Chambers, 320 West Central Avenue, Springboro, 
Ohio. 
 
Present: Chris Pearson, Rob Dimmitt, Scott Marshall, John Sillies and Mike Thompson. 
 
Staff Present: Dan Boron, City Planner; September Bee, Planning Commission Secretary, and Elmer Dudas, 
Development Director. 
 
Mr. Sillies motioned to excuse Becky Iverson and Steve Harding; Mr. Dimmitt seconded the motion. 
 
Vote: Pearson, yes; Dimmitt, yes; Marshall, yes; Sillies, yes; Thompson, yes; (5 yes – 0 no) 
 
 

II. Approval of Minutes 
 
August 20, 2025 Planning Commission Minutes 
 
Mr. Pearson asked for corrections or additions to the minutes. There were none. 
 
Mr. Marshall motioned to approve the August 20, 2025 Planning Commission minutes. Mr. Dimmitt seconded the 
motion. 

Vote: Pearson, yes; Dimmitt, yes; Marshall, yes; Sillies, yes; Thompson, yes; (5 yes – 0 no) 
 
 

III. Agenda Items 
 

A. Final Approval 
Variance Request, 295 Montgomery Lane, Beck Ridge PUD-R, Planned Unit Development-Residential, 
covered patio in required rear yard setback 
 
Background Information & Staff Recommendation 
 
This agenda item is an application, filed by Nathan Carmack, contactor, on behalf of Hannah and Daren 
Yingling, property owners, requesting a variance from the minimum rear setback to allow the construction of a 
covered patio on the residence located at 295 Montgomery Lane in the Beck Ridge subdivision. The rear yard 
setback for this property is 25 feet; the applicants would like to construct an attached covering to an existing 
patio to within 16 feet of the rear property line. 
 
Beck Ridge is zoned PUD-R, Planned Unite Development-Residential. The Planning and Zoning Code provides 
relief from the strict interpretation of the code in PUDs such as Beck Ridge from the Planning Commission. 
Variances from the strict interpretation of the code for conventionally-zoned properties (R-2, HBD, O-R for 
example) from the Board of Zoning Appeals. 



 

 
September 10, 2025                   City of Springboro Planning Commission Regular                   Page 2 of 8 

                    Meeting Minutes 
 

 
This item was reviewed on a preliminary basis at the August 20 Planning Commission meeting. The 
documentation requested by City staff—Beck Ridge homeowners association (HOA) indicating approval of the 
proposed construction, as well as neighbors owning properties on abutting property—has been submitted. 
 
City staff recommends approval of the variance request as submitted. 
 

 Discussion: 
 
Mr. Nathan Carmack, contractor, and Mr. Daren Yingling, property owner, were present to answer questions 
from Planning Commission members and staff. 
 
Mr. Pearson asked Mr. Boron for a summary of the agenda item. 
 
Mr. Boron said this item was on the August 20 agenda for preliminary review of a variance request in a Planned 
Unit Development-Residential, PUD-R. The applicant has requested this variance to be allowed to have a patio 
cover installed over an existing patio. Letters from two adjoining property owners and the HOA stating they have 
no objections to the request have been received and entered into the record. Staff recommends approval of this 
request. 
 
Mr. Pearson asked if there were any questions from Planning Commission members. There were none. 
 
Mr. Pearson called for a motion to approve the Final Approval, Variance Request, 295 Montgomery Lane, Beck 
Ridge PUD-R, Planned Unit Development-Residential, covered patio in required rear setback. 
 
Mr. Thompson made a motion to approve the Final Approval, Variance Request, 295 Montgomery Lane, Beck 
Ridge PUD-R, Planned Unit Development-Residential, covered patio in required rear setback. Mr. Sillies 
seconded the motion. 
 
Mr. Pearson called for roll call. 
 

 Vote: Pearson, yes; Dimmitt, yes; Marshall, yes; Sillies, yes; Thompson, yes; (5 yes – 0 no) 
  

Mr. Pearson said the motion was approved unanimously.  
 
 

B. Final Approval 
Record Plan, Section 1, Phase A, Eastbrook Farms, northeast corner of Clearcreek-Franklin Road and West 
Central Avenue (SR 73) 
 
Background Information 
 
This agenda item is a request for record plan approval for Eastbrook Farm Section 1, Phase 1 A, located south 
of Whispering Pines. The record plan, zoned R-2, Low-Density Residential District, includes 19 buildable lots on 
a total of 13.18 acres. The subdivision plan including this section was approved by Planning Commission in 
March. The original record plan for Eastbrook Farm has been broken into two phases due to the slow progress 
of construction. Once approved, the plan will proceed to City Council for final approval. 

  



 

 
September 10, 2025                   City of Springboro Planning Commission Regular                   Page 3 of 8 

                    Meeting Minutes 
 

Staff Recommendation 
 
Staff recommends approval of the record plan subject to the following conditions: 

 
1. Provide off-site easement recorded documents prior to city council approval. The HOA will be responsible 

for maintaining the offsite easement areas, except for the public sanitary sewer. Add Warren County 
recording information on all blank document number locations. 

2. Fill in HOA recording information on notes 5 and 6. 
3. Add general note: Subdivision shall comply with landscape requirements per City zoning code including 10-

foot landscape buffer easement as shown hereon. 
4. Label Buffer Easement as Landscape Buffer Easement and continue the 10-foot easement around the 

perimeter of the entire development. Landscape buffer easement to be maintained by the Homeowner’s 
Association. 

5. Construction drawings to match record plan. 
6. Submit to Warren County for review and revise accordingly. 
 
 

C. Final Approval 
Record Plan, Section 1, Phase B, Eastbrook Farms, northeast corner of Clearcreek-Franklin Road West 
Central Avenue (SR 73) 
 
Background Information 
 
This agenda item is a request for record plan approval for Eastbrook Farm Section 1, Phase 1 B, located south 
of Whispering Pines. The record plan, zoned R-2, Low-Density Residential District, contains 26 buildable lots on 
a total of 7.67 acres. The subdivision plan including this section was approved by Planning Commission in 
March. Once approved, the plan will proceed to City Council for final approval. 
 
Staff Recommendation 
 
Staff recommends approval of the record plan subject to the following conditions. 

 
1. Provide off-site easement recorded documents prior to city council approval.  The HOA will be responsible 

for maintaining the offsite easement areas, except for the public sanitary sewer.  Add Warren County 
recording information on all blank document number locations. 

2. Fill in HOA recording information on notes 5 and 6. 
3. Label Buffer Easement as Landscape Buffer Easement and continue the 10-foot easement around the 

perimeter of the entire development. 
4. Add general note: Subdivision shall comply with landscape requirements per City zoning code including 10-

foor landscape buffer easement as shown hereon. Landscape buffer easement to be maintained by the 
Homeowner’s Association. 

5. Construction drawings to match record plan. 
6. Submit to Warren County for review and revise accordingly. 
 
Discussion: 
 
Mr. John Del Verne, Site Civil Engineer, Bayer-Becker, was present to answer questions from Commission 
members and staff. 
 
Mr. Pearson asked Mr. Boron for a summary of this agenda item. 
 
Mr. Boron deferred to Mr. Dudas, City Development Director, for comments regarding these two agenda items. 



 

 
September 10, 2025                   City of Springboro Planning Commission Regular                   Page 4 of 8 

                    Meeting Minutes 
 

 
Mr. Dudas stated that these items was reviewed by Planning Commission at a previous meeting and was 
approved as a one-phase development, but due to construction issues, the applicant would like to split it into two 
phases, A and B. There are 19 lots in the first phase, Phase A, and the second phase, Phase B, will have 26 
buildable lots. Engineering comments have been forwarded to the Engineer. After Planning Commission 
approval, this item will go before City Council for final approval.  
 
Mr. Pearson said that both agenda items B and C will be discussed together, but there will be two separate votes 
for the two items. He asked Mr. Del Verne if he had any questions regarding the staff comments. He did not. 
 
Mr. Sillies asked if anything had changed from what was previously approved other than splitting it into two 
phases. 
 
Mr. Dudas confirmed that nothing else had changed. 
 
There was a brief discussion about the expected construction timeline. Phase A construction will start this fall 
and Phase B will start in the spring of 2026 with a completion date of the entire project by the end of the 
summer.  
 
There being no further questions or comments, Mr. Pearson called for a motion to approve the Final Approval, 
Record Plan, Section 1, Phase A, Eastbrook Farms, northeast corner of Clearcreek-Franklin Road and West 
Central Avenue (SR 73). 
 
Mr. Thompson made a motion to approve the Final Approval, Record Plan, Section 1, Phase A, Eastbrook 
Farms, northeast corner of Clearcreek-Franklin Road and West Central Avenue (SR 73). Mr. Sillies seconded 
the motion. 
 
Mr. Pearson called for roll call. 
 

 Vote: Pearson, yes; Dimmitt, yes; Marshall, yes; Sillies, yes; Thompson, yes; (5 yes – 0 no) 
  

Mr. Pearson called for a motion to approve the Final Approval, Record Plan, Section 1, Phase B, Eastbrook 
Farms, northeast corner of Clearcreek-Franklin Road and West Central Avenue (SR 73). 
 
Mr. Sillies made a motion to approve the Final Approval, Record Plan, Section 1, Phase B, Eastbrook Farms, 
northeast corner of Clearcreek-Franklin Road and West Central Avenue (SR 73). Mr. Marshall seconded the 
motion. 
 
Mr. Pearson called for roll call. 
 

 Vote: Pearson, yes; Dimmitt, yes; Marshall, yes; Sillies, yes; Thompson, yes; (5 yes – 0 no) 
  

Mr. Pearson said both agenda items were approved unanimously. 
 
 



 

 
September 10, 2025                   City of Springboro Planning Commission Regular                   Page 5 of 8 

                    Meeting Minutes 
 

D. Final Approval 
Record Plan, 605 North Main Street, Easton Farm PUD-MU, Planned Unit Development-Mixed Use, multi-
family residential component 
 
Background Information 
 
This agenda item is a request for record plan approval for Easton Farm, Section Two. The plan is a replatting of 
the apartment component, adjusting for the additional property obtained at the southwest corner of that 
component of the Easton Farm PUD-MU, Planned Unit Development-Mixed Use. The record plan is also adding 
additional right of way along Noel Drive to match the frontage of the apartment site. This record plan 
corresponds to the final development plan approved at the August 20 Planning Commission meeting. Once 
approved, the plan will proceed to City Council for final approval.  
 
Staff Recommendation 
 
Staff recommends approval of the record plan subject to the following conditions. 
 
1. Revise the line weights of the plan to show the proposed new lot line/ROW in bold and the existing lot 

lines/ROW less bold. 
2. Vacate existing right of way per record plan.  Fill in blanks with Warren County recording information 

(document numbers). 
3. Construction drawings to match record plan. 
4. Submit to Warren County for review and revise accordingly. 
 
Discussion: 
 
Mr. John Del Verne, Site Civil Engineer, Bayer-Becker, was present to answer questions from Commission 
members and staff. 
 
Mr. Boron said that the staff recommendations for this agenda item were inadvertently left out of the meeting 
materials that were distributed on September 3 but had been submitted to all Commission members and the 
applicant. The applicant has agreed to all recommendations. The comments listed above in the minutes reflect 
the accurate comments. All comments are minor. 
 
Mr. Pearson asked if there was any discussion about this matter. There were no questions or comments. 
 
Mr. Pearson called for a motion to approve the Final Approval, Record Plan, 605 North Main Street, Easton 
Farm PUD-MU, Planned Unit Development-Mixed Use, multi-family residential component. 
 
Mr. Thompson made a motion to approve the Final Approval, Record Plan, 605 North Main Street, Easton Farm 
PUD-MU, Planned Unit Development-Mixed Use, multi-family residential component. Mr. Marshall seconded the 
motion. 
 
Mr. Pearson called for roll call. 
 

 Vote: Pearson, yes; Dimmitt, yes; Marshall, yes; Sillies, yes; Thompson, yes; (5 yes – 0 no) 
  

Mr. Pearson said both agenda items were approved unanimously. 
  



 

 
September 10, 2025                   City of Springboro Planning Commission Regular                   Page 6 of 8 

                    Meeting Minutes 
 

E. Preliminary Review 
Site Plan Review, 216 Tahlequah Trail, building addition, new parking lot for Thaler Machine 
 
Background Information 
 
This agenda item is as request for site plan review approval for improvements to the Thaler Machine operation 
located at 216 Tahlequah Trail. Thaler Machine intends to construct a 31,500-square foot addition on the east 
side of the existing building. That site is the present location of Thaler’s principal parking lot. At this time 
Ferguson Construction, on behalf of Thaler, is seeking approval to install a new 78-space parking lot on the 
northeast corner of site with access from Hiawatha Trail, install a new stormwater retention area on the Hiawatha 
Trail frontage, and prepare the existing parking lot site for the addition. Plans for the building addition are 
presently incomplete; Planning Commission’s review of the building details would need to be presented at a 
future meeting. 
 
This item is scheduled for preliminary review by the Planning Commission at the September 10 meeting. 
However, if Planning Commission finds the parking lot/stormwater retention plan acceptable, it may make a 
formal recommendation of approval by amending the agenda, with the building addition being excluded from 
the approval. 
 
Staff Comments 
 
City staff has the following comments regarding this agenda item: 
 
1. Details on the proposed building addition—elevations and a floor plan—to be submitted to City staff for 

review of that portion of the site plan review process. Parking lot approval contingent on completion of 
proposed addition and review by Planning Commission at a future meeting. 

2. Provide information on the proposed lighting of the parking lot including photometrics, fixtures, and other 
information to determine compliance with Chapter 1273, Exterior Lighting, of the Planning and Zoning Code. 

3. Provide a landscape buffer along the north side of the proposed parking lot and along Hiawatha Trail 
consistent with Chapter 1280, Landscaping, of the Planning and Zoning Code. 

4. Provide proposed building population (at build-out) that is being used to determine parking lot requirements 
for the site. 

5. Provide information on how pedestrian access will be provided between the parking lot and 
existing/proposed building. 

6. Detention design under review. 
7. Locate existing 8-inch water main and verify min depth of 4.5 feet for improvements. Otherwise, lower 

watermain accordingly. 
8. Add note at curb cut stating that existing curb and gutter to be removed and replaced with depressed ODOT 

Type 2 curb and gutter. 
9. Provide Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) per EPA requirements. 
10. Identify benchmark. 
 
Discussion: 
 
Mr. Brent Given and Mr. Shawn Meyer, Ferguson Construction, were present for the applicant, Thaler Machine. 
 
Mr. Pearson asked Mr. Boron for a summary of this project. 
 
Mr. Boron said this is a two-stage project: one portion will be for the addition of a new parking lot to 
accommodate employee parking for the second phase of the project, a new building addition to Thaler’s existing 



 

 
September 10, 2025                   City of Springboro Planning Commission Regular                   Page 7 of 8 

                    Meeting Minutes 
 

facility on the site of the existing parking lot. Tonight’s discussion will be focused on the new parking lot. The new 
building addition plans will be submitted to the Planning Commission at a future meeting. 
 
There was a general discussion about the need for the new parking lot to be constructed before the addition is 
built. There will be enough parking available to allow all employees to be able to park in the parking lot, off the 
street. Staff has reviewed the plans as if everything is on the table except the building. The applicant has 
requested that the parking lot receive final approval at this evening's meeting so they can start moving forward 
before the asphalt plants close. 
 
After another discussion, Mr. Pearson called for a motion to amend the agenda to allow for final approval of the 
parking lot only. 
 
Mr. Thompson motioned to amend the agenda to allow for final approval of the parking lot at 216 Tahlequah 
Trail. Mr. Sillies seconded the motion. 
 
Mr. Pearson called for roll call. 
 
Vote: Pearson, yes; Dimmitt, yes; Marshall, yes; Sillies, yes; Thompson, yes; (5 yes – 0 no) 
 
Mr. Pearson called for a motion to approve the Final Approval, Site Plan Review, 216 Tahlequah Trail, new 
parking lot for Thaler Machine. 
 
Mr. Dimmitt motioned to approve the Final Approval, Site Plan Review, 216 Tahlequah Trail, new parking lot for 
Thaler Machine. Mr. Thompson seconded the motion. 
 
Mr. Pearson called for roll call. 
 
Vote: Pearson, yes; Dimmitt, yes; Marshall, yes; Sillies, yes; Thompson, yes; (5 yes – 0 no) 
 
Mr. Pearson said the new parking lot was approved unanimously. 
 
 

VII. Guest Comments 
 
Mr. Pearson called for guest comments. There were none. 
 
 

VIII. Planning Commission and Staff Comments 
 
Mr. Pearson asked Mr. Boron if he had any additional comments. 
 
Mr. Boron said he wanted to update Planning Commission members about what transpired at the September 4, 
2025 City Council meeting. The text change for allowing outdoor dining in the O-R District was approved by 
Council and will become effective October 3. He expects that China Cottage will present a preliminary site plan 
as early as October. 
 
The rezoning and general plan for Phase 3 of Northampton was also approved by City Council on September 4 
as well. City Council made several revisions to the approved plan recommended by Planning Commission with 
respect to the landscaping on the frontage. Guardrails along appropriately sized ponds will also be required. 
 
 
 



 

 
September 10, 2025                   City of Springboro Planning Commission Regular                   Page 8 of 8 

                    Meeting Minutes 
 

IX. Adjournment 
 
Mr. Pearson called for a motion to adjourn. 
 
Mr. Marshall motioned to adjourn the September 10, 2025 Planning Commission Meeting at 6:30 pm. 
Mr. Thompson seconded the motion. 

 
Vote: Pearson, yes; Dimmitt, yes; Marshall, yes; Sillies, yes; Thompson, yes; (5 yes – 0 no) 

  
Mr. Pearson said the motion was approved unanimously and the meeting is adjourned. 

 
 
 ________________________________________ 
 Becky Iverson, Planning Commission Chairperson 
 
 
 
 ______________________________________ _______________________________________ 
 Dan Boron, Planner     September Bee, Planning Commission Secretary 


	9.18.2025 Springboro PUD Application BOOKLET.pdf
	Springboro PUD Application REV 09.19.2025 (2).pdf
	Pages from Binder3.pdf

	Springboro Housing Study 2025_09_29.pdf
	Springboro Housing Study _ 2025_06_04.pdf
	A110 - FIRST FLOOR PLAN
	A200 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS


	2025 10 08 planning commission comments and background.pdf
	Background Information & Staff Recommendations City of Springboro Planning Commission Meeting Wednesday, October 8, 2025, 6:00 p.m.
	III. Agenda Items
	A. Final Approval
	This agenda item is as request for site plan review approval for improvements to the Thaler Machine operation located at 216 Tahlequah Trail at the request of Ferguson Construction. At the September 10 meeting, Planning Commission approved a 78-space ...
	Site Plan Review, 610 North Main Street (SR 741), China Cottage, proposed new building and location
	D. Preliminary Review
	E. Preliminary Review
	Background Information
	Staff Comments
	F. Preliminary Review
	G. Preliminary Review
	Background Information
	This agenda item is a request from the City of Springboro to rezone approximately 1.07 acres of land located at 100-150 East Street from the current R-2, Low-Density Residential District, to PUD-R, Planned Unit Development-Residential. The properties ...
	The City is seeking rezoning to PUD-R to accommodate the redevelopment of the subject property with single-family detached residential lots. The north half of the property will be developed beginning in 2026 with four lots. The R-2 District allows sin...
	The subject property is in the Historic District. Approval by the Architectural Review Board (ARB) of all changes to protected properties is required for any improvement that results in a change to the exterior appearance of buildings/sites in terms o...
	The proposed redevelopment of the subject property will be at a gross density of 7.46 units per acre. For the near term, the north half of the site will be developed including four residential lots with three facing East Street, and one facing North S...
	The proposed redevelopment of the site will maintain the east-west alley that bisects the site; it will be used for vehicular access and utility placement. A north-south alley is also proposed as part of the redevelopment. Both alleys will be paved an...
	The City is requesting that the open space requirement for this redevelopment be waived. Three City parks are located within 1,100 feet of the subject property. Providing up to 11,650 square feet of open space on this site would either remove 2 lots f...
	Adjacent land uses include Springboro United Methodist Church (60 East North Street) to the northwest; the parking lot for the Springboro Eagles to the north; single-family residential to the east, south, and west; to the southeast a vacant former chu...
	Staff Comments
	1. Include historical references as part of ARB approval of demolitions of existing homes on the subject property.
	2. Plan subject to review by ARB. Details for proposed redevelopment subject to Design Standards addressing new construction and streetscape.
	3. Other plan elements—lighting, landscaping—subject to Planning and Zoning Code provisions.


	100-150 east combined.pdf
	Springboro Housing Study _ 2025_06_04.pdf
	A110 - FIRST FLOOR PLAN
	A200 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS


	2025 10 08 planning commission comments and background.pdf
	Background Information & Staff Recommendations City of Springboro Planning Commission Meeting Wednesday, October 8, 2025, 6:00 p.m.
	III. Agenda Items
	A. Final Approval
	This agenda item is as request for site plan review approval for improvements to the Thaler Machine operation located at 216 Tahlequah Trail at the request of Ferguson Construction. At the September 10 meeting, Planning Commission approved a 78-space ...
	Site Plan Review, 610 North Main Street (SR 741), China Cottage, proposed new building and location
	D. Preliminary Review
	E. Preliminary Review
	Background Information
	Staff Comments
	F. Preliminary Review
	G. Preliminary Review
	Background Information
	This agenda item is a request from the City of Springboro to rezone approximately 1.07 acres of land located at 100-150 East Street from the current R-2, Low-Density Residential District, to PUD-R, Planned Unit Development-Residential. The properties ...
	The City is seeking rezoning to PUD-R to accommodate the redevelopment of the subject property with single-family detached residential lots. The north half of the property will be developed beginning in 2026 with four lots. The R-2 District allows sin...
	The subject property is in the Historic District. Approval by the Architectural Review Board (ARB) of all changes to protected properties is required for any improvement that results in a change to the exterior appearance of buildings/sites in terms o...
	The proposed redevelopment of the subject property will be at a gross density of 7.46 units per acre. For the near term, the north half of the site will be developed including four residential lots with three facing East Street, and one facing North S...
	The proposed redevelopment of the site will maintain the east-west alley that bisects the site; it will be used for vehicular access and utility placement. A north-south alley is also proposed as part of the redevelopment. Both alleys will be paved an...
	The City is requesting that the open space requirement for this redevelopment be waived. Three City parks are located within 1,100 feet of the subject property. Providing up to 11,650 square feet of open space on this site would either remove 2 lots f...
	Adjacent land uses include Springboro United Methodist Church (60 East North Street) to the northwest; the parking lot for the Springboro Eagles to the north; single-family residential to the east, south, and west; to the southeast a vacant former chu...
	Staff Comments
	1. Include historical references as part of ARB approval of demolitions of existing homes on the subject property.
	2. Plan subject to review by ARB. Details for proposed redevelopment subject to Design Standards addressing new construction and streetscape.
	3. Other plan elements—lighting, landscaping—subject to Planning and Zoning Code provisions.


	2025 09 10 Planning Commission Meeting Minutes DRAFT.pdf
	III. Agenda Items
	A. Final Approval
	D. Final Approval
	Record Plan, 605 North Main Street, Easton Farm PUD-MU, Planned Unit Development-Mixed Use, multi-family residential component
	Background Information
	E. Preliminary Review
	Site Plan Review, 216 Tahlequah Trail, building addition, new parking lot for Thaler Machine
	Background Information
	This agenda item is as request for site plan review approval for improvements to the Thaler Machine operation located at 216 Tahlequah Trail. Thaler Machine intends to construct a 31,500-square foot addition on the east side of the existing building. ...
	Staff Comments
	City staff has the following comments regarding this agenda item:




